
 
AGENDA

Study Session, Regular Meeting and Closed Session
of the Bloomfield Hills Schools Board of Education

 
Doyle Center for Professional Development

7273 Wing Lake Road | Bloomfield Hills, MI 48301
 

October 28, 2024
6:00 PM

1. Call to Order

A. Call to Order

B. Attendance

2. Study Session

A. Pine Lake Park Cooperative Agreement Report
Kelly Hyer and Chris Frey, West Bloomfield Parks & Recreation Commission

B. Board Committee, Liaison and Representative Reports

3. Reconvene

A. Call to Order Regular Meeting @ 7:30 p.m.

B. Attendance

C. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Special Recognition

A. Celebrating Success: College Board National Recognition
Dr. Dan Hartley, Bloomfield Hills High School Principal
Students being recognized:
Emmanuel Adewumi, Alexis Albert, and Gabriela Yi
 
 



5. Administrative Appointments

A. Administrative Appointment of Susan Simms, Supervisor of Wing Lake Developmental Center
Todd Bidlack, Assistant Superintendent of Learning Services
I move the Board of Education to appoint Susan Simms as the Supervisor of Wing Lake
Developmental Center, with an effective date of November 11, 2024.

6. Superintendent's Report
Rick West, Superintendent

7. Board President's Report
Meagan Hill, Board President

8. Board Intern and Student Advisory Committee Report
Adeline Sherime, and Ayah Maskoun, Board Interns

9. Public Comment

A. Public Comment

To submit public comment during a meeting of the Bloomfield Hills Schools Board of
Education, please complete a comment card and present it to the administrative professional
recording minutes prior to the agenda item.

10. Consent Agenda

A. Consent Agenda Motion
Tareq Falah, Vice President
I move that the Board of Education approve the recommendations detailed in the Consent
Agenda, as presented:

B. Request to Approve Minutes from the Regular Meeting of September 23, 2024
Tareq Falah, Vice President
I move the Board of Education to approve the minutes from the regular meeting of September
23, 2024, as presented.

C. Request to Approve Disbursement Reports
Kandice Moynihan, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services
I move the Board of Education to approve the disbursement reports, as presented.

D. Request to Approve Monthly Financial Reports
Kandice Moynihan, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services
I move the Board of Education to approve the monthly financial reports, as presented.

E. Request to Approve Personnel Actions
Keith McDonald, Deputy Superintendent
I move the Board of Education to approve the personnel actions, as presented.

11. Special Reports

A. Annual Financial Audit Presentation
Jennifer Chambers, Plante Moran

12. Board Business



A. Request to Accept and File the Fiscal Year 2023-24 Financial Report
Kandice Moynihan, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services
I move the Board of Education to accept the Financial Statements for the Fiscal Year ended
June 30, 2024, as audited and presented by Plante Moran.

B. Request to Appprove Purchase of AP Psychology Textbooks
Sarah Fairman, Executive Director of Learning Services
I move the Board of Education to approve the purchase of AP Psychology textbooks in the
amount of $49,674.96, as presented.

C. Request to Award Contracts for Bloomfield Hills High School Wellness Center Fitness and
Weight Equipment
Keith McDonald, Deputy Superintendent & Jake McDermott, Director of Maintenance &
Operations
I move the Board of Education to approve the purchase of weight and exercise equipment for
the newly constructed Wellness Center at the Bloomfield Hills School.  The purchase of this
equipment is to Design2Wellness through the Omnia Partners Consortium for $256,384.03,
and the 2020 Bond Funds will be utilized for the purchase. 

D. Request to Approve Change Order for Way Elementary Roofing Repairs
Keith McDonald, Deputy Superintendent & Jake McDermott, Director of Maintenance &
Operations
I move the Board of Education to approve the change order and contract to Schena Roofing
for roof decking repairs for Way Elementary to be scheduled for Summer 2025 in the amount
of $125,440, inclusive of 10% contingency and increased bond cost, to be paid from the
Sinking Fund.

E. Request to Approve Purchase of Doors for Bloomin' East
Keith McDonald, Deputy Superintendent & Jake McDermott, Director of Maintenance &
Operations
I move the Board of Education to award the contract to Pontiac Ceiling and Partition for
Bloomin East doors in the amount of $52,938 funded from the Sinking Fund, resulting from
additional state fire marshal requirements.

F. Request to Approve Amendments to Oakland County School Boards Association's Bylaws
Board of Education
I move the Board of Education to approve the amendments to the Oakland County School
Boards Association's bylaws, as presented.

13. Closed Session

A. Closed Session per MCL 15.268 Sections 8(a) and (k)
Rick West, Superintendent
I move the Board of Education convene a closed session in accordance with MCL 15.268 Section
8(k) to consider security planning to address existing threats or prevent potential threats to the safety
of students and staff, and Section 8(a) to discuss the evaluation of the Superintendent.
 
Two-thirds roll call vote required

14. Adjournment

Public Comment is a time for individuals to share their thoughts with the Board; however, it is not a time
for dialogue with the Board. Those who wish to speak at Public Comment are asked to complete a



Public Comment Request Card. In the interest of fairness, the Board will announce a speaker time limit
based on the number of cards submitted and available time.

  
If you have a disability requiring a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of
auxiliary aid or service, please call the Office of the Superintendent at 248-341-5406 at least one week prior

to the meeting or as soon as possible.
 
Board Minutes are Located at:
http://www.bloomfield.org/board-of-education
Bloomfield Hills School Board of Education
7273 Wing Lake Road
Bloomfield Hills, MI 48301
248-341-5406

http://www.bloomfield.org/board-of-education


Bloomfield Hills Board of Education

Memo
To: Superintendent and Board of Education
From: Kelly Hyer and Chris Frey, West Bloomfield Parks & Recreation

Commission
Date:  October 28, 2024
Re:  Pine Lake Park Cooperative Agreement Report

Recommended Motion:

Background Information:

ATTACHMENTS:
File Name Description
Pine_Lake_Master_Plan_2024_October_BHS_Presentation.pdf Pine Lake Master Plan Presentation Update



A long-term vision and phasing plan for 
the 21-acre, former Pine Lake School property

Pine Lake Park Master Plan
October 2024



Process
 On-Boarding Mtg (November 2023)

 Develop Draft Concept (December)

 Sub-Committee Review + Feedback (January 2024)

 Online Survey to Gather Public Feedback + Gauge Priorities 
(February + March)

 Finalize Concept Plan + Phasing Plan + Cost Estimates + 
Leadership Review Mtg (March + April)

 Begin implementing the initial phase of improvements 
in 2024 and 2025

Pine Lake Park Master Plan
April 2024



Pine Lake Park
Public Feedback

• Shared a concept plan with the public 
and gathered feedback via an online 
survey (Feb-March 2024)

• 335 people completed the survey 
(89% residents)

• 52% of respondents live in the area near 
the park and 80% said they could/would 
bike or walk to the park

• 34% ages 35-44

• 62% have someone under 18 in their 
home



Pine Lake Park
Public Feedback

People are most excited to see:
- Looping and connected trails (69%)

- Playground (55%)

- Preservation of the wooded area (54%)

- Courts (pickleball, tennis, basketball) (47%)

- Gathering spaces, small seating areas, shade, 
flexible open space (47%)



Pine Lake Park
Public Feedback

Top Concerns:
- Timing of park development – don’t want it to take too long

- Want a decent sized playground

- Ensure safety and privacy for adjacent homes

- Preserve nature

- Want permanent restrooms

- Several want off-leash dog area (not permitted with 
agreement with school district)

- Not enough pickleball courts

- Not enough parking

- Long-term funding



Pine Lake Park
Public Feedback

7%
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Improve and expand parking

Improve baseball/softball field

Relocation and build new basketball courts

Relocation and build new tennis courts

Other

Build pickleball courts

Create gathering spaces and seating areas

Build trails

Build playground

What should be done first?



Pine Lake Park
Master Plan

• Trails + connection to Long Lake 
Road and adjacent neighborhoods

• Maintain Wooded Area

• Establish Meadow Areas

• 1 large playground + 
1 small play area 

• Expanded Ballfield

• Expanded Parking (~120 spaces)

• 4 Pickleball Courts

• 2 Tennis Courts

• 1 Full Basketball + 2 Half Courts

• 2-3 Porta Johns

April 2024



Pine Lake Park
Phasing Plan
• Logical construction sequencing

• Supports public survey results

• Phases can be combined 
depending on available funding



Pine Lake Park
Phasing Plan 
2024 - DONE

• Minor repairs and stripe existing 
parking lot (~65 spaces)

• Portable restroom(s) to service 
ballfield and playground

• Add a few picnic tables

• Approached by Oakland County 
Parks for a parks partnership 
opportunity; would provide WB 
Parks with $1.5M in funding towards 
the 2025 phasing 



Pine Lake Park
Completed work



Pine Lake Park
Completed work



Pine Lake Park
Completed work



Pine Lake Park
Phasing Plan 
2025
• Minor repairs and stripe existing 

parking lot (~65 spaces)

• Design and build:
• playground at edge of woods
• connector path from parking to 

new playground

• Portable restroom(s) to service 
ballfield and playground

• Add a few picnic tables

• Remove tennis courts and 
miscellaneous pavement

• Develop construction documents 
and obtain permits for entire park -
parking lot, courts, gathering space, 
ballfield improvements, trails, etc

$1.4M



Pine Lake Park
Phasing Plan 
Phase 2
• Trail construction

• Upper meadow

$850K



Pine Lake Park
Phasing Plan 
Phase 3
• Ballfield expansion and renovations

$400K - $600K



Pine Lake Park
Phasing Plan 
Phase 4
• Parking lot construction with 

stormwater management

• Gathering plaza

• Basketball courts

• Pickleball courts

• Tennis courts

• Final landscaping + site amenities + 
parking lot/security lighting

• Final walkway/trail connections

• Potential play space depending on 
budget and desires

$3.7M



Pine Lake Park
Phasing Plan 



CONTACT INFORMATION

Chris Frey, Parks Superintendent
cfrey@wbparks.org

Kelly Hyer, Executive Director
khyer@wbparks.org

Pine Lake Park Master Plan

This long-term vision and phasing plan 
for the 21-acre, will take at least until 2029.

Questions?

Discussion?



Bloomfield Hills Board of Education

Memo
To: Superintendent and Board of Education
From:
Date:  October 28, 2024
Re:  Board Committee, Liaison and Representative Reports

Recommended Motion:

Background Information:

ATTACHMENTS:
File Name Description
Board_Committes__Liaison_and_Representative_Appointments_-
_2024.docx.pdf

Board Committee, Liaison and Representative Appointments



Board of Education Committee, Liaison and Representative Appointments
(January - December 2024)

Standing and Ad Hoc Committees Trustees

Curriculum and Instruction Committee Tareq Falah (Chair), Michelle Southward,
John VanGemert

Finance and Operations Committee Paul Kolin (Chair), Siva Kumar,
Michelle Southward

Strategic Planning Committee Carolyn Noble (Chair), Siva Kumar,
John VanGemert

Superintendent Search Committee Meagan Hill (Chair), Siva Kumar, Michelle
Southward

Board Intern Program Committee Paul Kolin (Chair), Tareq Falah,
Carolyn Noble

Community Partnership Committee Tareq Falah and Paul Kolin, Co-Chairs

Stakeholder Organization Trustees

Parent Teacher Organization Council (PTOC)
(Two Representatives)

Paul Kolin, Siva Kumar

Bloomfield Hills High School PTO
(One Representative)

Paul Kolin

North Hills Middle School PTO
(One Representative)

John VanGemert

South Hills Middle School PTO
(One Representative)

Tareq Falah

Conant Elementary School PTO
(One Representative)

Tareq Falah

Eastover Elementary School PTO
(One Representative)

Michelle Southward



Lone Pine Elementary School PTO
(One Representative)

Tareq Falah

Way Elementary School PTO
(One Representative)

Meagan Hill

Bowers Academy PTO
(One Liaison)

John VanGemert

International Academy PTO
(One Liaison)

Siva Kumar

Wing Lake Development Center PTO
(One Liaison)

Meagan Hill

Bloomin’ Preschool PTO
(One Liaison)

Carolyn Noble

Bloomfield Hills Schools Foundation
(One - Three Representatives)

Siva Kumar, Meagan Hill, Tareq Falah

Bloomfield Hills Athletic Committee Paul Kolin

Special Education Parent Advisory
Committee (One Liaison)

Meagan Hill

Friends of the Nature Center
(One Liaison)

Siva Kumar

Friends of the Farm
(One Liaison)

Michelle Southward

Preservation Bloomfield
(Two Representatives - 501c3 By-Laws)

John VanGemert, Meagan Hill

Bloomfield Youth Alliance
(One Liaison)

Paul Kolin

Bloomfield Township Meetings
(One Liaison)

Carolyn Noble

City of Bloomfield Meetings
(One Liaison)

John VanGemert

West Bloomfield Township Meetings
(One Liaison)

Siva Kumar

City of Troy Meetings
(One Liaison)

Meagan Hill

Birmingham Bloomfield
Chamber of Commerce (One Liaison)

Carolyn Noble



Bloomfield Birmingham
Community Coalition (One Liaison)

Michelle Southward

Bloomfield Township Senior Center
(One Liaison)

Carolyn Noble

Bloomfield Township Public Library
(One Liaison)

Carolyn Noble

Oakland County School Boards Association
(OCSBA) Government Relations Committee
(One Representative - 501c4 Bylaws)

Meagan Hill

Oakland Schools ISD Budget Designate
(One Representative)

Siva Kumar

United Homeowners Association
(One Liaison)

Carolyn Noble

Muslim Parent Organization
(One to Two Liaisons)

Tareq Falah, Siva Kumar

What is a liaison? A liaison facilitates a relationship between organizations through communication,
by periodically attending meetings and supporting initiatives of the organization.

What is a representative? A representative acts on behalf of others through delegated authority
appointed as part of the Board of Education’s Organizational Meeting. Representatives may have
responsibilities such as making recommendations, or voting if an organization’s by-laws require that
of designated trustee(s)



Bloomfield Hills Board of Education

Memo
To: Superintendent and Board of Education
From: Dr. Dan Hartley, Bloomfield Hills High School Principal
Date:  October 28, 2024
Re:  Celebrating Success: College Board National Recognition

Recommended Motion:

Students being recognized:
Emmanuel Adewumi, Alexis Albert, and Gabriela Yi
 
 

Background Information:

The College Board National Recognition Program highlights sophomore and junior students who
perform well in standardized tests including the SAT and AP exams, have strong grade point
averages, and identify as Black or African American, Hispanic or Latino, or Indigenous or Native.
 
Congratulations to Bloomfield Hills High School seniors, Emmanuel Adewumi, Alexis Albert, and
Gabriela Yi, for being recognized as a College Board National Program Scholar.

ATTACHMENTS:
File Name Description

No Attachments Available



Bloomfield Hills Board of Education

Memo
To: Superintendent and Board of Education
From: Todd Bidlack, Assistant Superintendent of Learning Services
Date:  October 28, 2024
Re:  Administrative Appointment of Susan Simms, Supervisor of Wing Lake

Developmental Center

Recommended Motion:

I move the Board of Education to appoint Susan Simms as the Supervisor of Wing Lake
Developmental Center, with an effective date of November 11, 2024.

Background Information:

ATTACHMENTS:
File Name Description
BHS_-_Wing_Lake_Supervisor_Posting.pdf Posting

Redacted_Resume_(Simms__Susan).pdf Redacted Resume



  
  www.bloomfield.org   

VACANCY ANNOUNCEMENT 
Supervisor of Severely Cognitively/Severely Multiply (SCI/SXI) 

Center Program 

Applications are being accepted for The Supervisor of Severely Cognitively/Severely Multiply (SCI/SXI) 
Center Program. This is a Bloomfield Hills Schools administrative position. 
 
Responsible to:  Director of Special Education 
 
PRIMARY PURPOSE:  The Supervisor coordinates all components of the Oakland County Center Program for 
students who are Severely Cognitively and/or Severely Multiply Impaired (SCI/SXI) in the Bloomfield Hills 
School District.  Administrative responsibilities include development and management of staffing, personnel 
issues, curriculum, budget and expenses, legal issues, organization, and communication. The supervisor must 
have effective communication skills to interact with staff members.  His/her primary role is to ensure provision 
of excellent programming for each student who is severely cognitively and/or severely multiply impaired. 
 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
 

• Maintain knowledge of Michigan’s alternate content standards for English language Arts (ELA) and 
Mathematics, also known as the Essential elements. 

 Maintain accurate student data including:  enrolling SCI/SXI students through collaboration with Local 
Education Agencies (LEA) in Oakland County following established procedures and collaborate with 
Student Services to ensure that all enrollment data and resident district commitment data is correct. 

 Establish and maintain positive relationships with parents. 
 Provide information to staff and monitor the application of Federal, State, County and District laws, 

rules and policies, including accountability and monitoring of all METs, IEPs, Evaluation Reviews, 
Behavior Plans, and Manifestation Determinations to ensure compliance. Provide in-service on 
essential compliance issues and best practices. 

 Develop, adjust, and implement the SCI/SXI program budget for submission to BHSD and Oakland 
Schools, follow local accounting procedures, and maintain appropriate balances in accounts.  This 
includes approval of purchases, payroll, and contracted services. 

 Interact with staff including teachers, instructional assistants, program aides, support staff, substitutes, 
and contracted service employees by: 

a. Interviewing and recommending for hire; 
b. Planning, coordinating and adjusting staffing needs for District;  
c. Supervising and evaluating staff (per bargaining units), and 
d. Providing or approving professional development 

 Interact with 28 LEA Directors of Special Education and Transportation Departments regarding 
enrollment, transportation, discipline, and other student issues. 

http://www.bloomfield.org/


 Represent SCI/SXI and BHSD Program at meetings and on committees at the District, ISD, State, and 
National levels including Bloomfield Hills Association of Special Education (BHASE), K-12, and Special 
Education Administrators of Oakland County (SEAOC). 

 Prepare, provide, and present information or reports concerning the SCI/SXI program, including but not 
limited to student-teacher ratios, instructional assistants, program aides, class locations, and 
enrollment figures to the Director of Special Education or others as appropriate. 

 Advise the Director of Special Education on all operations of the SCI/SXI center program, including 
curriculum and course modifications.   

 Perform additional duties as assigned by the Director of Special Education. 
 
REQUIREMENTS: 
 
The individual should possess teacher certification with a special education endorsement,   an Educational 
Specialist degree, special education supervisor approval, and state administrative certification.  Experience as 
a teacher with leadership or supervisory experience as well as a working knowledge of medical needs. The 
ability to work with parents, staff, and internal/external offices/agencies is central to this position. 
 
Education and/or Experience: 
  
Master’s degree or higher required.  Knowledge of working with low incident students who use AAC devices 
and medical equipment.   
 
Certificates, Licenses, Registrations: 
 
Must possess administrative certification or enroll in a program within six months and obtain administrative 
certification within three years. 
 
Must meet the qualification for Supervisor of Special Education Approval in accordance with Michigan 
Administrative Rules for Special Education (MARSE) 
 
Language Skills: 
 
Ability to read, analyze, and interpret professional journals, technical procedures, or governmental regulation. 
Ability to write reports, business correspondence, and procedure manuals. Ability to effectively present 
information and respond to questions from groups, employees, and the general public.  
 
Reasoning Ability: 
 
Ability to define problems, collect data, establish facts, and draw valid conclusions. Ability to interpret an 
extensive variety of technical instructions in mathematics or diagram form and deal with several abstract and 
concrete variables. 
 
Other Skills and Abilities: 
  
Must be able to transport between school buildings, districts, and cities. Ability to apply knowledge of current 
research and theory in specific field.  Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with 
students, staff, and the school community.  Ability to speak clearly and concisely both in oral and written 
communication. Ability to perform duties with awareness of all district requirements and Board of Education 
policies.  
 



Physical Demands: 
 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable 
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 
 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to sit and talk and hear.  The 
employee is frequently required to move about the building, interact with staff, students and members of the 
community and must be able to accurately exchange information. 
 
The employee is directly responsible for the safety and wellbeing of staff. At times, this employee may engage 
in physical management with students in order to maintain a safe environment for students and others. 
 
Work Environment: 
 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters 
while performing the essential functions of this job.   
 
The noise level in the work environment is usually quiet; however, the noise level in this position can vary.  
When visiting a building, the noise level may be loud; an office may be quiet, and meetings may be moderately 
loud.    
 
COMPENSATION BENEFITS:  Salary range: $113,600-135,300 with health benefits, paid holidays, paid vacation 
days and paid leave days. 
 
METHOD OF APPLICATION:  All applicants who want to be considered for this position must submit an 
application at:  Oakland Human Resources Consortium 

 
The Board of Education is committed to maintaining an educational and work environment that is 
free from discrimination and harassment based on race, color, national origin, sex (including sexual 
orientation and gender identity/expression), disability, religion, genetic information, marital 
status, pregnancy status, or any other legally protected characteristic.  The Board has therefore 
adopted anti-discrimination and anti-harassment policies that prohibit discrimination and 
harassment by Board members, School District employees, students, contractors, volunteers and 
others connected with the School District.  A student, employee, or any other person who believes 
that a student or employee has been subjected to discrimination or harassment may seek 
resolution of the matter through the procedures that follow.  Complaints of sexual harassment 
within any educational program or activity of the School District will be investigated and resolved 
under 8007.3-AR, as required by Title IX and its implementing regulations (“Title IX sexual 
harassment”).  All other complaints of discrimination, harassment, or retaliation, other than Title 
IX sexual harassment, will be investigated and resolved under 8007.1-AR or 8007.2 AR.  Inquiries 
related to discrimination on the basis of disability should be directed to the 504 Coordinator:  
Director of Special Education, 7273 Wing Lake Road, Bloomfield Hills, MI  48301, (248) 341-5415.  
Direct all other inquiries related to discrimination to:  Assistant Superintendent for Human 
Resources, 7273 Wing Lake Road, Bloomfield Hills, MI  48301, (248)341-5425. 

 

https://www.applitrack.com/oaklandschools/onlineapp/jobpostings/view.asp?district=46154


Susan K. Simms M.A. Ed. IMH-E

Objective
To obtain a leadership role that cultivates high quality standards and implements programming for
all learners, family and community.

Education
Infant Mental Health Endorsement

Administration Certification

Michigan Department of Education-Michigan Pathways to Leadership

Master of Arts in Education

Wayne State University

Emphasis: Early Childhood Special Education

Bachelor of Science in Education

Central Michigan University

Major: Elementary Education and Cognitively Impaired

Minor: Language Arts

Experience
January 31- Present

Principal of Early Childhood Programs

● Supervision of Head Start, GSRP, Latchkey, Summer Camps and Tuition Programming
● Develop andMonitor Professional Development
● Support Curriculum Training and Professional Growth
● Monitor State Licensing Requirements
● Recruitment
● Employee performance reviews
● Plan and Implementmarketing events for district enrollment



2

June 2019-August 2020

Internship with Pathways to Leadership Program

● Member of School Improvement Team
● Train special education staff on Creative Curriculum, AEPSi, Paraprofessional PBIS
● Created presentation to increase funding and secured the funding
● Developed communication to parents about special education planning
● Collaborate with outside agencies to coordinate services

August 2021-Present
Plymouth Canton Schools-Early On Special Education Service Provider

● Set up evaluations, complete evaluations, complete paperwork for eligible and ineligible
students and families

● Implement routines based questionnaire to establish outcomes
● HomeVisits to facilitate strategies, support families, provide resources
● Plan parent talks for group based on surveys created
● Created Professional Development for On our new online Curriculum
● Vice President ofWayne County Interagency Council

August 2013-2021
Plymouth Canton Schools-Special Education Preschool Teacher

● Develop and Implement Individualized Education Plans and Behavior Intervention Plans
● Coordinate IEPs, teaching strategies, and training with Ancillary Staff
● Collaborate with staff to develop teaching strategies to use with all styles of learning
● Implement Creative Curriculum Standards
● Awarded 3 EFF grants
● Create visuals to support student learning
● Use technology and classroom learning tools to promote high expectations
● Participate as a teammember on school committees including School Improvement and

Academic Vocabulary
● Collaborate with General Education teacher and implemented opportunities for inclusion

practices

August 2003- August 2013
Plymouth Canton Schools- Preschool Inclusion Teacher, Great Start Readiness Program

● Collaborated with general education teachers, ancillary staff, and paraprofessionals to
promote high quality learning

● Supported students within the general education program
● Completed the PQA-ProgramQuality and Assessment to promote high quality

programming
● Developed, Implemented and Evaluated students based on the Creative Curriculum

Standards
● Planned and led parent informationmeetings monthly regarding parent needs and relevant

information on child development topics.

August 1999-August 2003
Clarkston Public Schools, MI-Early Childhood Special Education Teacher

Member of a dynamic special education team that serviced 3-6 year olds. The program
included a center based programwith children with autism. The teamwas responsible for
Project Find, Individual Education Plans, referrals from preschools, behavior plans, and
transitionmeetings for kindergarten.



3

August 1996-August 1999

Bloomfield Public Schools,MI-Teacher for the Adult SXI program

After student teaching atWing Lake Developmental Center, I was hooked. I foundmy
calling working with students and their families. While in this position I sat on numerous
committees including the development of behavior plans and transition plans. I was also
responsible for training staff on critical skills such as feeding, positioning, and safety. I
directed two paraprofessionals andworkedwith an amazing team of teachers as well as
support staff.

Additional Skills and Training
● Currently completing endorsement to be a Reflective Supervision Coach through Infant

Mental Health
● Michigan Early Childhood Inclusion Task Force-ReviewCommitteeMember
● Sheldon and Rush Coaching training 2022
● Vice President ofWayne County Interagency Council-current
● Leadership Training Program, Plymouth Canton Schools - 2017-2018-
● Culturally Proficient Instruction Training - 2018
● Vice President of ‘Our Special Needs’-2016-2018- a web based charity that allows people

with special needs or an advocate acting on their behalf to register, approve, and post
individual needs and share the post allowing friends, family and the general public to fund
the needwhile maximizing their dollars with a tax deduction.

● NonViolent Crisis - Spring 2017 and yearly updates
● Wrote, submitted and received three EFF grants related to literacy, math and science -

2015-2017
● PBIS and ‘ Leader InMe’ training 2016
● Member of NAEYC



Bloomfield Hills Board of Education

Memo
To: Superintendent and Board of Education
From: Tareq Falah, Vice President
Date:  October 28, 2024
Re:  Request to Approve Minutes from the Regular Meeting of September 23,

2024

Recommended Motion:

I move the Board of Education to approve the minutes from the regular meeting of September
23, 2024, as presented.

Background Information:

ATTACHMENTS:
File Name Description
September_23__2024_Study_Session_and_Regular_Board_Meeting_Minutes.pdf Minutes from the Meeting of September 23, 2024



Doyle Center for Professional Development
7273 Wing Lake Road, Bloomfield Hills, Michigan 48301

MINUTES FROM THE STUDY SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION

September 23, 2024
6:00 p.m.

I. Call to Order

A. Call to Order
Meagan Hill, President, called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

B. Attendance
Carolyn Noble, Secretary, took attendance, and the board members
constituting a quorum were:

Meagan Hill, President
Tareq Falah, Vice President
Carolyn Noble, Secretary
Paul Kolin, Treasurer
Siva Kumar, Trustee (arrived at 6:30 p.m.)
Michelle Southward, Trustee
John VanGemert, Trustee

Members of the district’s administration present include:

Todd Bidlack, Assistant Superintendent of Learning Services
Rebecca Catherincchia, Executive Administrator
Sarah Fairman, Executive Director of Learning Services
Karen Huyghe, Director of Communications
Jacob McDermott, Director of Maintenance and Operations
Keith McDonald, Deputy Superintendent
Kandice Moynihan, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services
Rick West, Superintendent

II. Study Session
A. Board Committee, Liaison, and Representative Reports

Finance and Operations Committee Update:
Paul Kolin provided an update on behalf of the Finance and Operations
Committee. At the meeting of September 12, discussion was had on bond project
status updates and timelines. The board will be receiving the Gateway and Home



Restrooms Bid Pack 8.4 for the next board meeting. While the bids for the
Gateway area came in over the estimate, we are confident that we will have the
funds needed to cover this project without jeopardizing other future projects. We
are in the process of reviewing SD estimates for the phase 3 elementary work, IA
& Wing Lake, and the Bloomin’ West renovations. We are preparing to go out to
bid with these three bid packs. The gateway and bathrooms are targeted for
completion Fall of 2025.

Mr. West provided his perspective on the effectiveness of PMR and the utilization
of an owner’s representative. Without the additional personnel provided by PMR,
the district would need to hire additional staff to do the work. This staff would not
be able to be paid through the bond and would be an additional cost to our
General Fund. Questions surfaced about a contingency analysis report. At the
onset of the bond, the decision was made to track contingency by building. This
causes complications and is not best practice. As bids are awarded by bid pack,
the contingency should also be tracked by bid pack. This allows us to isolate the
actual work as associated with the awarded bid. For example, if building A has
four current bid packs which have work being performed, all four contingencies
would be applied to building A. We wouldn’t be able to track how each bid pack
is in relation to the awarded contingency amount. PMR and BM have both been
asked to provide us with a contingency report by bid pack. This is labor intensive
work, as each change order has to be reviewed again and attributed to the
proper bid pack.

Plante Moran is finishing up the district’s audit of the fiscal year ending June 30,
2024. In addition to the financial statement audit, they perform a federal
programs compliance audit and a compliance audit of the bond and sinking fund
expenditures. The audit team will report the audit results to the Finance and
Operations committee in October, followed by a formal presentation to the entire
Board at the October 28 Board meeting. It was determined that the October
Finance and Operations Committee meeting would be scheduled for 90 minutes
and include the Plante Moran auditors to provide an update prior to presenting
the financial statements at the October 28 meeting.

It was reported that current enrollment numbers are consistent with projected
enrollment used to develop the 24-25 budget. A formal amendment to the
General Fund will be brought to the Board for consideration in December, at
which time our multi-year projections will be updated, too, for current information.

Paul Kolin inquired about the impact to the general fund to run the farm. The
team acknowledged the significant costs to operate and maintain the farm from
the general fund. Discussions on how to best leverage the farm as an
educational and recreational asset will continue throughout the year as part of the
strategic plan process.



Board Intern Program Committee Update:
Paul Kolin provided an update on the Board Intern Program sharing the students
will be working to identify something they want to improve, implement or create
which would positively impact BHS by solving a problem or introducing
something new to benefit our school community. The ideas will be shared with
the board subcommittee prior to sharing with the full board at the October study
session. Students will be sharing points of pride within the district that may not be
captured in the updates of the superintendent and board president reports. The
students will also be involved in the strategic planning process, once that work
kicks off in the winter.

Curriculum and Instruction Committee Update:
Tareq Falah reported on behalf of the Curriculum and Instruction Committee on
what was discussed at their meeting held on September 13.

The Committee spent time reviewing and discussing the 2024 Oakland County
State Assessment Data and AP exam trends, which will be shared at a future
meeting.

The Committee also spent time on the support and professional learning
opportunities in the implementation plan for Bridges Math throughout the 2024-25
school year.

There was discussion about cell phone access, usage, and procedures by
building level. In our elementary schools, students' cell phones are to be stored in
backpacks during school hours. Smartwatches fall under the same guidelines as
cell phones. If students need to make contact with a family member, they are
allowed to come to the office to make a call. Please remind students that
"bell-to-bell, there is no cell (or smartwatch)." If a student is found with their cell
phone or smartwatch, it will be stored in the office to be picked up at the end of
the school day. This policy reduces distractions during the school day.
Additionally, it keeps the adults in the building informed if your child is not feeling
well or needs assistance. We have had situations where family members arrive,
and we are unaware that a student is not feeling well due to texting or calling
from a phone or watch. In middle schools, electronic devices (personal or
school-issued) should be used during passing times. All devices should be
locked in a locker during lunch, rec time, and when not in use. In high school, no
cell phones from the start of class to the end of class, unless directed by the
teacher. This is currently handled on a teacher-by-teacher basis, with the majority
of teachers having moved to a phone-free class period.

The meeting finished prior to discussion on i-Ready, so that will be continued at
October’s meeting.



Strategic Planning Committee Update:
Carolyn Noble reported on the meeting of September 17 on behalf of the
Strategic Planning Committee. Following the presentation of the updates to the
evaluation tool, the Committee is prepared to make the recommendation that a
mid-year progress report be made by the superintendent to the full Board on
December 16, which should also include the beginning stages of the strategic
planning process with a focus on budget alignment.

Like the conversation held with the Curriculum and Instruction Committee
regarding cell phone permissions and procedures, the Strategic Planning
Committee had the same conversation.

Keith McDonald explained that the wayfinding signage is part of the bond
planning and has not been ordered at this time. Our Operations Department and
Building Administration will be working collaboratively with a summer 2025 target
date to have signs in the buildings.

Carolyn Noble brought forth a complaint received by the Board from a community
member regarding the Kindergarten furniture. Keith McDonald explained that this
is the 2nd school year with the furniture and a collaborative process was used in
the selection process. Administration has not received any significant complaints
from the staff or community.

John VanGemert requested that the athletic and recreation budget and
organization be a topic of discussion at the October Strategic Planning
Committee Meeting. The objective is to provide the Board a deeper
understanding of our athletic and recreation programs and the funding available
to support the programs. More specifically, there is a desire to better understand
the pay to participate fees and the transportation provided for the programs. It
was agreed to have and Mike Cowdery present at a futureKandice Moynihan
committee meeting.

Bloomfield Hills Schools Foundation Update:
Siva Kumar shared that he plans to stay as a liaison to the Bloomfield Hills
Schools Foundation. It was inquired as to what possibilities might exist for both
BHSF and other 501c3s in the district as we transition away from the support
umbrella that the district had traditionally provided, and whether we could
aggregate all of our needs and leverage these combined needs to get resources
to support these entities (accountant, banker, etc.)

Kandice Moynihan shared that the majority of our PTOs are now established
501c3 organizations or are all well into the transition of becoming fiscally
independent from the district. Nevertheless, Business Services is amenable to
having a discussion to explore if shared service opportunities are available to
extend to the PTOs, should they be interested in partnering with the Foundation.

mailto:kmoynihan@bloomfield.org


III. Reconvene
A. Call to Order

Meagan Hill, President, called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

B. Attendance
Carolyn Noble, Secretary, took attendance, and the board members
constituting a quorum were:

Meagan Hill, President
Tareq Falah, Vice President
Carolyn Noble, Secretary
Paul Kolin, Treasurer
Siva Kumar, Trustee
Michelle Southward, Trustee
John VanGemert, Trustee

C. Pledge of Allegiance

IV. Special Recognition

A. Board Intern Appointments
Paul Kolin, Chair of the Board Intern Program, presented the appointments of the
two board interns and eight student advisory council members for the 2024-25
school year. Ayah Maskoun and Adeline Sherman will serve as the interns, and
Benjamin Guettler, Giselle Haddad, Ava Moyer, Jordan Newman, Katie Tadesse,
and Brady Wilson will serve as the student advisory council members.

Throughout the year, the students will be working to identify something they want
to improve, implement or create which would positively impact BHS by solving a
problem or introducing something new to benefit our school community.
Representation from the Board Intern Program will be asked to provide positive
news or points of pride from BHS, which is not highlighted through Celebrating
Success, the Superintendent’s Report, or the Board President’s Report. Lastly,
the students will be invited to participate in the upcoming Strategic Plan process.

B. Celebrating Success: National Scholastic Art Award Medalist
Dr. Dan Hartley, Principal of Bloomfield Hills High School, recognized Dylan
Psenka for winning a national Silver medal award for his mixed media sculpture
called "Error- Love Not Found”, and Ashley Shulkin for winning a national Gold
medal for her photograph "Silenced By Royalty". The Scholastic Art & Writing
Awards is presented by The Alliance for Young Artists & Writers. Since 1923, The
Scholastic Art & Writing Awards has encouraged more than 13 million students,
recognized more than 2.5 million young artists and writers and distributed more
than $25 million in awards and scholarships. This year, the Alliance and its 81
regional affiliates reviewed more than 110,000 submissions of art and writing by
creative teenagers from across the country. Approximately 1,000 young artists
and writers earned national recognition placing them among the top 7% of all
participants.



C. Celebrating Success: Michigan High School Coaches’ Hall of Fame
Induction
Mike Cowdrey, Director of Athletics, Recreation and Community Services,
recognized David Zulkiewsk, Bloomfield Hills High School Girls Swim Coach, for
being inducted into the Michigan High School Coaches’ Association Hall of
Fame.

V. Administrative Appointments

A. Administrative Appointment of Kenny O'Shaughnessy, Associate Principal
of South Hills Middle School
Todd Bidlack, Assistant Superintendent of Learning Services, presented the
recommendation to appoint Kenny O'Shaughnessy as the Associate Principal of
South Hills Middle School.

Ayes: Meagan Hill, Tareq Falah, Paul Kolin, Siva Kumar,
Carolyn Noble, Michelle Southward, John VanGemert

Nayes:

Motion Passed: 7/0

VI. Superintendent’s Report
Superintendent West reported on the beginning of the school year activities and events.
Bloomfield Hills Schools is participating in the national America Safe Schools week on
October 21 - 25 and will be engaging in activities and drills, providing resources, and
sharing communications throughout the week with the community. Mr. West attended the
Fall Michigan Association of School Administrators meeting.

VII. Board President’s Report
Meagan Hill provided an overview of the special meetings held on board governance,
and training on the updated instrument to conduct superintendent evaluations. Most
notable changes include the requirement of a mid-year report, the updated composition
of the tool (65% evidence of performance as outlined in the instrument; 20% student
growth; and 15% progress towards goals), and a three point scoring system vs four for
each of the 32 categories outlined in the MASB evaluation instrument.

On September 16, the League of Women Voters held a meet the candidates forum. The
recording can be found on the district’s youtube channel (BHS-TV) or on the League of
Women Voters website (www.lwv.org).

Meagan turned the floor over to Siva Kumar, who announced he was no longer running
for re-election due to a new job that would take him out of state during most weeks. The
decision came past the cutoff date for amending the ballot, so he asked the community
to please consider voting for other candidates. He then personally endorsed encumbents
Michelle Southward and John VanGemert, and candidate elect, Jason Abel.

https://bloomfieldhills.novusagenda.com/agendaintranet/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=7450&MeetingID=461
https://bloomfieldhills.novusagenda.com/agendaintranet/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=7450&MeetingID=461
http://www.lwv.org


VIII. Public Comment
No requests for public comment were received.

IX. Consent Agenda
A. Consent Agenda

Carolyn Noble moved the Board of Education to approve the recommendations
detailed in the Consent Agenda, as presented. The motion was seconded by
Paul Kolin.

B. Request to Approve Minutes from the Regular Meeting of August 26, 2024
The Board of Education was moved to approve minutes from the Regular
Meeting of August 26, 2024, as presented.

C. Request to Approve Minutes from the Special Meeting (Board Workshop) of
August 26, 2024
The Board of Education was moved to approve minutes from the Special Meeting
(Board Workshop) of August 26, 2024, as presented.

D. Request to Approve Minutes from the Special Meeting (Board Workshop) of
September 10, 2024
The Board of Education was moved to approve minutes from the Special Meeting
(Board Workshop) of September 10, 2024, as presented.

E. Request to Approve Disbursement Reports
The Board of Education was moved to approve the disbursement reports, as
presented.

F. Request to Approve Personnel Action Items
The Board of Education was moved to approve the personnel actions, as
presented.

Ayes: Tareq Falah, Meagan Hill, Paul Kolin, Siva Kumar,
Carolyn Noble, Michelle Southward, John VanGemert

Nayes:
Motion Passed: 7/0

X. Board Business
A. Request to Award Bid Package 8.4 Stadium Gateway, Home Restrooms,

and High School Site Work
Paul Kolin moved the Board of Education to approve Bid Package 8.4: Bloomfield
Hills High School Stadium Entrance and Home Restrooms, as presented with
$2,966,167.70 to be paid from the 2020 Bond Fund, and $65,000 to be paid from
the Sinking Fund, for a total award of $3,031,167.70, inclusive of 10%
contingency. Siva Kumar seconded the motion.

Ayes: Tareq Falah, Meagan Hill, Paul Kolin, Siva Kumar,
Carolyn Noble, Michelle Southward, John VanGemert

Nayes:

Motion Passed: 7/0



B. Ratification of the Appoint Voting Delegates for the 2024 Michigan
Association of School Boards Delegate Assembly
Michelle Southward moved the Board of Education to appoint Meagan Hill as
Bloomfield Hills Schools voting delegate, and Carolyn Noble, as the alternate for
the Michigan Association of School Boards 2024 Delegate Assembly on
Thursday, October 24, 2024 at 7 p.m. at the Lansing Center. Tareq Falah
seconded the motion.

Ayes: Tareq Falah, Meagan Hill, Paul Kolin, Carolyn Noble,
Michelle Southward, John VanGemert

Nayes:
Motion Passed: 7/0

XI. Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:05 p.m..

Respectfully Submitted,

Carolyn Noble, Secretary
Bloomfield Hills Schools
Board of Education



Bloomfield Hills Board of Education

Memo
To: Superintendent and Board of Education
From: Kandice Moynihan, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services
Date:  October 28, 2024
Re:  Request to Approve Disbursement Reports

Recommended Motion:

I move the Board of Education to approve the disbursement reports, as presented.

Background Information:

A reference chart is included with the disbursement reports to help navigate the definition of the
Fund and Object columns included on the Check and EFT Disbursements files.

ATTACHMENTS:
File Name Description
Reference_Chart_for_Disbursement_Reports_(rev._1-2021).pdf Reference Chart for Disbursement Reports

September_2024_Disbursements_Report.pdf September 2024 Disbursement Report



Disbursements Reference Chart 
 
 

Fund # Fund - The 3rd column of the disbursement report 

101 General Fund 
Note: The General Fund is our main fund and accounts for our P­12 
activities. We use sub fund #’s to further segregate General Fund activity 
for analysis purposes. All of the sub fund categories rolls up into the 
General Fund as a whole. The payment listing identifies the sub fund, 
which may help further explain the expenditure. The following are 
subcategories of the General Fund that appear in the payment listing: 

 106 Preschools 

 108 PREP 

 114 Federal grant activities 

 124 State grant activities 

 210 Athletics 

 211 Clubs 

220 Center Program 

230 Community Services/Recreation 

250 Food Services 

272 International Academy 

402 Capital Improvement Fund 

408 Bond Fund 

416 Sinking Fund 

430 Capital Equipment Fund 

510 Scholarship/Trust Funds 

610 Hills Funds 

810 Internal Service Fund (primarily self-insured activity) 



 
 
 

Object # Object Category – The 4th column of the disbursement report 

 Object column has 8 digits. The firsts digit represents the type of account. 
For the payment listing, it will usually be a “5” for an 
expenditure/payment. The 2nd digit represents the object category as 
follows: 

51xxxxxx 1 represent salaries/wages through payroll, which is NOT part of the 
payment 

52xxxxxx 2 represent employee benefits 

53xxxxxx 3 represents a Purchased Service, such as contracted substitutes and staff, 
legal/audit/consulting services, police liaisons, officials, etc. 

54xxxxxx 4 represent a repair or rental 

55xxxxxx 5 represents supplies, such as teaching supplies, energy supplies (gas, 
electricity, diesel fuel, food, tires, office, etc. 

56xxxxxx 6 represents capital outlay. Since the establishment of the Capital 
Equipment Fund, seeing this category is infrequent, but may occur if 
someone chose this account for a small purchase that they deemed 
equipment. 

57xxxxxx 7 represents dues, fees, including entry fees, registration fees, taxes 
abated etc. 

58xxxxxx 8 represents payments to other districts, such as outgoing tuition 
 

The payment listing will show some items other than a 5 for expenditures. You may see 
the following: 

 
2xxxxxxx ­ this is a liability account that will show up if we are holding money that is 
refunded, a payroll garnishment or with Hills and Trust activities. 
4xxxxxxx ­ this is a revenue account that will show up if we collected revenue that is 
refunded. 



Amount TypeObject Check DateCheck# Invoice # Description PO#Vendor NamePE ID

Detailed Check Register for Board Reporting
Bloomfield Hills Schools

Check Date From  9/1/2024 TO 9/30/2024

Fund

2,712.81 MWEP4MYBENEFITS INC  09/03/2024 27426 Active EEs w/credits-Sept 202400009917810 5319000000057417
Vendor Total: 2,712.81

1,793.75 MWEPBLOOMFIELD BOOSTERS  09/03/2024 294424C01 Trans funds to BH Soccer Boost00009918230 5319000000057721

Vendor Total: 1,793.75

4,788.00 MWEPBRAINSPRING  09/03/2024 INV07891 Extended Day Support (July)00009919114 5311000000058009
Vendor Total: 4,788.00

154.67 MWEPCENGAGE LEARNING GALE INC  09/03/2024 84395615 IA Media Subscriptions00009920101 5741000000031986
33,161.66 MWEPCENGAGE LEARNING GALE INC  09/03/2024 84752076 Gale Subscription00009920101 5741000000031986

Vendor Total: 33,316.33

4,124.00 MWEPCENTRAL MICHIGAN PAPER CO  09/03/2024 55595800 Copy Paper00009921101 5591000000000211
Vendor Total: 4,124.00

100.00 MWEPCOMPONE ADMINISTRATORS INC  09/03/2024 2660700 Life of Contract Claim Fees00009922810 5319000000032516

Vendor Total: 100.00

6,952.00 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/03/2024 242270055017153 NHMS 3456 Lahser00009923101 5552000000052692
153.11 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/03/2024 242270055017153 Dublin Bldg 4174 Dublin00009923101 5552000000052692
522.90 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/03/2024 242270055017153 SHMS 4200 Quarton00009923101 5552000000052692

18,612.15 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/03/2024 242270055017153 BHHS 4200 Andover00009923101 5552000000052692
214.08 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/03/2024 242270055017153 Transportation 2780 Kensington00009923101 5552000000052692

2,121.58 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/03/2024 242270055017153 Old EO 1101 Westview00009923101 5552000000052692
0.00 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/03/2024 242270055017153 Bowers School House 1219 E Sq00009923101 5552000000052692

1,073.45 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/03/2024 242270055017153 Conant 4100 Quarton00009923101 5552000000052692
2,002.91 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/03/2024 242270055017153 Doyle Center/Booth Center 727300009923101 5552000000052692
1,454.71 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/03/2024 242270055017153 Eastover 2800 Kensington00009923101 5552000000052692
1,538.58 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/03/2024 242270055017153 Way 765 W Long Lk00009923101 5552000000052692
1,054.44 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/03/2024 242270055017153 Fox Hills 1661 Hunters Ridge00009923101 5552000000052692
2,431.13 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/03/2024 242270055017153 Lone Pine 2601 Lone Pine00009923101 5552000000052692
1,482.24 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/03/2024 242270055017153 Old Lone Pine 3100 Lone Pine00009923101 5552000000052692
1,317.25 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/03/2024 242270055017153 I.A. 1020 E Sq Lk Rd00009923272 5552000000052692

Vendor Total: 40,930.53

13,521.91 MWEPEASTOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL  09/03/2024 PTOEOPAYOUT1 PTO Payout #100009924610 2431700600058126

Vendor Total: 13,521.91

3,384.00 MWEPEDDIE O BASKETBALL CAMPS LLC  09/03/2024 270824C03 Eddie O Small Shooters00009925230 5319000000010094
246.00 MWEPEDDIE O BASKETBALL CAMPS LLC  09/03/2024 270824C03 Eddie O Small Shooters00009925230 5319000000010094

3,339.00 MWEPEDDIE O BASKETBALL CAMPS LLC  09/03/2024 270824C03 Eddie O Small Shooters00009925230 5319000000010094
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Amount TypeObject Check DateCheck# Invoice # Description PO#Vendor NamePE ID

Detailed Check Register for Board Reporting
Bloomfield Hills Schools

Check Date From  9/1/2024 TO 9/30/2024

Fund

Vendor Total: 6,969.00

65,275.45 MWEPEDUSTAFF LLC  09/03/2024 20240830011 Contracted Subs 8/11-8/24/2400009926101 5311300000032809

Vendor Total: 65,275.45

550.00 MWEPEXECUTIVE ENERGY SERVICES  09/03/2024 4703 ENERGY CONSULT SERV JULY00009927101 5319000000033905
Vendor Total: 550.00

12,155.56 MWEPGALLAGHER AFFINITY  09/03/2024 5259484 Premium Renewal 8/1/24-8/1/2500009928101 5391000000058128

Vendor Total: 12,155.56

8,326.89 MWEPGRADUATION ALLIANCE INC  09/03/2024 GA73578 Student Recovery Svs Aug 202400009929101 5821100000057523
Vendor Total: 8,326.89

260.00 MWEPINTEGRITY TESTING AND SAFETY  09/03/2024 43645 DOT Testing June 202400009930101 5314300000032569

Vendor Total: 260.00

225.59 MWEPLOWRY TIRE COMPANY  09/03/2024 75405 NEW WAGON & TRAILER TIRES00009931101 5412000000007710
54.95 MWEPLOWRY TIRE COMPANY  09/03/2024 75371 FLAT REPAIR - ZERO TURN00009931101 5412000000007710

Vendor Total: 280.54

2,000.00 MWEPMAGIC SCHOOL INC  09/03/2024 2167 AI District License00009932101 5345000000058109

Vendor Total: 2,000.00

1,054.64 MWEPMEI TOTAL ELEVATOR  09/03/2024 1088094 ELEVATOR REPAIR - EASTOVER00009933101 5411000000057292
Vendor Total: 1,054.64

3,500.00 MWEPNOWAK AND FRAUS ENGINEERS  09/03/2024 122714 SURVEYING SVCS BLOOMIN EASTP240013700009934408 5631000000058085

Vendor Total: 3,500.00

3,118.50 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/03/2024 2411JUL24L69 ORG Jul 24 L6-900009935230 5319000000021565
966.00 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/03/2024 2411JUL24L69 ORG Jul24 L6-900009935230 5319000000021565

Vendor Total: 4,084.50

409.66 MWEPPHELPS, ROBERT  09/03/2024 CONF08132024 MAASE Conference reimb00009936101 5322000000057171

Vendor Total: 409.66

17.50 MWEPPHILLIPS, MEGAN  09/03/2024 REI07282024 Science Supplies00009937272 5511000000007288
Vendor Total: 17.50

380.47 MWEPPRESIDIO NETWORKED  09/03/2024 6011824902414 Other Professional & Tech Serv00009938101 5319000000052750

Vendor Total: 380.47

5,685.00 MWEPSMARTPASS INC.  09/03/2024 000175 Hall Pass Subscription 24/2500009939101 5511300000058138
Vendor Total: 5,685.00

354.00 MWEPTHIRD COAST TECH LLC  09/03/2024 2240 Installation00009940101 5319000000054700
750.00 MWEPTHIRD COAST TECH LLC  09/03/2024 2240 Parts and Materials00009940101 5641000000054700
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Amount TypeObject Check DateCheck# Invoice # Description PO#Vendor NamePE ID

Detailed Check Register for Board Reporting
Bloomfield Hills Schools

Check Date From  9/1/2024 TO 9/30/2024

Fund

Vendor Total: 1,104.00

1,098.00 MWEPTRANE U S  INC  09/03/2024 314718455 BHHS - HVAC00009941416 5622000000057363

Vendor Total: 1,098.00

15.68 MWEPARSENAULT, CASSANDRA  09/12/2024 MLGJUL2024 MILEAGE - JULY 202400009942101 5321000000057270
Vendor Total: 15.68

60.90 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200191 CO #3 Removal of Trees from Pa P220019100009943408 5622000000032846
12.45 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200191 CO #7 4.4.2023 P220019100009943408 5622000000032846

831.11 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200191 CO#9 6.12.23 P220019100009943408 5622000000032846
89.82 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200191 CO #10 7/11/2023 P220019100009943408 5622000000032846

8,761.77 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200126 SITEWORK 320000 BP5 C2204 P220012600009943408 5622000000032846
346.37 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200126 CO #2 12.22.2022 P220012600009943408 5622000000032846

2,656.41 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200126 CO #4 BOE Approved 2.23.2023 P220012600009943408 5622000000032846
194.25 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200126 CO #5 4.4.2023 P220012600009943408 5622000000032846
431.73 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200126 CO#7 6.12.23 P220012600009943408 5622000000032846
124.30 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200126 CO #8 12.14.2023 P220012600009943408 5622000000032846
-48.59 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200126 CO #8 Deduct 12.14.2023 P220012600009943408 5622000000032846
654.60 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200126 CO #9 2.28.2024 P220012600009943408 5622000000032846

9,021.12 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200069 CO #15 6.5.2024 P220006900009943408 5622000000032846
11,450.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200083 PAINTING C2109 BP4 SHMS P220008300009943408 5622000000032846

507.48 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200083 CO #2 1.12.2023 P220008300009943408 5622000000032846
-287.75 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200083 CO #1 Deduct P220008300009943408 5622000000032846

1,072.60 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200083 CO #3 4/19/2023 P220008300009943408 5622000000032846
20,922.30 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2400138 BP9 WAY BUILDING P240013800009943408 5622000000032846
5,849.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2300074 CO #8 6.18.2024 P230007400009943408 5622000000032846

136,282.22 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2100037 NEW ACCT STAFFING PLAN P210003700009943408 5319800100032846
681.41 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2100037 NEW ACCT GEN LIABILITY P210003700009943408 5319800200032846

22,856.56 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2100037 General Conditions Issued at $ P210003700009943408 5319800300032846
13,513.50 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200071 SHMS SITEWORK SOIL P220007100009943408 5631000000032846
20,359.35 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200071 CO #18 7.18.2024 P220007100009943408 5631000000032846
18,900.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200093 ASPHALT PAVING C2109 BP4 SHMSP220009300009943408 5631000000032846
13,243.50 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200093 CO #2 5/4/2023 P220009300009943408 5631000000032846
16,627.50 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200093 CO #4 7.18.2024 P220009300009943408 5631000000032846
10,386.90 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2400138 CO #1  Professional Sprinkler P240013800009943408 5622000000032846

184,950.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2300164 096500 FLOORING BP7 EARLY CHILP230016400009943408 5622000000032846
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42,039.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2300164 CO #1 1.22.2024 P230016400009943408 5622000000032846
8,662.50 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2300164 CO #2 4.2.2024 P230016400009943408 5622000000032846

18,655.38 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2300165 ALTERNATE 1 BP7 EARLY P230016500009943408 5622000000032846
372.01 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2300165 CO #4 6.19.2024 P230016500009943408 5622000000032846

1,237,868.72 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2400138 BP9 BLDG EASTOVER P240013800009943408 5622000000032846
198,144.27 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2400138 BP 9 CONANT BLDG WORK P240013800009943408 5622000000032846

189.43 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200015 WAY T2106 TECH P220001500009943408 5622100000032846
1,733.02 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200015 CONANT T2106 ACCESS P220001500009943408 5622100000032846

10,024.84 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200015 CO #7 VS CONANT P220001500009943408 5622100000032846
167,819.49 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2400140 BP8.3 BHHS HEALTH & WELLNESSP240014000009943408 5622400000032846

2,587.50 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2400140 EZ Electric CO #1 7.18.2024 P240014000009943408 5622400000032846
834.21 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200015 T2106 CO#11 NORTH HILLS P220001500009943408 5622100000032846

1,030,050.22 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2400138 BP9 LONE PINE  BLDG WORK P240013800009943408 5622000000032846
553.35 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200015 T2106 CO#11 WAY 6/19/24 P220001500009943408 5622100000032846

5,242.97 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200015 T2106 CO#12 WAY 6/19/24 P220001500009943408 5622100000032846
892.80 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200015 T2106 CO#11 BLOOMIN EAST 6/25/P220001500009943408 5622100000032846

4,653.72 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200015 T2106 CO#12 BLOOMIN EAST 6/25/P220001500009943408 5622100000032846
3,013.20 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200015 T2106 CO#11 FOX HILLS 6/26/24 P220001500009943408 5622100000032846

758.99 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200015 NATURE CTR T2106 P220001500009943408 5622100000032846
716.06 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200015 BOOTH T2106 ACCESS/VIDEO P220001500009943408 5622100000032846
993.94 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200015 T2106 CO#11 CONANT 6/19/24 P220001500009943408 5622100000032846
437.17 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200015 EASTOVER T2106 ACCESS/VIDEOP220001500009943408 5622100000032846

8,148.43 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200015 CO #7 VS EASTOVER P220001500009943408 5622100000032846
2,902.70 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200015 WING LAKE T2106 ACCESS/VIDEOP220001500009943408 5622100000032846

825.79 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200015 BOWERS ACAD T2106 P220001500009943408 5622100000032846
5,882.86 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200015 CO #9 AC East Hills P220001500009943408 5622100000032846
4,502.09 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200015 WHMS T2106 TECH P220001500009943408 5622100000032846
6,410.62 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2400092 CO #15 6.5.2024 P240009200009943408 5631000000032846

67,234.51 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2400140 BP8.3 HEALTH & WELLNESS SITEP240014000009943408 5631000000032846
860.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200191 SITEWORK 320000 BOND BP5 C2204P220019100009943408 5622000000032846
215.65 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200191 CHANGE ORDER #1 8.2.2022 P220019100009943408 5622000000032846

1,291.44 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200191 CO #2 9.19.2022 P220019100009943408 5622000000032846
500.46 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200191 CO #4 12.22.2022 P220019100009943408 5622000000032846

5,206.92 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200041 CO #21 7.18.2024 P220004100009943408 5622000000032846
12,046.03 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200062 CO #20 1.24.2024 P220006200009943408 5622000000032846
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7,621.71 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/12/2024 90118930P2200062 CO #21 2.20.2024 P220006200009943408 5622000000032846
Vendor Total: 3,360,342.81

40.74 MWEPBELOTTI, LISA  09/12/2024 MLGAUG2024 Mileage Reimbursement00009944272 5321000000054536

Vendor Total: 40.74

330.00 MWEPBOTTIGLIA HOOF CARE LLC  09/12/2024 08242 HOOF TRIMMING - HORSES00009945101 5319000000057774
110.00 MWEPBOTTIGLIA HOOF CARE LLC  09/12/2024 08242 HOOF TRIMMING - PONIES00009945101 5319000000057774

Vendor Total: 440.00

2,295.00 MWEPCATCH TRANSPORT LLC  09/12/2024 57826 Transport to Stratford00009946610 2431201000057537

Vendor Total: 2,295.00

1,320.00 MWEPCENTRAL MICHIGAN PAPER CO  09/12/2024 55672500 PALETTE PAPER00009947101 5511000000000211
Vendor Total: 1,320.00

63.00 MWEPCLARK HILL PLC  09/12/2024 1460800 Legal Svcs thru June 2024 GBM00009948101 5317000000003080
1,202.50 MWEPCLARK HILL PLC  09/12/2024 1469719 Legal Svcs thru Jul 2024 FSC00009948101 5317000000003080

130.00 MWEPCLARK HILL PLC  09/12/2024 1469721 Legal Svcs thru July 2024 S&IS00009948101 5317000000003080
0.00 MWEPCLARK HILL PLC  09/12/2024 1469722 Legal Svcs thru July 2024 AIA00009948101 5317000000003080

97.50 MWEPCLARK HILL PLC  09/12/2024 1469722 Legal Svcs thru July 2024 AIA00009948101 5317000000003080
1,228.50 MWEPCLARK HILL PLC  09/12/2024 1460799 Legal Svcs thru June 2024 FSC00009948250 5317000000003080

Vendor Total: 2,721.50

2,635.07 MWEPCOMPONE ADMINISTRATORS INC  09/12/2024 181726 Loss Fund Reimb Aug 202400009949810 5319000000032516
6,566.25 MWEPCOMPONE ADMINISTRATORS INC  09/12/2024 2660722 WC Admin Svc Fee 10/1-12/31/2400009949810 5319000000032516

Vendor Total: 9,201.32

20,000.00 MWEPCONANT ELEMENTARY PTO  09/12/2024 PTOCONANTPAYOWITHDRAWAL FUNDS00009950610 2431700600058121

Vendor Total: 20,000.00

26.04 MWEPCONSTELLATION ENERGY  09/12/2024 4117895 5081180000009951101 5551000000034019
342.24 MWEPCONSTELLATION ENERGY  09/12/2024 4117895 7692299200009951101 5551000000034019

0.00 MWEPCONSTELLATION ENERGY  09/12/2024 4117895 436100009951101 5551000000034019
33.48 MWEPCONSTELLATION ENERGY  09/12/2024 4117895 9144000009951101 5551000000034019

1,205.28 MWEPCONSTELLATION ENERGY  09/12/2024 4117895 5614656100009951101 5551000000034019
3.72 MWEPCONSTELLATION ENERGY  09/12/2024 4117895 409800009951101 5551000000034019

26.04 MWEPCONSTELLATION ENERGY  09/12/2024 4117895 9046700009951272 5551000000034019
18.60 MWEPCONSTELLATION ENERGY  09/12/2024 4117895 620466500009951101 5551000000034019
7.44 MWEPCONSTELLATION ENERGY  09/12/2024 4117895 983696400009951101 5551000000034019

40.92 MWEPCONSTELLATION ENERGY  09/12/2024 4117895 9309900009951220 5551000000034019
37.20 MWEPCONSTELLATION ENERGY  09/12/2024 4117895 103600009951101 5551000000034019

Page

5
Vers. 1

11:59:14

10/10/2024Current Date:

Current Time:
Selection:

OSAP5001A - OSAP5001A: Detailed Check Register forReport:

CLEWIS - Carmella LewisUser:

OH_DTL.[oh_ck_dt] <=   '09/30/2024'  AND OH_DTL.[oh_ck_dt] >=   '09/01/2024' 



Amount TypeObject Check DateCheck# Invoice # Description PO#Vendor NamePE ID

Detailed Check Register for Board Reporting
Bloomfield Hills Schools

Check Date From  9/1/2024 TO 9/30/2024

Fund

3.72 MWEPCONSTELLATION ENERGY  09/12/2024 4117895 301600009951101 5551000000034019
0.00 MWEPCONSTELLATION ENERGY  09/12/2024 4117895 943300009951101 5551000000034019

14.88 MWEPCONSTELLATION ENERGY  09/12/2024 4117895 160600009951101 5551000000034019
18.60 MWEPCONSTELLATION ENERGY  09/12/2024 4117895 845353900009951101 5551000000034019
7.44 MWEPCONSTELLATION ENERGY  09/12/2024 4117895 5080296600009951101 5551000000034019

26.04 MWEPCONSTELLATION ENERGY  09/12/2024 4117895 9084800009951101 5551000000034019
0.00 MWEPCONSTELLATION ENERGY  09/12/2024 4117895 9248900009951101 5551000000034019
7.44 MWEPCONSTELLATION ENERGY  09/12/2024 4117895 9308100009951101 5551000000034019
0.00 MWEPCONSTELLATION ENERGY  09/12/2024 4117895 177000009951101 5551000000034019

18.60 MWEPCONSTELLATION ENERGY  09/12/2024 4117895 9243000009951101 5551000000034019
0.00 MWEPCONSTELLATION ENERGY  09/12/2024 4117895 9244800009951101 5551000000034019

Vendor Total: 1,837.68

133.13 MWEPDENI ROSE  09/12/2024 MLGAUG2024 AUGUST 2024 MILEAGE00009952220 5321000000053295
118.19 MWEPDENI ROSE  09/12/2024 MLGJUL2024 JULY 2024 MILEAGE00009952220 5321000000053295

Vendor Total: 251.32

50.38 MWEPDORAN, JACOLYN  09/12/2024 MLGAUG2024 MILEAGE - AUG 202400009953230 5321000000053895
Vendor Total: 50.38

73,245.27 MWEPEDUSTAFF LLC  09/12/2024 20240913015 Contracted Subs 8/25-9/7/2400009954101 5311300000032809

Vendor Total: 73,245.27

2,482.56 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/12/2024 123223 EL Johnson Nature Center00009955101 5419400000054859
7,977.00 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/12/2024 123049 Aux/Main Gym Floor-BHHS00009955101 5419400000054859
2,280.00 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/12/2024 123049 Gym Floor LP00009955101 5419400000054859

20,389.72 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/12/2024 123223 Lone Pine00009955101 5419400000054859
7,579.99 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/12/2024 123223 Lone Pine Pre-K00009955101 5419400000054859

0.00 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/12/2024 123223 Addl LP 1st Shift Person00009955101 5419400000054859
2,563.20 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/12/2024 123049 Gym Floor-NHMS00009955101 5419400000054859

27,572.76 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/12/2024 123223 North Hills Middle School00009955101 5419400000054859
30,319.94 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/12/2024 123223 South Hills Middle School00009955101 5419400000054859
5,229.74 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/12/2024 123223 Bowers Academy00009955101 5419400000054859

66,220.84 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/12/2024 123223 High School00009955101 5419400000054859
0.00 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/12/2024 123223 Addl HS 2nd Shift Person00009955101 5419400000054859
0.00 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/12/2024 123223 Charles L Bowers Farm00009955101 5419400000054859

5,229.74 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/12/2024 123223 Booth Center/Doyle00009955101 5419400000054859
15,027.66 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/12/2024 123223 Conant00009955101 5419400000054859
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2,280.00 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/12/2024 123049 Gym Floor-EO00009955101 5419400000054859
20,389.72 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/12/2024 123223 Eastover Middle School00009955101 5419400000054859
15,027.66 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/12/2024 123223 Way00009955101 5419400000054859
7,447.67 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/12/2024 123223 Fox Hills Preschool00009955101 5419400000054859

15,424.60 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/12/2024 123223 International Academy00009955272 5419400000054859
310.32 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/12/2024 123223 Dublin00009955220 5419400000054859

13,165.74 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/12/2024 123223 Wing Lake00009955220 5419400000054859
1,861.92 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/12/2024 123223 Transportation00009955101 5419400000054859

Vendor Total: 268,780.78

7,686.36 MWEPGRADUATION ALLIANCE INC  09/12/2024 GA74407 Student Recovery Svs Sept 202400009956101 5821100000057523

Vendor Total: 7,686.36

247.21 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 171159200009957230 5422000000032987
45.82 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 99589800009957230 5422000000032987

142.71 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 161975200009957101 5422000000032987
231.41 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 159088000009957106 5422000000032987
35.88 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 92386200009957106 5422000000032987

238.65 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 170589100009957101 5422000000032987
28.84 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 99588300009957101 5422000000032987
92.55 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 170543500009957101 5422000000032987
91.98 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 92550000009957101 5422000000032987
6.90 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 99650700009957101 5422000000032987

354.15 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 195034700009957101 5422000000032987
117.58 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 122120500009957101 5422000000032987
524.42 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 170543500009957101 5422000000032987
407.17 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 101700200009957101 5422000000032987
36.82 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 101700300009957101 5422000000032987

184.51 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 171929000009957101 5422000000032987
156.08 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 101686000009957101 5422000000032987
217.78 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 177632300009957101 5422000000032987
197.68 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 195034900009957101 5422000000032987

2,642.12 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 190302000009957101 5422000000032987
28.36 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 190302000009957101 5422000000032987

194.45 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 177755300009957101 5422000000032987
278.48 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 105412700009957101 5422000000032987

Page

7
Vers. 1

11:59:14

10/10/2024Current Date:

Current Time:
Selection:

OSAP5001A - OSAP5001A: Detailed Check Register forReport:

CLEWIS - Carmella LewisUser:

OH_DTL.[oh_ck_dt] <=   '09/30/2024'  AND OH_DTL.[oh_ck_dt] >=   '09/01/2024' 



Amount TypeObject Check DateCheck# Invoice # Description PO#Vendor NamePE ID

Detailed Check Register for Board Reporting
Bloomfield Hills Schools

Check Date From  9/1/2024 TO 9/30/2024

Fund

526.04 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 149827100009957101 5422000000032987
1,520.62 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 166482200009957101 5422000000032987

970.98 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 171159100009957101 5422000000032987
154.24 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 170543500009957101 5422000000032987
171.77 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 195261300009957101 5422000000032987
10.90 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 126776700009957101 5422000000032987

2,702.16 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 179593200009957101 5422000000032987
74.11 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 111154700009957101 5422000000032987

1,062.41 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 192047900009957101 5422000000032987
294.92 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 191517800009957101 5422000000032987
156.66 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 195034600009957101 5422000000032987

4,875.41 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 158421900009957101 5422000000032987
1,064.02 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 170512100009957101 5422000000032987

837.39 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 178249600009957101 5422000000032987
208.84 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 177506600009957101 5422000000032987
229.02 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 178249700009957101 5422000000032987
29.46 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 106578300009957101 5422000000032987

2,361.67 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 166423600009957101 5422000000032987
240.34 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 155103900009957220 5422000000032987
240.34 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 155103900009957220 5422000000032987

1,139.05 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 COLOR COPY COST-ID#00009957220 5422000000032987
2,609.27 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 LEASE PMT# 191942300009957272 5422000000032987

46.16 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/12/2024 37233889 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 191942300009957272 5422000000032987
Vendor Total: 28,027.33

504.40 MWEPGUERNSEY DAIRY STORES INC  09/12/2024 INV133143 ICE CREAM00009958230 5599000000056791

Vendor Total: 504.40

60.00 MWEPHUYGHE, KAREN  09/12/2024 REI09102024 AUGUST REIMB THERAPY DOG00009959101 5599000000057233
Vendor Total: 60.00

3,786.00 MWEPIMPACT OUTFITTERS LLC  09/12/2024 2420 Other Professional & Tech Serv00009960101 5319000000058148

Vendor Total: 3,786.00

103.05 MWEPKREFT, ALISON  09/12/2024 MLGAUG2024 AUGUST 2024 MILEAGE00009961220 5321000000024238
147.67 MWEPKREFT, ALISON  09/12/2024 MLGJUL2024 JULY 2024 MILEAGE00009961220 5321000000024238

Vendor Total: 250.72

579.70 MWEPLOWRY TIRE COMPANY  09/12/2024 75427 WHEEL CHANGE/REPAIR00009962101 5412000000007710
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Vendor Total: 579.70

4,224.55 MWEPMEI TOTAL ELEVATOR  09/12/2024 1090061 ELEVATOR MAINT SEP-NOV 202400009963101 5412000000057292

Vendor Total: 4,224.55

4,500.00 MWEPMUSTANG FENCE COMPANY LLC  09/12/2024 81324 BLOOMIN EAST FENCE00009964416 5632000000058017
Vendor Total: 4,500.00

6,500.00 MWEPNOWAK AND FRAUS ENGINEERS  09/12/2024 122992 SURVEYING SERVICES BHHS P240013700009965408 5631400000058085

Vendor Total: 6,500.00

3,594.50 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/12/2024 2411AUG24L45 Aug ORG L4-500009966230 5319000000021565
259.00 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/12/2024 272624C05 Rhythmic Gymnastics Camps00009966230 5319000000021565
686.00 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/12/2024 272624C06 Rhythmic Gymnastics00009966230 5319000000021565
388.50 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/12/2024 272624C07 Rhythmic Gymnastics Camps00009966230 5319000000021565
514.50 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/12/2024 272624C08 Rhythmic Gymnastics Camps00009966230 5319000000021565
945.00 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/12/2024 ORGJUNE24L2 ORG JUNE L200009966230 5319000000021565
119.00 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/12/2024 ORGJUNE24L2 ORG JUNE L200009966230 5319000000021565
609.00 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/12/2024 ORGJUNE24L3 ORG June L300009966230 5319000000021565

Vendor Total: 7,115.50

4,050.00 MWEPP.A.S. CONSULTANTS LLC  09/12/2024 SER09062024 Director-Public Safety 24/2500009967101 5319200000057213

Vendor Total: 4,050.00

56.99 MWEPPHILLIPS, MEGAN  09/12/2024 REI09032024 Group 4 Supplies-DT/HWMkt00009968610 2431229100007288
Vendor Total: 56.99

20,989.93 MWEPREDFORD LOCKS SECURITY  09/12/2024 85180 EO-LOCKS/DOOR HARDWARE00009969416 5622000000057838

Vendor Total: 20,989.93

4.78 MWEPROAD COMMISSION FOR  09/12/2024 7579 Signal Maint July 202400009970101 5412000000002660
Vendor Total: 4.78

98,003.69 MWEPSCHENA ROOFING AND SHEET  09/12/2024 PAYAPP2EO EASTOVER ROOFING BASE BID P240013600009971416 5622000000032835
63,146.25 MWEPSCHENA ROOFING AND SHEET  09/12/2024 PAYAPP2WAY WAY ROOFING BASE BID LESS P240013600009971416 5622000000032835
49,847.40 MWEPSCHENA ROOFING AND SHEET  09/12/2024 PAYAPP2WAY CO #1 Way 9.3.2024 P240013600009971416 5622000000032835

204,858.90 MWEPSCHENA ROOFING AND SHEET  09/12/2024 PAYAPP3WAY WAY ROOFING BASE BID LESS P240013600009971416 5622000000032835
66,096.00 MWEPSCHENA ROOFING AND SHEET  09/12/2024 PAYAPP3WAY CO #2 WAY 9.3.2024 P240013600009971416 5622000000032835

Vendor Total: 481,952.24

8.40 MWEPSEASONAL SUNDRIES  09/12/2024 SSBF001 CONSIGNMENT - JUL 202400009972230 5599000000058114
Vendor Total: 8.40

383.04 MWEPSEHI COMPUTER PRODUCTS INC  09/12/2024 I00248525 Frantz Epson Replacement Lamp00009973101 5599200000012047
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Vendor Total: 383.04

2,606.75 MWEPSTANDARD INSURANCE  09/12/2024 170683ACC0824 Vol Grp Accident Ins Aug 202400009974101 2451337100057420

Vendor Total: 2,606.75

124.00 MWEPSUNSET THEATRE COMPANY  09/12/2024 7602A24C01 Musical Theatre - Week 100009975230 5319000000033039
93.00 MWEPSUNSET THEATRE COMPANY  09/12/2024 7602A24C01 Musical Theatre - Week 100009975230 5319000000033039

5,735.00 MWEPSUNSET THEATRE COMPANY  09/12/2024 7602A24C01 Musical Theatre - Week 100009975230 5319000000033039
5,890.00 MWEPSUNSET THEATRE COMPANY  09/12/2024 7602A24C02 musical Theatre Camp Week 200009975230 5319000000033039
4,495.00 MWEPSUNSET THEATRE COMPANY  09/12/2024 7602A24C03 Musical Theatre Week 300009975230 5319000000033039

Vendor Total: 16,337.00

90.00 MWEPTOLLAFIELD, TAYLOR M  09/12/2024 REI09072024 AUGUST REIMB THERAPY DOG00009976101 5599000000007699

Vendor Total: 90.00

320.00 MWEPVALBUENA, JENNIFER  09/12/2024 REI08282024 SPANISH CURRICULUM Courses00009977101 5511000000024208
Vendor Total: 320.00

17,450.00 MWEPVILLANOVA CONSTRUCTION CO  09/12/2024 108370 PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENTS. P250000400009978416 5622000000033930

Vendor Total: 17,450.00

561.37 MWEPWEST WOODWARD ANIMAL  09/12/2024 28071 VET CARE FOR FELINE (TURNIP)00009979101 5319000000058144
Vendor Total: 561.37

20.10 MWEPWROBLEWSKI, LESLIE  09/12/2024 MLGAUG2024 AUGUST 2024 MILEAGE00009980101 5321000000057052

Vendor Total: 20.10

707.39 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
50.10 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
50.10 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
8.49 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

50.60 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
18.19 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
52.75 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
33.31 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2857/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

110.50 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2857/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
118.36 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2857/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
56.94 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
10.02 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
4.67 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

11.81 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
25.30 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
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25.68 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
34.07 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
50.10 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
8.60 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

50.10 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
61.25 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
47.93 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
7.97 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
8.15 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
8.52 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

17.29 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
41.39 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
9.71 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

176.09 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
50.10 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

226.45 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
8.51 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
8.71 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

152.43 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
50.60 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

150.80 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
41.58 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

138.05 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
91.68 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

126.56 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
51.35 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

959.29 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
25.48 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
25.30 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
44.02 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
85.39 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

38.27 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
75.65 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
8.52 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

1,058.72 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
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28.08 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
3,054.96 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

95.17 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
50.60 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
50.10 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

101.20 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
50.60 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
50.10 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
49.61 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
50.10 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
93.82 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
10.25 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

619.66 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
51.10 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
25.05 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

140.18 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
50.10 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
46.86 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
25.30 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
25.30 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

130.65 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
47.08 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
4.63 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

239.50 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
43.33 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
8.52 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

51.10 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
101.33 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
25.05 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

222.58 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
50.10 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

202.65 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
8.52 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

40.08 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
46.85 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
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85.28 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
40.08 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
50.10 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
47.93 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
47.92 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
6.58 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

29.18 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
51.10 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

213.96 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
25.61 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
9.36 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

50.07 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
792.70 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
48.02 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
8.49 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

522.17 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
46.88 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
9.36 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

91.91 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
355.71 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147
50.10 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/12/2024 2855/2401190 PAYROLL00009981101 2451331500058147

Vendor Total: 13,745.46

5,035.00 MWEP281 ENTERPRISE COURT LLC  09/26/2024 10012024RENT 281 ENTERPRISE LEASE Oct 2024 P240010800009982101 5421000000057937

Vendor Total: 5,035.00

5,520.00 MWEPALLIED INC  09/26/2024 13428 Work on Hoists-Transportation00009983101 5411000000057979
Vendor Total: 5,520.00

3,250.00 MWEPAMMEX PAINTING AND  09/26/2024 091024 LP-FLOOR REPAIR/INSURANCE00009984101 5411000000058192

Vendor Total: 3,250.00

1,560.00 MWEPANDERSON, DALE  09/26/2024 SER06302024 Clinician June 2400009985610 2431125200056581
1,800.00 MWEPANDERSON, DALE  09/26/2024 SER07312024 Clinician July 2400009985610 2431125200056581

Vendor Total: 3,360.00

73.03 MWEPBARTERIAN, STEPHANIE  09/26/2024 MLGAUG2024 AUGUST 2024 MILEAGE00009986101 5321000000055112

Vendor Total: 73.03

45,373.85 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2100037 General Conditions Issued at $ P210003700009987408 5319800300032846
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681.41 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2100037 NEW ACCT GEN LIABILITY P210003700009987408 5319800200032846
136,282.22 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2100037 NEW ACCT STAFFING PLAN P210003700009987408 5319800100032846

7,090.88 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2300080 CO #9 4.3.2024 P230008000009987408 5622000000032846
202,780.35 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400138 BP9 WAY BUILDING P240013800009987408 5622000000032846

1,933.73 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400138 Blue Star CO #1 Way 7.29.2024 P240013800009987408 5622000000032846
46,593.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400138 CO #1 Pontiac Ceiling Way 8.5. P240013800009987408 5622000000032846
1,779.98 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200094 CO #4 11.2.2023 P220009400009987408 5622000000032846

170.93 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200094 CO #5 12.8.2023 P220009400009987408 5622000000032846
307.10 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200094 CO #6 1.3.2024 P220009400009987408 5622000000032846
78.42 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200094 CO #7 2.12.2024 P220009400009987408 5622000000032846

190.66 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200094 CO #8 4.2.2024 P220009400009987408 5622000000032846
3,200.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200097 CO #5 7.18.2024 P220009700009987408 5622000000032846

16,642.31 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119683 MONTHLY TECH DESIGN P210007200009987408 5319800500032846
9,124.07 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200179 GENERAL TRADES 060000 BP5 P220017900009987408 5622000000032846

33.89 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200179 CO #1 8.9.2022 P220017900009987408 5622000000032846
28,715.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200094 FLOORING BP4 SOUTH HILLS P220009400009987408 5622000000032846

126.77 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200094 CO#1 P220009400009987408 5622000000032846
14.11 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200094 CO #2 P220009400009987408 5622000000032846

1,816.49 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200094 CO #3 11.21.2022 P220009400009987408 5622000000032846
6,204.70 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200127 PAINTING 099000 BP5 C2204 P220012700009987408 5622000000032846

20.75 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200179 CO #2 11.21.2022 P220017900009987408 5622000000032846
4,003.35 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200179 CO #6 8/14/2023 P220017900009987408 5622000000032846

136.90 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200179 CO #7 11/3/2023 P220017900009987408 5622000000032846
-2,209.35 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200179 CO #9 9.24.2024 P220017900009987408 5622000000032846
-4,003.35 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200179 CO #10 9.24.2024 P220017900009987408 5622000000032846
2,209.35 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200179 CO# 10 9.24.2024 P220017900009987408 5622000000032846

18,146.70 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119582 Way Technology P240013800009987408 5622100000032846
784,770.08 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400138 BP9 LONE PINE  BLDG WORK P240013800009987408 5622000000032846
10,386.90 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400138 CO #1  Professional Sprinkler P240013800009987408 5622000000032846

342.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400138 CO #1 AmMex Painting & Mainten P240013800009987408 5622000000032846
1,080.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400138 City Carpet Lone Pine CO #2 7. P240013800009987408 5622000000032846

14,251.50 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400138 CO #1 Pontiac Ceiling Lone Pin P240013800009987408 5622000000032846
27,000.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119581 Eastover Technology P240013800009987408 5622100000032846
4,110.75 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119581 CO #1 Nerds Express Eastover 8 P240013800009987408 5622100000032846

24,794.37 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119582 Eastover Technology P240013800009987408 5622100000032846
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2,439.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119580 CO #1 7.29.2024 P230016700009987408 5622100000032846
-1,575.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119580 CO #2 - Negative 8.13.2024 P230016700009987408 5622100000032846
2,439.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119580 CO #2 8.13.2024 P230016700009987408 5622100000032846

38,700.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119581 Lone Pine Technology P240013800009987408 5622100000032846
2,806.69 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119581 CO #1 Nerds Express Lone Pine P240013800009987408 5622100000032846

11,785.63 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119582 Lone Pine Technology P240013800009987408 5622100000032846
510.64 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200015 SOUTH HILLS T2106 P220001500009987408 5622100000032846

21,372.53 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200015 T2106 CO#11 FOR EASTOVER P220001500009987408 5622100000032846
1,050.33 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200015 WAY T2106 TECH P220001500009987408 5622100000032846
1,195.41 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200015 CONANT T2106 ACCESS P220001500009987408 5622100000032846

463,440.51 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400140 BP8.3 BHHS HEALTH & WELLNESSP240014000009987408 5622400000032846
2,079.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400140 CO #1 Arisco 6.19.2024 P240014000009987408 5622400000032846
2,385.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400138 CO#2 Pontiac Ceiling Eastover P240013800009987408 5622000000032846
6,885.11 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2300165 ALTERNATE 1 BP7 EARLY P230016500009987408 5622000000032846
3,921.05 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2300165 CO #5 7.18.2024 P230016500009987408 5622000000032846
4,725.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400017 260000 ELECTRICAL BASEBID ANDP240001700009987408 5622000000032846

692.19 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400017 CO #3 7.18.2024 P240001700009987408 5622000000032846
796,409.32 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400138 BP9 BLDG EASTOVER P240013800009987408 5622000000032846

639.90 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400138 CO #1 City Carpet & Flooring E P240013800009987408 5622000000032846
135.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400138 CIty Carpet CO #2 Eastover 7.2 P240013800009987408 5622000000032846

1,153.96 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400138 CO #1 Blue Star Eastover 7.29. P240013800009987408 5622000000032846
6,469.49 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400138 CO#1 Blue Star Lone Pine 7.29. P240013800009987408 5622000000032846

14,993.10 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400138 CO #1 Pontiac Ceiling Eastover P240013800009987408 5622000000032846
2,367.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400138 CO # 2 Blue Star Eastover P240013800009987408 5622000000032846

128,549.65 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400138 BP 9 CONANT BLDG WORK P240013800009987408 5622000000032846
12,317.40 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400138 CO#2 Gemini Electric - Conant P240013800009987408 5622000000032846
1,800.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400138 CO#2 Gemini Conant P240013800009987408 5622000000032846

-5,259.52 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200063 CO #5 7.18.2024 P220006300009987408 5622000000032846
6,643.60 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200040 BID CATEGORY #126600 - TELESCOP220004000009987408 5622000000032846
-864.20 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200040 CO #1 P220004000009987408 5622000000032846
241.15 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200041 CO #20 4.2.2024 P220004100009987408 5622000000032846

52.60 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200041 CO #21 7.18.2024 P220004100009987408 5622000000032846
-48.03 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200041 O #15 Deduct 9.7.2023 P220004100009987408 5622000000032846
243.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200041 CO #16 10.23.2023 P220004100009987408 5622000000032846
103.62 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200041 CO #17 Add 12.22.2023 P220004100009987408 5622000000032846
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-25.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200041 CO #17 Laborer Backcharges 12. P220004100009987408 5622000000032846
361.66 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200041 CO #18 1.11.2024 P220004100009987408 5622000000032846
50.03 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200041 CO #19 1.18.2024 P220004100009987408 5622000000032846

361.42 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200041 CO #10 Add 11.21.2022 P220004100009987408 5622000000032846
-31.36 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200041 CO #10 Deduct 11.21.2022 P220004100009987408 5622000000032846
156.46 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200041 CO #12 1.19.2023 P220004100009987408 5622000000032846
175.78 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200041 CO #13 2.15.2023 P220004100009987408 5622000000032846
146.99 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200041 CO #14 5/16/2023 P220004100009987408 5622000000032846
589.33 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200041 CO #15 Add 9.7.2023 P220004100009987408 5622000000032846
902.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200041 CO #6 Add P220004100009987408 5622000000032846

-200.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200041 CO #6 Deduct P220004100009987408 5622000000032846
1,529.04 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200041 CO #7 UNDERGROUND SANITARYP220004100009987408 5622000000032846
-153.88 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200041 CO #8 Deduct P220004100009987408 5622000000032846
344.82 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200041 CO #8 8.9.2022 P220004100009987408 5622000000032846
306.44 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200041 CO#9 9.6.2022 P220004100009987408 5622000000032846

1,317.10 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200040 CO #4 5/16/2023 P220004000009987408 5622000000032846
47,500.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200041 BID CATEGORY #230000 - P220004100009987408 5622000000032846

131.42 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200041 CO#1 CO#2 THROUGH 10.11.2021 P220004100009987408 5622000000032846
179.42 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200041 CO #3 DUCTWORK CHANGE P220004100009987408 5622000000032846

1,208.74 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200041 CO# 4 P220004100009987408 5622000000032846
454.75 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200041 CO #5 P220004100009987408 5622000000032846

-250.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200177 CO #7 Deduct 11/3/2023 P220017700009987408 5622000000032846
-2,209.35 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200177 CO #9 9.24.2024 P220017700009987408 5622000000032846
6,967.30 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200125 PAINTING 099000 BP5 C2204 P220012500009987408 5622000000032846

-10,000.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200125 CO #3 Deduct Allowance 7.18.20 P220012500009987408 5622000000032846
9,263.54 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200177 GENERAL TRADES 060000 BONDP220017700009987408 5622000000032846

33.89 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200177 CO #1 8.9.2022 P220017700009987408 5622000000032846
25.47 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200177 CO #5 2.27.2023 P220017700009987408 5622000000032846

136.90 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200177 CO #7 Add 11/3/2023 P220017700009987408 5622000000032846
46,573.65 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400140 BP8.3 HEALTH & WELLNESS SITEP240014000009987408 5631000000032846
1,750.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400051 CONANT 6.2 PLAYGROUND P240005100009987408 5631000000032846

9.25 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400051 CO #2 Conant Add 12.20.2023 P240005100009987408 5631000000032846
1,240.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400051 CO#3 1.3.2024 Conant P240005100009987408 5631000000032846
1,750.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400051 WAY 6.2 PLAYGROUND SITEWORKP240005100009987408 5631000000032846
1,285.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400051 CO #1 WAY 10.24.2023 P240005100009987408 5631000000032846
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13,417.50 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400051 EO AT EHMS 6.2 PLAYGROUND P240005100009987408 5631000000032846
16,823.00 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400051 LP AT WHMS 6.2 PLAYGROUND P240005100009987408 5631000000032846
6,527.75 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400051 CO #2 LP at WHMS Site Add P240005100009987408 5631000000032846

-4,719.50 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2400051 CO #2 LP at WHMS Site Deduct P240005100009987408 5631000000032846
13,698.20 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200015 WHMS T2106 TECH P220001500009987408 5622100000032846
2,317.50 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2500001 GEMINI ELECTRIC CO #1 BP9 P250000100009987408 5631000000032846

20,210.68 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200015 EHMS T2106 ACCESS P220001500009987408 5622100000032846
1,972.96 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200015 BOWERS ACAD T2106 P220001500009987408 5622100000032846

393.12 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200015 WING LAKE T2106 ACCESS/VIDEOP220001500009987408 5622100000032846
880.48 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200015 EASTOVER T2106 ACCESS/VIDEOP220001500009987408 5622100000032846

14,573.97 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119582 Conant Technology P240013800009987408 5622100000032846
31.39 MWEPBARTON MALOW COMPANY  09/26/2024 90119590P2200015 T2106 CO#11 CONANT 6/19/24 P220001500009987408 5622100000032846

Vendor Total: 3,122,986.81

517.92 MWEPBLOOMFIELD BOOSTERS  09/26/2024 REI08162024 Reimburse 50% Bus 8/16/2400009988210 5319000000057721
2,000.00 MWEPBLOOMFIELD BOOSTERS  09/26/2024 BSTR203209092024BHHS Poms/Dance Partial Trf 100009988610 2431203200057721

Vendor Total: 2,517.92

825.00 MWEPBLUE LAKES CHARTER AND  09/26/2024 295197 MJ Cedar Point Deposit00009989610 2431702200008892
Vendor Total: 825.00

27,312.50 MWEPBLUUM OF MINNESOTA LLC  09/26/2024 1006639 Clevertouch for NHMS00009990408 5622100000052925
27,312.50 MWEPBLUUM OF MINNESOTA LLC  09/26/2024 1006639 Tech Infrastructure00009990408 5622100000052925

Vendor Total: 54,625.00

160.00 MWEPBOTTIGLIA HOOF CARE LLC  09/26/2024 09241 CORRECTIVE SHOEING (CHANCE)00009991101 5319000000057774
Vendor Total: 160.00

1,988.00 MWEPBRAINSPRING  09/26/2024 INV08314 Extended Day Support (August)00009992114 5311000000058009

Vendor Total: 1,988.00

525.00 MWEPBRIGHTER SOLUTIONS  09/26/2024 102 Planning Meeting, 35j grant00009993124 5319000000058119
Vendor Total: 525.00

45.00 MWEPBROOKES BUNCH  09/26/2024 235824C02 Painting With Friends - Conant00009994230 5319000000033907
54.00 MWEPBROOKES BUNCH  09/26/2024 235824C03 Painting With Friends - EastOV00009994230 5319000000033907

189.00 MWEPBROOKES BUNCH  09/26/2024 235824C04 Painting With Friends - Lone P00009994230 5319000000033907

Vendor Total: 288.00

41,939.49 MWEPC D W GOVERNMENT INC  09/26/2024 AA4IM8L MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 P250002400009995101 5345000000024702
Vendor Total: 41,939.49
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5,100.00 MWEPCATCH TRANSPORT LLC  09/26/2024 58694 Bogrette Stratford Festival00009996610 2431707500057537
Vendor Total: 5,100.00

8,946.19 MWEPCENGAGE LEARNING GALE INC  09/26/2024 84763861 GALE RESEARCH DATABASE 24-2500009997272 5741000000031986
1,541.00 MWEPCENGAGE LEARNING GALE INC  09/26/2024 84586260 Bevier Education Media Support00009997101 5531000000031986
2,101.00 MWEPCENGAGE LEARNING GALE INC  09/26/2024 84796906 LIFT Materials00009997124 5511000000031986

Vendor Total: 12,588.19

1,320.00 MWEPCENTRAL MICHIGAN PAPER CO  09/26/2024 55821400 Paper for Booth00009998101 5591000000000211
1,320.00 MWEPCENTRAL MICHIGAN PAPER CO  09/26/2024 55832600 Paper Order for Building00009998101 5511000000000211
1,320.00 MWEPCENTRAL MICHIGAN PAPER CO  09/26/2024 55794500 Eastover 1 pallet of paper00009998101 5511000000000211

Vendor Total: 3,960.00

43.00 MWEPCOMPTON PRESS INDUSTRIES LLC  09/26/2024 40202 Fall Brochure 2024-Open Barn00009999230 5351000000033133
43.00 MWEPCOMPTON PRESS INDUSTRIES LLC  09/26/2024 40202 Fall Brochure 2024-Kitchen00009999230 5351000000033133
43.00 MWEPCOMPTON PRESS INDUSTRIES LLC  09/26/2024 40202 Fall Brochure 2024-TreeSchool00009999230 5351000000033133
43.00 MWEPCOMPTON PRESS INDUSTRIES LLC  09/26/2024 40202 Fall Brochure 2024-Events00009999230 5351000000033133
43.00 MWEPCOMPTON PRESS INDUSTRIES LLC  09/26/2024 40202 Fall Brochure 2024-Camps00009999230 5351000000033133

215.33 MWEPCOMPTON PRESS INDUSTRIES LLC  09/26/2024 40202 Fall Brochure 2024-Classes00009999230 5351000000033133
172.00 MWEPCOMPTON PRESS INDUSTRIES LLC  09/26/2024 40202 Fall Brochure 2024-Events00009999230 5351000000033133
301.33 MWEPCOMPTON PRESS INDUSTRIES LLC  09/26/2024 40202 Fall Brochure 2024-Classes00009999230 5351000000033133

1,506.10 MWEPCOMPTON PRESS INDUSTRIES LLC  09/26/2024 40202 Fall Brochure 202400009999230 5343000000033133

Vendor Total: 2,409.76

1,154.10 MWEPCONTRAST MECHANICAL  09/26/2024 240251 LP-CAP PLUMBING LINES00010000101 5411000000033650
22,772.00 MWEPCONTRAST MECHANICAL  09/26/2024 240281 LP PLUMBING00010000101 5411000000033650

Vendor Total: 23,926.10

1,085.00 MWEPD A CENTRAL INC  09/26/2024 26491 Door Service00010001101 5319000000052868

Vendor Total: 1,085.00

66.77 MWEPDAVIS, MARY  09/26/2024 REI09122024 Davis LC9B Birthday Treats00010002610 2431702400007637
Vendor Total: 66.77

195.00 MWEPDEAF COMMUNITY ADVOCACY  09/26/2024 8078 Interpreting srvs for student00010003220 5319000000014354
856.42 MWEPDEAF COMMUNITY ADVOCACY  09/26/2024 8078 Interpreting srvs for staff00010003220 5319000000014354

Vendor Total: 1,051.42

1,219.00 MWEPDIGITAL SIGNUP  09/26/2024 15959 ENRICHMENT WEBSITE00010004272 5345000000055236
Vendor Total: 1,219.00

2,273.11 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/26/2024 242560055220584 I.A. 1020 E Sq Lk Rd00010005272 5552000000052692
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641.89 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/26/2024 242560055220584 Fox Hills 1661 Hunters Ridge00010005101 5552000000052692
1,132.72 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/26/2024 242560055220584 Way 765 W Long Lk00010005101 5552000000052692
1,640.16 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/26/2024 242560055220584 Eastover 2800 Kensington00010005101 5552000000052692
1,058.82 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/26/2024 242560055220584 Conant 4100 Quarton00010005101 5552000000052692
1,864.32 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/26/2024 242560055220584 Doyle Center/Booth Center 727300010005101 5552000000052692
2,084.17 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/26/2024 242560055220584 Old EO 1101 Westview00010005101 5552000000052692
1,976.67 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/26/2024 242560055220584 Bowers School House 1219 E Sq00010005101 5552000000052692

211.55 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/26/2024 242560055220584 Transportation 2780 Kensington00010005101 5552000000052692
20,818.05 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/26/2024 242560055220584 BHHS 4200 Andover00010005101 5552000000052692

159.40 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/26/2024 242560055220584 Dublin Bldg 4174 Dublin00010005101 5552000000052692
6,986.80 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/26/2024 242560055220584 NHMS 3456 Lahser00010005101 5552000000052692
5,641.04 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/26/2024 242560055220584 SHMS 4200 Quarton00010005101 5552000000052692
2,796.33 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/26/2024 242560055220584 Lone Pine 2601 Lone Pine00010005101 5552000000052692
1,554.53 MWEPDIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS  09/26/2024 242560055220584 Old Lone Pine 3100 Lone Pine00010005101 5552000000052692

Vendor Total: 50,839.56

5,000.00 MWEPDR MELISSA A REEVES LLC  09/26/2024 SER08142024 Speaker -Bhav Threat 8/14/2400010006101 5319000000058140

Vendor Total: 5,000.00

9,900.00 MWEPDRIVERGENT TRANSPORTATION  09/26/2024 3517 PUPIL TRANSPORT 8/19-9/6/2400010007101 5331000000057083
Vendor Total: 9,900.00

200.00 MWEPDYNAMIC TESTING LLC  09/26/2024 699 CDL -  S. Dennis00010008101 5314000000058139

Vendor Total: 200.00

119,683.40 MWEPEDUSTAFF LLC  09/26/2024 20240927013 Contracted Subs 9/8-9/21/2400010009101 5311300000032809
Vendor Total: 119,683.40

992.86 MWEPEHRESMAN ARCHITECTS  09/26/2024 6 ARCHITECT SVCES EO ROOF-8/2400010010416 5622000000058003
992.86 MWEPEHRESMAN ARCHITECTS  09/26/2024 6 ARCHITECT SVCES WAY ROOF-00010010416 5622000000058003

Vendor Total: 1,985.72

1,086.02 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/26/2024 123482 Coverage for Becky-Fox Hills00010011101 5419400000054859
1,453.60 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/26/2024 123484 Bharatanatyam/Dance Prac/Orche00010011101 5419400000054859

672.29 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/26/2024 123483 Open Store/Barn at Bowers Farm00010011101 5419400000054859
65.64 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/26/2024 123495 Supplies for Grafffiti Removal00010011101 5599000000054859

1,126.54 MWEPENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC  09/26/2024 123485 JCC Maccab/Genevieve/Swim-NHMS00010011101 5419400000054859
Vendor Total: 4,404.09

23,250.00 MWEPEQUAL OPPORTUNITY SCHOOLS  09/26/2024 40007767 Services + Set Up Fee 24-2500010012101 5319000000057973

Vendor Total: 23,250.00
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550.00 MWEPEXECUTIVE ENERGY SERVICES  09/26/2024 4726 ENERGY CONSULT SERV AUG 202400010013101 5319000000033905
Vendor Total: 550.00

16,863.80 MWEPFRENCH ASSOCIATES INC  09/26/2024 20948 FOX HILLS - ARCH SERVICES P210002000010014408 5319700000029933
4,627.42 MWEPFRENCH ASSOCIATES INC  09/26/2024 21029 INCREASE IN REIMBURSABLES P220008600010014408 5319700000029933

Vendor Total: 21,491.22

1,565.00 MWEPGALLAGHER FIRE EQUIPMENT CO  09/26/2024 MB73884 LP-ANSUL FIRE SYSTEM TESTING00010015101 5319000000024831
Vendor Total: 1,565.00

10,691.25 MWEPGMB ARCHITECTURE +  09/26/2024 5648204 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES P240013000010016408 5319800000058069

Vendor Total: 10,691.25

191.00 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 171159200010017230 5422000000032987
357.97 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 99589800010017230 5422000000032987

1,964.63 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 191942300010017272 5422000000032987
419.38 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 191942300010017272 5422000000032987
20.49 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 119312300010017272 5422000000032987

190.53 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 155103900010017220 5422000000032987
190.53 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 155103900010017220 5422000000032987
154.86 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 177506600010017101 5422000000032987
169.64 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 178249700010017101 5422000000032987

6.00 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 106578300010017101 5422000000032987
293.66 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 92550000010017101 5422000000032987
171.12 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 99650700010017101 5422000000032987

1,975.50 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 166423600010017101 5422000000032987
146.39 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 177755300010017101 5422000000032987
317.06 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 97898000010017101 5422000000032987
334.86 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 105412700010017101 5422000000032987
128.50 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 195034600010017101 5422000000032987
210.00 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 191517800010017101 5422000000032987
832.96 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 192047900010017101 5422000000032987

1,982.24 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 190302000010017101 5422000000032987
461.96 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 190302000010017101 5422000000032987

2,312.00 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 179593200010017101 5422000000032987
423.04 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 111154700010017101 5422000000032987
117.96 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 170543500010017101 5422000000032987
150.72 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 195261300010017101 5422000000032987
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0.69 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 126776700010017101 5422000000032987
453.28 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 149827100010017101 5422000000032987

1,187.36 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 166482200010017101 5422000000032987
793.00 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 171159100010017101 5422000000032987
28.98 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 96028200010017101 5422000000032987

265.31 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 101686100010017101 5422000000032987
164.72 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 195034900010017101 5422000000032987
117.38 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 161975200010017101 5422000000032987
75.56 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 COLOR COPY COST-ID#00010017101 5422000000032987

137.01 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 171929000010017101 5422000000032987
118.96 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 101686000010017101 5422000000032987
159.87 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 177632300010017101 5422000000032987
171.00 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 159088000010017106 5422000000032987
62.24 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 92386200010017106 5422000000032987

305.09 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 195034700010017101 5422000000032987
334.44 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 122120500010017101 5422000000032987

3,902.48 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 158421900010017101 5422000000032987
812.80 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 170512100010017101 5422000000032987
686.61 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 178249600010017101 5422000000032987
185.85 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 170589100010017101 5422000000032987
50.51 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 99588300010017101 5422000000032987

401.08 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 170543500010017101 5422000000032987
150.22 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 101700200010017101 5422000000032987
70.78 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 LEASE PMT# 170543500010017101 5422000000032987

388.54 MWEPGREATAMERICA LEASING  09/26/2024 37451462 COLOR COPY COST-ID# 101700300010017101 5422000000032987
Vendor Total: 24,546.76

50.65 MWEPHILLER, TERESA  09/26/2024 MLGAUG2024 Aug 2024 Milegae Reimb00010018101 5321000000057638

Vendor Total: 50.65

526.16 MWEPHOEKSTRA TRANSPORTATION INC  09/26/2024 X10202007001 Bus Parts00010019101 5573000000001602
Vendor Total: 526.16

450.00 MWEPHOPPER DESIGNS LLC  09/26/2024 INV2024023 Bogrette Sound Workshop00010020101 5319000000057910

Vendor Total: 450.00

3,697.50 MWEPINTELLIGENT AV  09/26/2024 242663 BOND T4 DW AV BOARD P230012200010021408 5622100000056493
3,262.50 MWEPINTELLIGENT AV  09/26/2024 242662 BOND AWARD 9/22/22 DW AV P230016800010021408 5622100000056493
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Vendor Total: 6,960.00

2,226.90 MWEPINTERIM OF OAKLAND COUNTY  09/26/2024 252118 Nursing srvcs for DHH student00010022220 5313000000054232

Vendor Total: 2,226.90

15,163.41 MWEPINTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS  09/26/2024 19659 BOND FURNITURE 2024 EASTOVERP240013300010023408 5641000000034017
14,984.01 MWEPINTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS  09/26/2024 19676 BOND FURNITURE FOR EASTOVERP250001000010023408 5641000000034017

106,862.82 MWEPINTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS  09/26/2024 157122 BOND FURNITURE 2024 LONE PINEP240012800010023408 5641000000034017
9,342.98 MWEPINTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS  09/26/2024 19660 BOND FURNITURE 2024 LONE PINEP240013300010023408 5641000000034017

57,686.98 MWEPINTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS  09/26/2024 19794 EASTOVER FURNITURE P240012500010023250 5645000000034017
57,686.98 MWEPINTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS  09/26/2024 19795 LONE PINE FURNITURE P240012500010023250 5645000000034017

Vendor Total: 261,727.18

1,092.00 MWEPINTL BACCALAUREATE NORTH  09/26/2024 INV000144489 MYP 9/1/24 - 8/31/2500010024101 5741000000001731
1,092.00 MWEPINTL BACCALAUREATE NORTH  09/26/2024 INV000144425 SHMS MYP 9-1-24 to 8-31-2500010024101 5741000000001731

Vendor Total: 2,184.00

294.40 MWEPJANICKI, DEBRA  09/26/2024 REI09092024 Curriculum Night Dinner00010025610 2431700600057826
Vendor Total: 294.40

23.75 MWEPJONES, EMILY E  09/26/2024 REI09112024 E JONES SCIENCE LAB SUPPLIES00010026101 5511000000006970

Vendor Total: 23.75

120.00 MWEPKOA, WILLIS  09/26/2024 SER06302024 Clinician June 2400010027610 2431125200057893
Vendor Total: 120.00

21.12 MWEPKRAFT, TERRI  09/26/2024 REI09052024 Reimburse Walgreens 9/5/2400010028610 2431203200055344
88.00 MWEPKRAFT, TERRI  09/26/2024 REI09062024 Reimburse Leo's Coney 9/6/2400010028610 2431203200055344

Vendor Total: 109.12

38.66 MWEPKRAHN, KAYLEEN  09/26/2024 MLGSEP2024 Sept 2024 Mileage Reimb00010029101 5321000000055018
22.11 MWEPKRAHN, KAYLEEN  09/26/2024 MLGAUG2024 Aug 2024 Milegae Reimb00010029101 5321000000055018

Vendor Total: 60.77

39.93 MWEPKRAMER, JODI  09/26/2024 MLGAUG2024 August Mileage00010030101 5321000000052345

Vendor Total: 39.93

21.68 MWEPLEEJAN, ANGELA  09/26/2024 REI09072024 LeeJan Food Chinese Natl Club00010031610 2431707000054509
52.00 MWEPLEEJAN, ANGELA  09/26/2024 REI09142024 LeeJan Wrd Lang Teaching Supp00010031101 5511000000054509

Vendor Total: 73.68

82.28 MWEPMCDONALD, KEITH  09/26/2024 MLGAUG2024 Aug 2024 Milegae Reimb00010032101 5321000000057071
20.77 MWEPMCDONALD, KEITH  09/26/2024 MLGJUL2024 July 2024 Mileage Reimb00010032101 5321000000057071

Vendor Total: 103.05
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752.00 MWEPMEI TOTAL ELEVATOR  09/26/2024 1091292 ELEVATOR REPAIR - EASTOVER00010033101 5411000000057292
1,128.00 MWEPMEI TOTAL ELEVATOR  09/26/2024 1091851 ELEVATOR REPAIR - EASTOVER00010033101 5412000000057292

Vendor Total: 1,880.00

5,458.16 MWEPMETRO CONTROLS INC  09/26/2024 W18880 BLOOM E HVAC CONTROLS00010034101 5411000000033682
525.00 MWEPMETRO CONTROLS INC  09/26/2024 W18927 NHMS HVAC REPAIR00010034101 5411000000033682

Vendor Total: 5,983.16

2,300.00 MWEPMID-MICHIGAN MANAGEMENT  09/26/2024 10735 EASTOVER ASBESTOS P250003300010035408 5631000000058191
4,736.00 MWEPMID-MICHIGAN MANAGEMENT  09/26/2024 18034 EO CO #1 ASBESTOS P250003300010035408 5631000000058191
9,266.00 MWEPMID-MICHIGAN MANAGEMENT  09/26/2024 18035 CO #1 9/4/2024 P250003100010035408 5622000000058191

12,800.00 MWEPMID-MICHIGAN MANAGEMENT  09/26/2024 10734 LONE PINE ASBESTOS P250003100010035408 5622000000058191
2,500.00 MWEPMID-MICHIGAN MANAGEMENT  09/26/2024 10742 WAY ASBESTOS ABATEMENT P250003300010035408 5631000000058191
2,100.00 MWEPMID-MICHIGAN MANAGEMENT  09/26/2024 10736 CONANT ASBESTOS ABATEMENTP250003300010035408 5631000000058191
1,912.00 MWEPMID-MICHIGAN MANAGEMENT  09/26/2024 18033 CONANT CO #1 ASBESTOS P250003300010035408 5631000000058191

Vendor Total: 35,614.00

416.50 MWEPMILLER JOHNSON  09/26/2024 1945519 Legal Fees-Labor & Employment00010036101 5317000000056681
1,131.50 MWEPMILLER JOHNSON  09/26/2024 1945519 Legal Fees-School Law00010036101 5317000000056681

366.00 MWEPMILLER JOHNSON  09/26/2024 1945519 Legal Fees-Tanner MDCR00010036101 5317000000056681
152.00 MWEPMILLER JOHNSON  09/26/2024 1950197 Legal Fees - Litigation00010036101 5317000000056681
325.00 MWEPMILLER JOHNSON  09/26/2024 1950198 Legal Fees - School Law00010036101 5317000000056681

1,360.00 MWEPMILLER JOHNSON  09/26/2024 1950198 Legal Fees - Tanner MDCR00010036101 5317000000056681

Vendor Total: 3,751.00

472.50 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/26/2024 2411AUG24L2 ORG AUG L200010037230 5319000000021565
2,765.00 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/26/2024 2411JUL24L45 ORG July L4-500010037230 5319000000021565
1,612.80 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/26/2024 241224B01 Rhythmic Gymnastics00010037230 5319000000021565

774.90 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/26/2024 241224B03 Rhythmic Gymnastics00010037230 5319000000021565
516.60 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/26/2024 241224B04 Rhythmic Gymnastics00010037230 5319000000021565
287.00 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/26/2024 2411AUG24L69 ORG AUG L6-900010037230 5319000000021565
806.40 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/26/2024 241223C02 Rhythmic Gymnastics00010037230 5319000000021565
518.00 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/26/2024 2726243C13 ORG Summer Camp00010037230 5319000000021565
647.50 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/26/2024 272624C11 ORG Summer Camp00010037230 5319000000021565
343.00 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/26/2024 272624C12 ORG Summer Camp00010037230 5319000000021565
343.00 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/26/2024 272624C14 ORG Summer Camp00010037230 5319000000021565
514.50 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/26/2024 272624C10 ORG Summer Camp00010037230 5319000000021565
966.00 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/26/2024 2411AUG24L69 ORG AUG24 l6-900010037230 5319000000021565
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3,465.00 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/26/2024 2411AUG24L69 ORG AUG24 l6-900010037230 5319000000021565
301.00 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/26/2024 ORGJUN24L69 ORG JUNE L6-900010037230 5319000000021565
966.00 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/26/2024 ORGJUN24L69 ORG JUNE L6-900010037230 5319000000021565

3,465.00 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/26/2024 ORGJUN24L69 ORG JUNE L6-900010037230 5319000000021565
203.00 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/26/2024 ORGJUNE24L45 ORG JUNE L4-500010037230 5319000000021565

4,977.00 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/26/2024 ORGJUNE24L45 ORG JUNE L4-500010037230 5319000000021565
1,254.40 MWEPOAKLAND RHYTHMIC  09/26/2024 241324B01 Tumble and Bop00010037230 5319000000021565

Vendor Total: 25,198.60

40.00 MWEPOAKLAND SCHOOLS  09/26/2024 EM000668 Registration fees00010038101 5511000000002667
450.00 MWEPOAKLAND SCHOOLS  09/26/2024 A0002681 SEAOC Membership Dues00010038101 5741000000002667
150.00 MWEPOAKLAND SCHOOLS  09/26/2024 A0002681 SEAOC Membership Dues00010038220 5741000000002667

8,419.25 MWEPOAKLAND SCHOOLS  09/26/2024 A0002791 Discovery Education Subscript.00010038101 5741000000002667

Vendor Total: 9,059.25

872.00 MWEPOG TEES LLC  09/26/2024 1343 Peer Corps T-Shirts00010039610 2431622000054247
Vendor Total: 872.00

4,500.00 MWEPP.A.S. CONSULTANTS LLC  09/26/2024 SER09202024 Director-Public Safety 24/2500010040101 5319200000057213

Vendor Total: 4,500.00

28.14 MWEPPETERSON, CHRISTINE  09/26/2024 MLGAUG2024 AUGUST 2024 MILEAGE00010041101 5333000000057786
Vendor Total: 28.14

558.99 MWEPPLANTE MORAN REALPOINT LLC  09/26/2024 10294509 OWNERS REP REIMBURSABLE P210008400010042408 5319800400032094
10,000.00 MWEPPLANTE MORAN REALPOINT LLC  09/26/2024 10308813 Amendment 3 Moving Services an P210008400010042408 5319800400032094
51,000.00 MWEPPLANTE MORAN REALPOINT LLC  09/26/2024 10294509 Amendment 1 (179,250) and 2 (2 P210008400010042408 5319800400032094
10,000.00 MWEPPLANTE MORAN REALPOINT LLC  09/26/2024 10294509 Amendment 3 Moving Services an P210008400010042408 5319800400032094

424.25 MWEPPLANTE MORAN REALPOINT LLC  09/26/2024 10308813 OWNERS REP REIMBURSABLE P210008400010042408 5319800400032094
51,000.00 MWEPPLANTE MORAN REALPOINT LLC  09/26/2024 10308813 Amendment 1 (179,250) and 2 (2 P210008400010042408 5319800400032094

Vendor Total: 122,983.24

618.99 MWEPRITE-WAY SERVICE INC  09/26/2024 31270 BHHS oven repair00010043250 5412000000057765
220.00 MWEPRITE-WAY SERVICE INC  09/26/2024 31394 Oven Repairs-BHHS00010043250 5412000000057765

Vendor Total: 838.99

945.00 MWEPSEATON ATHLETICS LLC  09/26/2024 286824D01 Seaton Basketball Summer Camp00010044230 5319000000033258
108.00 MWEPSEATON ATHLETICS LLC  09/26/2024 286824D01 Seaton basketball Summer Camp00010044230 5319000000033258
54.00 MWEPSEATON ATHLETICS LLC  09/26/2024 286824D01 Seaton Basketball Summer Camp00010044230 5319000000033258
54.00 MWEPSEATON ATHLETICS LLC  09/26/2024 286824D01 Seaton Basketball Summer Camp00010044230 5319000000033258

2,025.00 MWEPSEATON ATHLETICS LLC  09/26/2024 286824D02 Seaton Basketball Summer Camp00010044230 5319000000033258
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Vendor Total: 3,186.00

120.00 MWEPSMITH, MARLA  09/26/2024 SER06302024 Clinician June 2400010045610 2431125200056545

Vendor Total: 120.00

2,430.00 MWEPSN GROUP LLC  09/26/2024 2024083 ASSESSEMENTS FOR00010046272 5599000000057068
Vendor Total: 2,430.00

23,600.35 MWEPSONITROL GREAT LAKES  09/26/2024 563320 SHMS SECURITY SYSTEM00010047416 5622000000010202

Vendor Total: 23,600.35

86.13 MWEPSPIESS, LAUREN M  09/26/2024 REI08262024 Supplies for Dep't PD Meeting00010048101 5319000000007282
Vendor Total: 86.13

6,268.19 MWEPSTANDARD INSURANCE  09/26/2024 170683ACC0924 Vol Grp Accident Ins Sept 202400010049101 2451337100057420

Vendor Total: 6,268.19

68.00 MWEPSTEABAN, DEBORAH J  09/26/2024 REI09112024 Reimb-Fingerprinting00010050101 5319000000021831
Vendor Total: 68.00

162.47 MWEPTHE HF GROUP LLC  09/26/2024 24030680 Book Binding00010051272 5361000000018812

Vendor Total: 162.47

325.00 MWEPTHRUN LAW FIRM PC  09/26/2024 296326 General Legal 5/23/2400010052101 5317000000003495
8,710.00 MWEPTHRUN LAW FIRM PC  09/26/2024 296327 N.S. Special Ed 5/23-6/20/2400010052101 5317000000003495

65.00 MWEPTHRUN LAW FIRM PC  09/26/2024 296328 OCR Doc 15201 6/12/2400010052101 5317000000003495
97.50 MWEPTHRUN LAW FIRM PC  09/26/2024 296329 OCR Doc 15231503 5/28/2400010052101 5317000000003495

2,827.50 MWEPTHRUN LAW FIRM PC  09/26/2024 297190 General Legal 6/27-7/17/2400010052101 5317000000003495
2,996.35 MWEPTHRUN LAW FIRM PC  09/26/2024 297191 N.S. Special Ed 6/21-7/15/2400010052101 5317000000003495
4,160.00 MWEPTHRUN LAW FIRM PC  09/26/2024 297192 OCR Doc 15201362 6/24-7/16/2400010052101 5317000000003495

Vendor Total: 19,181.35

179.92 MWEPUMBARGER, JULIANNE  09/26/2024 REI09192024 SEPT REIMB-Candles w/Edna pic00010053101 5599000000057093
191.92 MWEPUMBARGER, JULIANNE  09/26/2024 REI09202024 SEPT REIMBURSEMENT THERAPY00010053101 5599000000057093

Vendor Total: 371.84

2,654.60 MWEPWAYSIDE PUBLISHING  09/26/2024 IN203722 ISBN: 9781641595506, EntreCult P250002100010054272 5521000000057755
1,035.00 MWEPWAYSIDE PUBLISHING  09/26/2024 IN203722 Multi-Level Service Fee with R P250002100010054272 5521000000057755

0.00 MWEPWAYSIDE PUBLISHING  09/26/2024 IN203722 ISBN: 9781641595476 - Complime P250002100010054272 5521000000057755
0.00 MWEPWAYSIDE PUBLISHING  09/26/2024 IN203722 ISBN 9781641595537 Complimenta P250002100010054272 5521000000057755

670.51 MWEPWAYSIDE PUBLISHING  09/26/2024 IN203722 Shipping and Handling P250002100010054272 5521000000057755
5,247.50 MWEPWAYSIDE PUBLISHING  09/26/2024 IN203722 ISBN 9781641595438 EntreCultur P250002100010054272 5521000000057755
5,247.50 MWEPWAYSIDE PUBLISHING  09/26/2024 IN203722 ISBN 9781641595490 EntreCultur P250002100010054272 5521000000057755
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2,654.60 MWEPWAYSIDE PUBLISHING  09/26/2024 IN203722 ISBN 9781641595445 EntreCultur P250002100010054272 5521000000057755
Vendor Total: 17,509.71

277.38 MWEPWEST WOODWARD ANIMAL  09/26/2024 28683 SEPT REIMBURSEMENT THERAPY00010055101 5599000000058144

Vendor Total: 277.38

395.48 MWEPWORRY FREE TRANSPORTATION  09/26/2024 34680 SPED TAXI MISCHOOL4DEAF 9/600010056101 5331000000056703
Vendor Total: 395.48

14,040.01 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/26/2024 2855/2401200 PAYROLL00010057101 2451331500058147
610.12 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/26/2024 2856/2401200 PAYROLL00010057101 2451331500058147
262.17 MWEPMICHIGAN EDUCATION  09/26/2024 2857/2401200 PAYROLL00010057101 2451331500058147

Vendor Total: 14,912.30

11.79 MWEPLOCKHART, LISA  09/26/2024 CONF08132024 mileage for conference00010058101 5322000000052268
32.56 MWEPLOCKHART, LISA  09/26/2024 MLGAUG2024 August Mileage00010058101 5321000000052268

Vendor Total: 44.35

897.00 MWAPABBO, LINDA  09/03/2024 REF08232024 REFUND PS 1ST INSTALLMENT00524664106 4181000000058129

Vendor Total: 897.00

2,175.88 MWAPAMERICAN PLUMBING AND  09/03/2024 58841 BHHS-ANNUAL FIRE EXTING INSP00524665101 5319000000033138
816.50 MWAPAMERICAN PLUMBING AND  09/03/2024 58842 FRANKLIN-FIRE EXTING INSPECT00524665101 5319000000033138
345.00 MWAPAMERICAN PLUMBING AND  09/03/2024 58843 BLOOMIN WEST-FIRE EXTING00524665101 5319000000033138
413.00 MWAPAMERICAN PLUMBING AND  09/03/2024 58844 LP-ANNUAL FIRE EXTING INSP00524665101 5319000000033138
243.00 MWAPAMERICAN PLUMBING AND  09/03/2024 58846 WL-ANNUAL FIRE EXTING INSP00524665101 5319000000033138
345.00 MWAPAMERICAN PLUMBING AND  09/03/2024 58847 CONANT-ANNUAL FIRE EXTING00524665101 5319000000033138
404.00 MWAPAMERICAN PLUMBING AND  09/03/2024 58855 IA-ANNUAL FIRE EXTING INSP00524665101 5319000000033138
293.50 MWAPAMERICAN PLUMBING AND  09/03/2024 58856 NATURE CTR-FIRE EXTING INSPEC00524665101 5319000000033138
277.00 MWAPAMERICAN PLUMBING AND  09/03/2024 58857 WAY-ANNUAL FIRE EXTING00524665101 5319000000033138
395.50 MWAPAMERICAN PLUMBING AND  09/03/2024 58845 BOOTH-ANNUAL FIRE EXTING00524665101 5319000000033138

1,847.38 MWAPAMERICAN PLUMBING AND  09/03/2024 58849 TRANSP-ANNUAL FIRE EXTING00524665101 5319000000033138
209.00 MWAPAMERICAN PLUMBING AND  09/03/2024 58848 DUBLIN-ANNUAL FIRE EXTING00524665101 5319000000033138
824.46 MWAPAMERICAN PLUMBING AND  09/03/2024 58850 EO-ANNUAL FIRE EXTING INSP00524665101 5319000000033138
294.00 MWAPAMERICAN PLUMBING AND  09/03/2024 58851 FH-ANNUAL FIRE EXTING INSP00524665101 5319000000033138
720.69 MWAPAMERICAN PLUMBING AND  09/03/2024 58852 BOWERS-ANNUAL FIRE EXTING00524665101 5319000000033138
92.00 MWAPAMERICAN PLUMBING AND  09/03/2024 58853 BLOOMIN EAST-SERVICE CALL00524665101 5319000000033138

739.96 MWAPAMERICAN PLUMBING AND  09/03/2024 58854 SHMS-ANNUAL FIRE EXTING INSP00524665101 5319000000033138
Vendor Total: 10,435.87

897.00 MWAPBEHLER, ERIN  09/03/2024 REF08232024 REFUND PS 1ST INSTALLMENT00524666101 4181000000058130
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Vendor Total: 897.00

67.56 MWAPBIGHAM, BRIAN  09/03/2024 REI08282024 Graph Paper Comp Books00524667101 5511000000052224

Vendor Total: 67.56

1,982.17 MWAPBLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP  09/03/2024 1171540824 Way ES00524668101 5383000000020231
335.65 MWAPBLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP  09/03/2024 1260800824 PPS Franklin #A00524668101 5383000000020231

4,173.88 MWAPBLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP  09/03/2024 1271100824 LHS00524668101 5383000000020231
Vendor Total: 6,491.70

11,600.00 MWAPBLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP  09/03/2024 EXP08272024 EA 1042 BHHS CONST OBS DEP00524669408 5319800100020231

Vendor Total: 11,600.00

2,500.00 MWAPBRE CHOREOGRAPHY  09/03/2024 7227 JV Pom/Dance Choreography00524670610 2431203200057850
Vendor Total: 2,500.00

897.00 MWAPCALATI, JOHN  09/03/2024 REF08232024 REFUND PS 1ST INSTALLMENT00524671106 4181000000058131

Vendor Total: 897.00

318.75 MWAPCHMURA, MEGAN  09/03/2024 SER08162024 Tutoring services 8/2-8/16/2400524672101 5319000000058089
Vendor Total: 318.75

200.00 MWAPCRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE  09/03/2024 NAIN098346 CRISIS PREVENTION AUG00524673101 5599000000032410

Vendor Total: 200.00

897.00 MWAPGIACOMINO, JILLIAN  09/03/2024 REF08232024 REFUND PS 1ST INSTALLMENT00524674106 4181000000058132
Vendor Total: 897.00

530.00 MWAPGORVOKOVIC, SUZANA  09/03/2024 REF08232024 REFUND PS 1ST INSTALLMENT00524675101 4181000000058133

Vendor Total: 530.00

897.00 MWAPKOZLOWSKI, ANGELA  09/03/2024 REF08232024 REFUND PS 1ST INSTALLMENT00524676101 4181000000058134
Vendor Total: 897.00

5,850.00 MWAPLABSTER INC  09/03/2024 INV12816 Science Subscription YR300524677101 5511000000056598

Vendor Total: 5,850.00

150.00 MWAPLAKE ORION HIGH SCHOOL  09/03/2024 V221205132024 5/13/24 BHHS Boys V Golf Invit00524678210 5741821200052375
200.00 MWAPLAKE ORION HIGH SCHOOL  09/03/2024 9222109092023 BHHS 9th VB Invite 9/9/2300524678210 5741822100052375

Vendor Total: 350.00

897.00 MWAPMARCINIAK, EMILY  09/03/2024 REF08232024 REFUND PS 1ST INSTALLMENT00524679101 4181000000058135

Vendor Total: 897.00

225.00 MWAPMICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY  09/03/2024 EXP08202024 NECROPSY - LLAMA (KRONK)00524680101 5319000000001242
215.00 MWAPMICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY  09/03/2024 EXP08202024 NECROPSY - GOAT (PATRICK)00524680101 5319000000001242

Vendor Total: 440.00
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45.00 MWAPMOHAMMAD, MOBASHIR  09/03/2024 24P2P20039745 FY24 NHMS P2P Refund  Sophia00524681210 4199225000058124
Vendor Total: 45.00

4,200.00 MWAPOXFORD OVERHEAD DOOR SALES  09/03/2024 21811 TRANSP-GARAGE DOOR REPAIR00524682101 5411000000003283

Vendor Total: 4,200.00

897.00 MWAPPATEL, RUCHITA  09/03/2024 REF08232024 REFUND PS 1ST INSTALLMENT00524683101 4181000000058137
Vendor Total: 897.00

-38.97 MWAPSCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION  09/03/2024 CN000991 Credit for order SO00000220700524684220 5511000000019685
-38.97 MWAPSCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION  09/03/2024 CN000991 Credit for order SO00000220700524684220 5511000000019685
265.00 MWAPSCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION  09/03/2024 CINV000043916 Gatorade Performance Kit00524684210 5599300000019685

Vendor Total: 187.06

1,224.55 MWAPSERVICE GLASS CO INC  09/03/2024 251492 NHMS-REPLACE EXTERIOR00524685416 5622000000055571
Vendor Total: 1,224.55

29,000.00 MWAPSNIDER RECREATION INC  09/03/2024 8724 FH-PLAYGRND EQUIPMENT00524686416 5632000000057081

Vendor Total: 29,000.00

807.76 MWAPSUBSCRIPTION SERVICES OF  09/03/2024 3095041 Magazine Subscription Renewals00524687272 5541000000004666
Vendor Total: 807.76

57.00 MWAPZEBARI, CHRISTINE  09/03/2024 REF08232024 REFUND JAYVIN ZEBARI00524688250 2471000000055378

Vendor Total: 57.00

951.00 MWAPCHAPTER 13 STANDING TRUSTEE  09/03/2024 2850/2401180 24-40534 LSG/WAL00524689101 2451339200056484
Vendor Total: 951.00

288.00 MWAPCHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE  09/03/2024 2850/2401180 21-40461-MAR /WA00524690101 2451339200057494

Vendor Total: 288.00

222.71 MWAPHOLZMAN LAW PLLC  09/03/2024 2840/2401180 CASE# - 231586GC00524691101 2451000000057615
Vendor Total: 222.71

150.00 MWAPACHENBACH, KRISTINE  09/12/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524692272 2491280200058151

Vendor Total: 150.00

53.40 MWAPALKARAWI, NADIA  09/12/2024 REF09102024 REFUND ANTHONY ALKARAWI00524693250 2471000000056514
Vendor Total: 53.40

482.61 MWAPAMERICAN PLUMBING AND  09/12/2024 58858 NHMS-ANNUAL FIRE EXTING00524694101 5319000000033138

Vendor Total: 482.61

75.00 MWAPANN ARBOR PIONEER HIGH  09/12/2024 V221809072024 9/7/24 BHHS V B Tennis Invite00524695210 5741821800014879
Vendor Total: 75.00

696.74 MWAPARTISTS CHOICE PREMIUM  09/12/2024 4781 Student Sketch Books00524696272 5511000000057720
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Vendor Total: 696.74

150.00 MWAPARYA, BHARAT  09/12/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524697272 2491280200058152

Vendor Total: 150.00

12,278.50 MWAPASI SIGNAGE INNOVATIONS  09/12/2024 DETR607504 INTERPRETIVE SIGNAGE00524698610 2431000000034022
Vendor Total: 12,278.50

150.00 MWAPBAUGH, HOLLY  09/12/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524699272 2491280200058153

Vendor Total: 150.00

142.64 MWAPBURKS, MELANIE  09/12/2024 MLGAUG2024 AUGUST 2024 MILEAGE00524700220 5321000000057400
132.26 MWAPBURKS, MELANIE  09/12/2024 MLGJUL2024 JULY 2024 MILEAGE00524700220 5321000000057400

Vendor Total: 274.90

1,317.30 MWAPCHARTER TOWNSHIP OF  09/12/2024 202500003005 Unleaded Fuel00524701101 5571100000000429
211.60 MWAPCHARTER TOWNSHIP OF  09/12/2024 202500003005 Diesel00524701101 5571100000000429

Vendor Total: 1,528.90

150.00 MWAPCOMITO, NANCY  09/12/2024 1 8/22/24 PD Presenter00524702220 5319000000058145
150.00 MWAPCOMITO, NANCY  09/12/2024 1 8/22/24 PD Presenter00524702220 5319000000058145

Vendor Total: 300.00

18.63 MWAPCONSUMERS ENERGY  09/12/2024 202343528714 9762250600524703101 5551000000000807
22.83 MWAPCONSUMERS ENERGY  09/12/2024 202788449965 5614544900524703101 5551000000000807
16.00 MWAPCONSUMERS ENERGY  09/12/2024 206258907186 9763881800524703101 5551000000000807

190.11 MWAPCONSUMERS ENERGY  09/12/2024 204390297622 7789037900524703272 5551000000000807
214.07 MWAPCONSUMERS ENERGY  09/12/2024 206436733935 9871641500524703101 5551000000000807
17.58 MWAPCONSUMERS ENERGY  09/12/2024 203144437731 9772102000524703101 5551000000000807
33.35 MWAPCONSUMERS ENERGY  09/12/2024 203144437732 9702118300524703101 5551000000000807
19.16 MWAPCONSUMERS ENERGY  09/12/2024 204390297624 9721493000524703101 5551000000000807
66.48 MWAPCONSUMERS ENERGY  09/12/2024 204390297625 9644336100524703101 5551000000000807
16.53 MWAPCONSUMERS ENERGY  09/12/2024 204390297626 9804199700524703101 5551000000000807

192.42 MWAPCONSUMERS ENERGY  09/12/2024 204390297623 7593819300524703101 5551000000000807
139.09 MWAPCONSUMERS ENERGY  09/12/2024 204390310324 9701693000524703101 5551000000000807

Vendor Total: 946.25

200.00 MWAPCRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE  09/12/2024 NAIN104371 Annual membership fee00524704101 5599000000032410
Vendor Total: 200.00

131.94 MWAPDEANGELIS, SUZANNE  09/12/2024 REI08282024 DeAngelis Comp Notebooks00524705101 5511000000024765

Vendor Total: 131.94
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275.00 MWAPDETROIT SKATING CLUB  09/12/2024 243960924 PE Class Surface Schedule00524706101 5511000000000992
Vendor Total: 275.00

150.00 MWAPDHOOT, SAMEER  09/12/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524707272 2491280200058154
-68.00 MWAPDHOOT, SAMEER  09/12/2024 REF09102024 BOOK FINES00524707272 2491280200058154

Vendor Total: 82.00

150.00 MWAPDINKINS, TOMECA  09/12/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524708272 2491280200058155
Vendor Total: 150.00

150.00 MWAPDOBRZYNSKI, LAURA  09/12/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524709272 2491280200058156

Vendor Total: 150.00

2,800.00 MWAPDORAN, JACOLYN  09/12/2024 PCFALL25FESTIVFall 2025 Fesitval Petty Cash00524710230 1102000000057059
Vendor Total: 2,800.00

150.00 MWAPENJETI, ANUPAMA  09/12/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524711272 2491280200058158
-16.00 MWAPENJETI, ANUPAMA  09/12/2024 REF09102024 BOOK FINES00524711272 2491280200058158

Vendor Total: 134.00

324.00 MWAPFAT BOTTOMED GIRL HONEY LLC  09/12/2024 44 HONEY FOR STORE00524712230 5599000000057227
Vendor Total: 324.00

150.00 MWAPFERNANDEZ, RODRIGO  09/12/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524713272 2491280200056351

Vendor Total: 150.00

150.00 MWAPGANESH, VIDYA  09/12/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524714272 2491280200058159
Vendor Total: 150.00

150.00 MWAPGILLERAN, ROBYN  09/12/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524715272 2491280200058160

Vendor Total: 150.00

150.00 MWAPGOVINDSWAMY, PRABHA  09/12/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524716272 2491280200057678
Vendor Total: 150.00

150.00 MWAPGREENAWALT, PAUL  09/12/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524717272 2491280200058161
-9.00 MWAPGREENAWALT, PAUL  09/12/2024 REF09102024 BOOK FINES00524717272 2491280200058161

Vendor Total: 141.00

196.50 MWAPGROSSO TRUCKING AND SUPPLY  09/12/2024 12308 CRUSHED CONCRETE-GROUND00524718101 5599000000054311
Vendor Total: 196.50

150.00 MWAPHALSEY, AMY  09/12/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524719272 2491280200058162

Vendor Total: 150.00

150.00 MWAPHAROLD, STEPHANIE  09/12/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524720272 2491280200058163
Vendor Total: 150.00
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150.00 MWAPHEYDEL, DAWN  09/12/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524721272 2491280200058164
Vendor Total: 150.00

8,820.00 MWAPINGRAM PUBLISHER SERVICES  09/12/2024 83076312 Textbook - Global Politics for P250000700524722272 5521000000055525
415.32 MWAPINGRAM PUBLISHER SERVICES  09/12/2024 83076312 Handling Fee (Postage and Pack P250000700524722272 5521000000055525

Vendor Total: 9,235.32

1,436.62 MWAPJUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD  09/12/2024 692663 Library Books Okma Campus00524723272 5531000000032105
Vendor Total: 1,436.62

150.00 MWAPKANSARA, EKTA  09/12/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524724272 2491280200057166
-14.00 MWAPKANSARA, EKTA  09/12/2024 REF09102024 BOOK FINES00524724272 2491280200057166

Vendor Total: 136.00

68.38 MWAPKLEIN, SHAYNA  09/12/2024 REI07312024 S Klein College 10100524725101 5511000000001369
Vendor Total: 68.38

4,452.00 MWAPKLETT WORLD LANGUAGES INC  09/12/2024 KH3007938 ISBN: 9788418907036 Reporteros P250001900524726272 5521000000058116
1,384.50 MWAPKLETT WORLD LANGUAGES INC  09/12/2024 KH3007938 ISBN: 9788418907050 Reporteros P250001900524726272 5521000000058116

0.00 MWAPKLETT WORLD LANGUAGES INC  09/12/2024 KH3007938 ISBN: NP36818907043 Reporteros P250001900524726272 5521000000058116
0.00 MWAPKLETT WORLD LANGUAGES INC  09/12/2024 KH3007938 ISBN: 9788418907043  Reportero P250001900524726272 5521000000058116
0.00 MWAPKLETT WORLD LANGUAGES INC  09/12/2024 KH3007938 ISBN:  PD0104 Initial Onboardi P250001900524726272 5521000000058116
0.00 MWAPKLETT WORLD LANGUAGES INC  09/12/2024 KH3007938 ISBN:  S01001 Shipping P250001900524726272 5521000000058116

5,045.60 MWAPKLETT WORLD LANGUAGES INC  09/12/2024 KH3007938 ISBN 9788418224263 Reporteros P250001900524726272 5521000000058116
1,569.10 MWAPKLETT WORLD LANGUAGES INC  09/12/2024 KH3007938 ISBN 9788418625336 Reporteros P250001900524726272 5521000000058116

0.00 MWAPKLETT WORLD LANGUAGES INC  09/12/2024 KH3007938 ISBN NP36818625343 Reporteros P250001900524726272 5521000000058116
0.00 MWAPKLETT WORLD LANGUAGES INC  09/12/2024 KH3007938 ISBN 9788418625343 Reporteros P250001900524726272 5521000000058116

Vendor Total: 12,451.20

150.00 MWAPKRASON, HEATHER  09/12/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524727272 2491280200058165
Vendor Total: 150.00

160.00 MWAPMILLER CANFIELD PADDOC AND  09/12/2024 1656432 School,Finance, Election Mattr00524728101 5317000000003521

Vendor Total: 160.00

72.00 MWAPMOLLO, MARCELLO  09/12/2024 REI07032024 Airport Parking00524729610 2431227900057607
Vendor Total: 72.00

200.00 MWAPMOTT HIGH SCHOOL  09/12/2024 V221909202024 9/20/24 BHHS B&G CCX Invite00524730210 5741820800031068

Vendor Total: 200.00

400.00 MWAPNAZRI, DIANA  09/12/2024 24P2P20034643 FY24 P2P Refund for Diane00524731210 4199225000058143
Vendor Total: 400.00
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134.50 MWAPNIEDJELSKI, MARISSA  09/12/2024 REI08062024 REIMB FOR FINGERPRINTS00524732101 5599000000058136
Vendor Total: 134.50

150.00 MWAPNOVETSKY, MELISSA  09/12/2024 24P2P20030462 FY24 P2P Refund for Emma00524733210 4199225000054419

Vendor Total: 150.00

217.36 MWAPOAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER  09/12/2024 CI044764 Metered Postage 7/16-8/15/2400524734101 5343000000002658
Vendor Total: 217.36

1,983.93 MWAPPCM ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS  09/12/2024 24161 WAY-OFFICE ROOFTOP00524735416 5622000000057207

Vendor Total: 1,983.93

1,200.00 MWAPPEBBLES THE CLOWN LLC  09/12/2024 EXP10062024 FACE PAINTER00524736230 5319801200054283
Vendor Total: 1,200.00

19.99 MWAPPINDERHUGHES, ALICIA  09/12/2024 REI08262024 Periodic Table Curtain00524737101 5511000000057288

Vendor Total: 19.99

200.00 MWAPPLYMOUTH CANTON HIGH SCH  09/12/2024 V222609212024 9/21/24 BHHS Swim Invite00524738210 5741822600054400
Vendor Total: 200.00

1,121.00 MWAPREFRIGERATION SERVICE PLUS  09/12/2024 4240826 Walk In Freezer-LP00524739250 5412000000058068

Vendor Total: 1,121.00

5.36 MWAPSEIPKE DAME, MEGAN M  09/12/2024 MLGAUG2024 AUGUST 2024 MILEAGE00524740220 5321000000006883
Vendor Total: 5.36

67.98 MWAPSIMONELLI, LAURIE  09/12/2024 REI08302024 SUGAR FOR HONEY PROCESS00524741230 5599000000055801

Vendor Total: 67.98

350.00 MWAPSOLON HIGH SCHOOL  09/12/2024 EXP09032024 Sci Oly SHSSO Invitational00524742610 2431231800054875
Vendor Total: 350.00

200.00 MWAPSYLVANIA SCHOOL DISTRICT  09/12/2024 3E42CE26 Sci Oly Base Fee00524743610 2431231800052361

Vendor Total: 200.00

2,000.00 MWAPTRUE CREATIVE PRODUCTIONS  09/12/2024 008 Choreography & Instruction00524744610 2431203200058146
Vendor Total: 2,000.00

131.89 MWAPWILLIAMS, JANAVIA N  09/12/2024 REI08222024 Dunkin/Costco PD supplies Rei00524745101 5599000000057976

Vendor Total: 131.89

675.00 MWAPFOURNIER, MARIA  09/12/2024 14 ENTERTAINMENT - FF & BBB00524746230 5319801200058142
Vendor Total: 675.00

400.00 MWAPIDENTITY LLC  09/12/2024 172113000968 PHOTOGRAPHY - BBB 10.4.2400524747230 5319801200058127
400.00 MWAPIDENTITY LLC  09/12/2024 172113000969 PHOTOGRAPHY-FF 10.5.2400524747230 5319801200058127

Vendor Total: 800.00
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1,800.00 MWAPVAVOOM BAND  09/12/2024 EXP08292024 BAND PERFORMANCE BBB00524749230 5319801200058101
Vendor Total: 1,800.00

1,250.00 MWAPWAWRZASZEK, JEFF  09/12/2024 1056 MAGIC SHOW FOR FALL FEST00524750230 5319801200057027

Vendor Total: 1,250.00

951.00 MWAPCHAPTER 13 STANDING TRUSTEE  09/12/2024 2850/2401190 24-40534 LSG/WAL00524751101 2451339200056484
Vendor Total: 951.00

288.00 MWAPCHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE  09/12/2024 2850/2401190 21-40461-MAR /WA00524752101 2451339200057494

Vendor Total: 288.00

195.59 MWAPHOLZMAN LAW PLLC  09/12/2024 2840/2401190 CASE# - 231586GC00524753101 2451000000057615
Vendor Total: 195.59

47.90 MWAPMICHIGAN ORGANIZING  09/12/2024 2859/2401190 PAYROLL00524754101 2451331500058149
262.79 MWAPMICHIGAN ORGANIZING  09/12/2024 2859/2401190 PAYROLL00524754101 2451331500058149
168.31 MWAPMICHIGAN ORGANIZING  09/12/2024 2859/2401190 PAYROLL00524754101 2451331500058149

Vendor Total: 479.00

575.47 MWAPCHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WEST  09/20/2024 3180700824 Water Sewer 5/1/24-8/01/24 LP00524755101 5383000000003758
200.00 MWAPCHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WEST  09/20/2024 3181870824 Water Sewer 6/1/24-8/31/24 LP00524755101 5383000000003758

3,081.18 MWAPCHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WEST  09/20/2024 3181540824 Water Sewer 5/1/24-8/01/24 LP00524755101 5383000000003758
Vendor Total: 3,856.65

180.06 MWAPCONSUMERS ENERGY  09/20/2024 204568278826 7790698200524756101 5551000000000807
949.00 MWAPCONSUMERS ENERGY  09/20/2024 204568278825 5080296600524756101 5551000000000807
80.45 MWAPCONSUMERS ENERGY  09/20/2024 204568278823 845353900524756101 5551000000000807

238.81 MWAPCONSUMERS ENERGY  09/20/2024 205636086351 7512850100524756101 5551000000000807
183.93 MWAPCONSUMERS ENERGY  09/20/2024 205636086352 9745285400524756220 5551000000000807
935.93 MWAPCONSUMERS ENERGY  09/20/2024 204568278822 7791764900524756101 5551000000000807

1,383.19 MWAPCONSUMERS ENERGY  09/20/2024 204568278824 7692299200524756101 5551000000000807
905.01 MWAPCONSUMERS ENERGY  09/20/2024 204568278820 5710118000524756101 5551000000000807
79.74 MWAPCONSUMERS ENERGY  09/20/2024 204568278821 983696400524756101 5551000000000807

1,483.05 MWAPCONSUMERS ENERGY  09/20/2024 204568278819 5614656100524756101 5551000000000807

Vendor Total: 6,419.17

6,250.00 MWAPAMCOMM  09/26/2024 434363 FIBER EMERGENCY CALL WORK00524757101 5319000000033578
Vendor Total: 6,250.00

82.00 MWAPAMERICAN PLUMBING AND  09/26/2024 20240883 EO-BACKFLOW00524758101 5411000000033138
514.00 MWAPAMERICAN PLUMBING AND  09/26/2024 59090 FRANKLIN-FIRE EXTINGUISHER00524758101 5319000000033138
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Vendor Total: 596.00

150.00 MWAPANYAIWE, JOY  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524759272 2491280200058172
-16.00 MWAPANYAIWE, JOY  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK FINE(S)00524759272 2491280200058172

Vendor Total: 134.00

150.00 MWAPASKAR, BESMA  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND (Jacob)00524760272 2491280200058173
-10.00 MWAPASKAR, BESMA  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK FINE(S) Jacob00524760272 2491280200058173
150.00 MWAPASKAR, BESMA  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND (Paul)00524760272 2491280200058173

Vendor Total: 290.00

150.00 MWAPBANGERA, KIRTI  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524761272 2491280200058174

Vendor Total: 150.00

1,263.40 MWAPBARRETT DONUT MIXES INC  09/26/2024 B0966 DONUT SUPPLIES ~ FALL &00524762230 5599000000056538
Vendor Total: 1,263.40

300.00 MWAPBILLEL, CHRIS  09/26/2024 REI08092024 Reimb-State Licenses00524763101 5741000000006002

Vendor Total: 300.00

17.90 MWAPBITTERMAN-WENSON, ANGELA  09/26/2024 REI09082024 BW Biology Lab00524764101 5511000000006020
Vendor Total: 17.90

2,766.73 MWAPBLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP  09/26/2024 2111250924 IA00524765272 5383000000020231
213.60 MWAPBLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP  09/26/2024 2190980924 Farm00524765101 5383000000020231

5,707.98 MWAPBLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP  09/26/2024 2051380924 Eastover ES00524765101 5383000000020231
4,819.00 MWAPBLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP  09/26/2024 2060990924 EHMS - Transportation00524765101 5383000000020231
1,331.72 MWAPBLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP  09/26/2024 2061000924 EHMS - Transportation00524765101 5383000000020231
3,196.37 MWAPBLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP  09/26/2024 2121650924 Fox Hills00524765101 5383000000020231
4,167.73 MWAPBLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP  09/26/2024 2190620924 Bowers Farm00524765101 5383000000020231
1,581.87 MWAPBLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP  09/26/2024 2190630924 Barn00524765101 5383000000020231

Vendor Total: 23,785.00

86.61 MWAPBUR OAKS FARM LLC  09/26/2024 7508 POPCORN  KERNELS BAGGED00524766230 5599000000057913
Vendor Total: 86.61

139.00 MWAPC3 BUSINESS SYSTEMS  09/26/2024 16002 Labor repair Icom Mobile Radio00524767101 5412200000024182

Vendor Total: 139.00

800.00 MWAPCARTER CROMPTON SITE  09/26/2024 96242 BHHS BLEACHER REPAIR00524768416 5632000000052510
Vendor Total: 800.00

1,949.00 MWAPCRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE  09/26/2024 NAIN105240 CRISIS PREVENTION MEMBERSHIP00524769101 5599000000032410
200.00 MWAPCRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE  09/26/2024 NAIN105701 CPI TIM VARNER MEMBERSHIP00524769101 5599000000032410
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Vendor Total: 2,149.00

122.96 MWAPDONOVAN, SIOBHAN  09/26/2024 REI08222024 Bridges Supplies00524770101 5511000000058088

Vendor Total: 122.96

150.00 MWAPDZINIC, ADI  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524771272 2491280200058157
-80.00 MWAPDZINIC, ADI  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK FINES00524771272 2491280200058157

Vendor Total: 70.00

66.95 MWAPEL ZOGHBY, JANET  09/26/2024 REI08192024 Really Good Stuff00524772101 5511000000001711
64.61 MWAPEL ZOGHBY, JANET  09/26/2024 REI08232024 Really Good Stuff 200524772101 5511000000001711
29.94 MWAPEL ZOGHBY, JANET  09/26/2024 REI08292024 Really Good Stuff 300524772101 5511000000001711

Vendor Total: 161.50

54.75 MWAPFIEBKE-LANG, MICHELLE  09/26/2024 REI08262024 Reimbursement for Supples00524773610 2431700100057446
Vendor Total: 54.75

366.07 MWAPFISCHER, KATJA  09/26/2024 REI07012024 Reimburse Prom Centerpieces00524774610 2431840100058196

Vendor Total: 366.07

2,500.00 MWAPFUTURE OF LEARNING COUNCIL  09/26/2024 1009 24-25 FLC Membership00524775101 5741000000057793
Vendor Total: 2,500.00

6,000.00 MWAPGALILEO LEADERSHIP  09/26/2024 130 Galileo Tuition 24-2500524776101 5319000000057797

Vendor Total: 6,000.00

10.19 MWAPGIZICKI, LINDSAY  09/26/2024 3 CONSIGNMENT BOOKS AUG 202400524777230 5599000000058024
Vendor Total: 10.19

361.48 MWAPHARTLEY, DANIEL  09/26/2024 CONF06252024 MASSP -ED Con 202400524778101 5322000000058195

Vendor Total: 361.48

600.00 MWAPHOMESTEAD ORCHARDS LLC  09/26/2024 1602 APPLES FOR STORE00524779230 5599000000056575
Vendor Total: 600.00

150.00 MWAPHUSSAIN, NAZIA  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524780272 2491280200058175

Vendor Total: 150.00

9,810.00 MWAPIB SOURCE INC  09/26/2024 INV008456 ISBN 9781292427744 Biology for P250002300524781272 5521000000057726
0.00 MWAPIB SOURCE INC  09/26/2024 INV008456 Complimentary P250002300524781272 5521000000057726

248.11 MWAPIB SOURCE INC  09/26/2024 INV008456 Shipping Charge P250002300524781272 5521000000057726
Vendor Total: 10,058.11

62.85 MWAPISABELL, MEGAN  09/26/2024 MLGJUL2024 MILEAGE - TRINITY HEALTH00524782101 5321000000057388
60.33 MWAPISABELL, MEGAN  09/26/2024 REI09042024 SUPPLIES-PD TEAM BLDG00524782101 5511000000057388
60.33 MWAPISABELL, MEGAN  09/26/2024 REI09042024 SUPPLIES-PD TEAM BLDG00524782101 5511000000057388
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Vendor Total: 183.51

1,560.00 MWAPITHAKA  09/26/2024 IN0174941 JSTOR - Annual Access Fee00524783272 5741000000057783

Vendor Total: 1,560.00

7,049.00 MWAPJIMS AMISH STRUCTURES  09/26/2024 13843 SHED/STORAGE BUILDING P250000200524784610 2431000000057119
Vendor Total: 7,049.00

72.86 MWAPJUENGEL, BOBBI  09/26/2024 REI08302024 Juengel Integrated Studies00524785101 5511000000055903

Vendor Total: 72.86

1.00 MWAPKARPINSKY, NICHOLAS  09/26/2024 MLGAUG2024 Cost of Travel (Mileage)00524786101 5321000000057898
0.67 MWAPKARPINSKY, NICHOLAS  09/26/2024 MLGAUG2024 Aug 2024 Milegae Reimb00524786101 5321000000057898
1.68 MWAPKARPINSKY, NICHOLAS  09/26/2024 MLGAUG2024 Aug 2024 Milegae Reimb00524786101 5321000000057898

Vendor Total: 3.35

150.00 MWAPKAZKAZ, DEMA  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524787272 2491280200058176
-16.00 MWAPKAZKAZ, DEMA  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK FINES00524787272 2491280200058176

Vendor Total: 134.00

150.00 MWAPKHAN, AZMAT  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524788272 2491280200058177
Vendor Total: 150.00

118.50 MWAPKLETT WORLD LANGUAGES INC  09/26/2024 KH3008612 ISBN 9788418625336 Reporteros P250002500524789272 5521000000058116
12.48 MWAPKLETT WORLD LANGUAGES INC  09/26/2024 KH3008612 S01001 Shipping P250002500524789272 5521000000058116

Vendor Total: 130.98

143.75 MWAPKRISTL, KATHLEEN MARY  09/26/2024 REI08012024 SEPT REIMBURSEMENT00524790101 5599000000007358
Vendor Total: 143.75

150.00 MWAPKUBIAK, JILLYN  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524791272 2491280200058166

Vendor Total: 150.00

72.00 MWAPLAWOR, KATHY  09/26/2024 REI09142024 SEPT REIMB PETSMART Groom00524792101 5599000000053928
Vendor Total: 72.00

150.00 MWAPLIEN, TENGKO  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524793272 2491280200058167

Vendor Total: 150.00

150.00 MWAPLOCKWOOD, ANDREA  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524794272 2491280200056095
Vendor Total: 150.00

1,874.00 MWAPLRP MEDIA GROUP  09/26/2024 4613800 Subscription renewal00524795101 5319000000005445

Vendor Total: 1,874.00

150.00 MWAPMABROUK, AHMED  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524796272 2491280200058168
Vendor Total: 150.00
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150.00 MWAPMAHADEVAN, AMISHA  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524797272 2491280200057810
Vendor Total: 150.00

200.00 MWAPMARIAN HIGH SCHOOL  09/26/2024 SER09122024 OCADA Fee Boys & Girls Track00524798210 5741821900030989
100.00 MWAPMARIAN HIGH SCHOOL  09/26/2024 SER09122024 OCADA Fee Boys Swim & Dive00524798210 5741822600030989
100.00 MWAPMARIAN HIGH SCHOOL  09/26/2024 SER09122024 OCADA Fee Girls Swim & Dive00524798210 5741822600030989
200.00 MWAPMARIAN HIGH SCHOOL  09/26/2024 SER09122024 OCADA Fee Boys & Girls CCX00524798210 5741820800030989
100.00 MWAPMARIAN HIGH SCHOOL  09/26/2024 SER09122024 OCADA Fee Boys Golf00524798210 5741821200030989
150.00 MWAPMARIAN HIGH SCHOOL  09/26/2024 SER09122024 OCADA Fee Wrestling00524798210 5741821200030989
100.00 MWAPMARIAN HIGH SCHOOL  09/26/2024 SER09122024 OCADA Fee Girls Golf00524798210 5741821200030989
100.00 MWAPMARIAN HIGH SCHOOL  09/26/2024 SER09122024 Required OCADA Meeting Fee00524798210 5741000000030989
200.00 MWAPMARIAN HIGH SCHOOL  09/26/2024 SER09122024 OCADA Fee Boys & Girls Bowling00524798210 5741820600030989

Vendor Total: 1,250.00

65.00 MWAPMCDONALD, CATHY  09/26/2024 REI08252024 AUGUST REIMB THERAPY DOG00524799101 5599000000055720
Vendor Total: 65.00

45.00 MWAPMEJIA, OLGA M  09/26/2024 REI09102024 MDE License Fee00524800272 5741000000057513

Vendor Total: 45.00

100.00 MWAPMICHIGAN SCHOOL BAND AND  09/26/2024 1 Posner Marching Band Festival00524801101 5741000000031778
Vendor Total: 100.00

5,500.00 MWAPMITCH BURLEY ENTERPRISE INC  09/26/2024 INVMBE07231 FH PLAYGRND EQUIPMENT00524802416 5632000000055254

Vendor Total: 5,500.00

150.00 MWAPMOBAYED, MOHAMMAD  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524803272 2491280200058169
-24.00 MWAPMOBAYED, MOHAMMAD  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK FINES00524803272 2491280200058169

Vendor Total: 126.00

150.00 MWAPMOO, ISHIN MOO  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524804272 2491280200058170

Vendor Total: 150.00

6,607.00 MWAPMUNETRIX LLC  09/26/2024 10564 Schl/Munetrix Finance Mod Lic00524805101 5319000000052155
Vendor Total: 6,607.00

925.00 MWAPMUNN, DIANE  09/26/2024 REI08162024 Other Professional & Tech Serv00524806101 5319000000057374

Vendor Total: 925.00

600.00 MWAPNATIONAL BRAIN TUMOR  09/26/2024 EXP09122024 Hind Najor & Lisa Fleszar00524807610 2431701100058193
Vendor Total: 600.00

2,750.00 MWAPOAKLAND ACTIVITIES  09/26/2024 MEMBOAAFY25 OAA Dues 2024-202500524808101 5741000000013056

Vendor Total: 2,750.00
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564.50 MWAPOAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE  09/26/2024 0000011965 Basha N Dual Enrollment 2024F00524809101 5371100000020959
Vendor Total: 564.50

70,223.09 MWAPOAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER  09/26/2024 2004008312024 SCH SUPP JUL/AUG COUNTY00524810101 4119000000002658
-30.87 MWAPOAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER  09/26/2024 2004008312024 SCH SUPP JULY/AUG COUNTY00524810310 4119000000002658
-10.36 MWAPOAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER  09/26/2024 2004008312024 SCH SUPP JULY/AUG COUNTY00524810416 4119000000002658

Vendor Total: 70,181.86

150.00 MWAPOGEDENGBE, IYABO  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524811272 2491280200058171
Vendor Total: 150.00

150.00 MWAPPATHMANATHAN, DAYALINI  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524812272 2491280200058178

Vendor Total: 150.00

1,278.01 MWAPPCM ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS  09/26/2024 24108 FARM ELECTRICAL WORK00524813416 5622000000057207
6,237.58 MWAPPCM ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS  09/26/2024 24073 BLMN E-UNDERGRND00524813416 5632000000057207

Vendor Total: 7,515.59

150.00 MWAPPETERSON, JENNIFER  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524814272 2491280200058179

Vendor Total: 150.00

350.00 MWAPPOSTMASTER  09/26/2024 PERMIT272024 USPS Marketing mail00524815101 5741000000003578
Vendor Total: 350.00

150.00 MWAPPREVOST, SABRINA  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524816272 2491280200058180

Vendor Total: 150.00

150.00 MWAPRASHID, HAROON  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524817272 2491280200058181
Vendor Total: 150.00

387.00 MWAPREFRIGERATION SERVICE PLUS  09/26/2024 4240828 IA - FREEZER REPAIR00524818101 5412000000058068

Vendor Total: 387.00

200.00 MWAPROCHESTER COMMUNITY  09/26/2024 V221209232024 9/23/24 BHHS G V Golf Invite00524819210 5741821200052756
Vendor Total: 200.00

150.00 MWAPROSVOLD, ERIK  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524820272 2491280200058190

Vendor Total: 150.00

229.18 MWAPROWLEYS WHOLESALE ROWLEY  09/26/2024 236380500 DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID00524821101 5571100000005745
Vendor Total: 229.18

150.00 MWAPSARKIC, ALAHUDIN  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524822272 2491280200058182
-23.00 MWAPSARKIC, ALAHUDIN  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK FINE(S)00524822272 2491280200058182

Vendor Total: 127.00

126.87 MWAPSCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION  09/26/2024 CINV000119015 Nursing Supplies00524823220 5511000000019685
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126.88 MWAPSCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION  09/26/2024 CINV000119015 Nursing Supplies00524823220 5511000000019685
Vendor Total: 253.75

150.00 MWAPSHAW, BONNIE  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524824272 2491280200058183

Vendor Total: 150.00

150.00 MWAPSHULMAN, STACEY  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524825272 2491280200058184
Vendor Total: 150.00

75.00 MWAPSIGMA  09/26/2024 L242514 Mathematics League Membership00524826101 5741000000003245

Vendor Total: 75.00

1,279.11 MWAPSIGNING PROS LLC  09/26/2024 18796 Interpreting services00524827220 5319000000052784
1,121.90 MWAPSIGNING PROS LLC  09/26/2024 18798 Interpreting services00524827220 5319000000052784
1,650.07 MWAPSIGNING PROS LLC  09/26/2024 18800 Interpreting services00524827220 5319000000052784
1,025.56 MWAPSIGNING PROS LLC  09/26/2024 18801 Interpreting services00524827220 5319000000052784

Vendor Total: 5,076.64

51.66 MWAPSILAGY, CHRISTIN  09/26/2024 MLGAUG2024 August Mileage00524828101 5321000000058200

Vendor Total: 51.66

150.00 MWAPSTILLMAN, JEFF  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524829272 2491280200058185
-7.00 MWAPSTILLMAN, JEFF  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK FINE(S)00524829272 2491280200058185

Vendor Total: 143.00

19,440.00 MWAPSUPERIOR GROUNDCOVER INC  09/26/2024 71597 BLOOM E-PLYGRND MULCH &00524830101 5411000000057362

Vendor Total: 19,440.00

100.00 MWAPSYLVANIA SCHOOL DISTRICT  09/26/2024 5F119D52 Sci Oly Base Fee - 12/7/2400524831610 2431231800052361
Vendor Total: 100.00

800.00 MWAPTHE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY  09/26/2024 CI00295754 2024-2025 IDEC Setup Fee00524832101 5741000000056993
2,850.00 MWAPTHE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY  09/26/2024 CI00295754 Teacher Data Entry Fees00524832101 5741000000056993

Vendor Total: 3,650.00

150.00 MWAPTUNCLIFF, JEFF  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND (Abigail)00524833272 2491280200058186
-16.00 MWAPTUNCLIFF, JEFF  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK FINE(S) Abigail00524833272 2491280200058186
150.00 MWAPTUNCLIFF, JEFF  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND (Isabella)00524833272 2491280200058186

Vendor Total: 284.00

595.00 MWAPVAUGHN, PAUL  09/26/2024 CONF07012024 Vaughn PD World History00524834101 5322000000058053

Vendor Total: 595.00

150.00 MWAPVAUGHT, OLUDOLAPO  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524835272 2491280200058187
Vendor Total: 150.00
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150.00 MWAPWASNIEWSKI, KRZYSZTOF  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524836272 2491280200058188
Vendor Total: 150.00

150.00 MWAPWATSON, ERIN  09/26/2024 24P2P20024407 FY24 P2P Refund for Cyrus00524837210 4199225000052717

Vendor Total: 150.00

0.00 MWAPWIEGAND, ALEC  09/26/2024 712909 Instrument Repairs00524838101 5412100000055026
125.00 MWAPWIEGAND, ALEC  09/26/2024 712909 Yearly tuney-up00524838101 5412100000055026
125.00 MWAPWIEGAND, ALEC  09/26/2024 712910 Piano Tuning00524838101 5412100000055026

Vendor Total: 250.00

900.00 MWAPWORTH AVE GROUP LLC  09/26/2024 1705884 Bevier Dell CB 1100524839610 2431700400055167

Vendor Total: 900.00

150.00 MWAPYONAN, NATALIE  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK DEPOSIT REFUND00524840272 2491280200058189
-16.00 MWAPYONAN, NATALIE  09/26/2024 REF09102024 BOOK FINE(S)00524840272 2491280200058189

Vendor Total: 134.00

600.00 MWAPAMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION  09/26/2024 EXP09122024 In memory of Greg Cliff00524841610 2431701100058194

Vendor Total: 600.00

1,237.50 MWAPCNS INVESTIGATIONS LLC  09/26/2024 0003 SECURITY FOR EVENT00524842230 5319801200054542
Vendor Total: 1,237.50

951.00 MWAPCHAPTER 13 STANDING TRUSTEE  09/26/2024 2850/2401200 24-40534 LSG/WAL00524843101 2451339200056484

Vendor Total: 951.00

288.00 MWAPCHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE  09/26/2024 2850/2401200 21-40461-MAR /WA00524844101 2451339200057494
Vendor Total: 288.00

401.99 MWAPHOLZMAN LAW PLLC  09/26/2024 2840/2401200 CASE# - 231586GC00524845101 2451000000057615

Vendor Total: 401.99

479.00 MWAPMICHIGAN ORGANIZING  09/26/2024 2859/2401200 PAYROLL00524846101 2451331500058149
Vendor Total: 479.00

324Total # of Checks: 9,076,015.38Grand Total:
End of Report
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Bloomfield Hills Schools
Electronic Banking Transactions

September 2024

Account Number Transaction Type Date Amount Description Bank Reference Customer Reference
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/3/2024 214,438.54           Bloomfield Sch Payment 240903 -sett-blmfld SC 9488899124 Net Payroll
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/3/2024 839.00                  Doubleknot Llc ACH 240901 888-839-8150 9488282882 Farm/Nature Center Software/Payment Processing Fees
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/3/2024 1,394.30               DTE Energy 800477474 240830 9488283945 Utility Payment
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/3/2024 1,146.46               DTE Energy 800477474 240830 9488283946 Utility Payment
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/3/2024 250.02                  DTE Energy 800477474 240830 9488283947 Utility Payment
xxxxxx2193 Electronic Withdrawal 9/3/2024 126,681.86           Healthequity Inc Healthequi 30 Aug 9488199171 Payroll Health Saving Contributions
xxxxxx4716 Electronic Withdrawal 9/3/2024 489,573.97           IRS  Usataxpymt 090324 270464771107090 9488275763 Payroll Deductions
xxxxxx2615 Electronic Withdrawal 9/3/2024 1,167.85               Merchant Bankcd Deposit 240830 496308943885 9488289048 Childcare Processing Fees and Refunds
xxxxxx2615 Electronic Withdrawal 9/3/2024 207.93                  Merchant Bankcd Discount 240902 777200341884 9488289154 Childcare Processing Fees and Refunds
xxxxxx2615 Electronic Withdrawal 9/3/2024 3,655.02               Merchant Bankcd Discount 240902 777200342882 9488289155 Childcare Processing Fees and Refunds
xxxxxx2615 Electronic Withdrawal 9/3/2024 20.24                    Merchant Bankcd Discount 240902 777200343880 9488289156 Childcare Processing Fees and Refunds
xxxxxx2615 Electronic Withdrawal 9/3/2024 20.00                    Merchant Bankcd Discount 240902 777200344888 9488289157 Childcare Processing Fees and Refunds
xxxxxx2615 Electronic Withdrawal 9/3/2024 95.00                    Merchant Bankcd Discount 240902 777200345885 9488289158 Childcare Processing Fees and Refunds
xxxxxx4716 Electronic Withdrawal 9/3/2024 72,852.87             Som  Mitreasbus 240830 3491024 9488289680 Payroll Deductions
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/3/2024 99,019.55             State Of Mich Miorspaymt 043000099691594 9488288964 MPSERS (Retirment)
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/3/2024 771,073.32           State Of Mich Miorspaymt 043000099702130 9488288948 MPSERS (Retirment)
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/4/2024 9,508.28               DTE Energy 800477474 240903 9488877146 Utility Payment
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/4/2024 918.13                  DTE Energy 800477474 240903 9488877160 Utility Payment
xxxxxx4716 Electronic Withdrawal 9/4/2024 93,536.24             Wire # 000946 Bnf Bcn Service CO Fed # 000085 9485001880 Payroll Deductions
xxxxxx4716 Electronic Withdrawal 9/4/2024 176,529.12           Wire # 014337 Bnf Blue Cross Blue Shield Of 9485001879 Payroll Deductions
xxxxxx0799 Electronic Withdrawal 9/5/2024 2,245.64               Healthequity Inc Healthequi 04 Sep 9488755000 Payroll Health Saving Contributions
xxxxxx4716 Electronic Withdrawal 9/5/2024 59,280.56             Wire # 001093 Bnf Bcn Service CO Fed # 000047 9485002037 Payroll Deductions
xxxxxx4716 Electronic Withdrawal 9/6/2024 5,572.52               Capturepoint ACH Direct 240905 9488710670 Monthly Credit Card Processing Fees Community Pass
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/6/2024 352.74                  DTE Energy 800477474 240905 9488707714 Utility Payment
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/11/2024 631.89                  DTE Energy 800477474 240910 9488865977 Utility Payment
xxxxxx4716 Electronic Withdrawal 9/11/2024 182,585.65           Wire # 004728 Bnf Blue Cross Blue Shield Of 9485001851 Payroll Deductions
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/12/2024 4,362,353.10       Bloomfield Sch Payment 240912 -sett-blmfld SC 9488449907 Net Payroll
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/12/2024 1,265.27               Expertpay Expertpay 386003046 9488017088 Payroll Deductions
xxxxxx0799 Electronic Withdrawal 9/12/2024 3,283.37               Healthequity Inc Healthequi 11 Sep 9488431223 Payroll Health Saving Contributions
xxxxxx4716 Electronic Withdrawal 9/12/2024 68,421.43             Wire # 001145 Bnf Bcn Service CO Fed # 000133 9485002036 Payroll Deductions
xxxxxx4724 Electronic Withdrawal 9/13/2024 1,508,844.52       Bloomfield Hills Payroll -sett-bloom Sch 9488152202 Net Payroll
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/13/2024 1,220.29               DTE Energy 800477474 240912 9488225534 Utility Payment
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/13/2024 929.59                  DTE Energy 800477474 240912 9488225535 Utility Payment
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/13/2024 302.62                  DTE Energy 800477474 240912 9488225533 Utility Payment
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/13/2024 55.04                    DTE Energy 800477474 240912 9488225536 Utility Payment
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/13/2024 35.44                    DTE Energy 800477474 240912 9488225528 Utility Payment
xxxxxx2193 Electronic Withdrawal 9/13/2024 129,268.08           Healthequity Inc Healthequi 12 Sep 9488731778 Payroll Health Saving Contributions
xxxxxx4716 Electronic Withdrawal 9/13/2024 11.00                    Wire # 001221 Bnf The Private Ba Fed # 000244 9485002473 Payroll Deductions
xxxxxx4716 Electronic Withdrawal 9/13/2024 74,530.22             Wire # 001223 Bnf Tsacg Common R Fed # 000268 9485002472 Payroll Deductions
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/16/2024 4,984.28               Commercial Card Payments Bhsexternal3042 9488299081 Purchasing Cards
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/16/2024 4,508.76               Commercial Card Payments Bhsmaindecl9462 9488299080 Purchasing Cards
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/16/2024 407,569.61           Commercial Card Payments Bhsmainrevo6493 9488299082 Purchasing Cards
xxxxxx4724 Electronic Withdrawal 9/16/2024 50.00                    Commercial Card Payments Bloomfieldh2654 9488299078 Purchasing Cards
xxxxxx4716 Electronic Withdrawal 9/16/2024 514,956.54           IRS  Usataxpymt 091624 270466032594982 9488811380 Payroll Deductions
xxxxxx2615 Electronic Withdrawal 9/16/2024 220.00                  Merchant Bankcd Deposit 240913 496308943885 9488819102 Childcare Processing Fees and Refunds



Bloomfield Hills Schools
Electronic Banking Transactions

September 2024

Account Number Transaction Type Date Amount Description Bank Reference Customer Reference
xxxxxx4716 Electronic Withdrawal 9/16/2024 894.65                  Som  Mitreasbus 240913 7368575 9488819566 Payroll Deductions
xxxxxx2615 Electronic Withdrawal 9/17/2024 15,000.00             Arbiterpay Trust Arbiterpay 240916 1508761134 9488113454 Athletics
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/17/2024 32.10                    DTE Energy 800477474 240916 9488119881 Utility Payment
xxxxxx2615 Electronic Withdrawal 9/17/2024 185.00                  Merchant Bankcd Deposit 240916 777200343880 9488119851 Childcare Processing Fees and Refunds
xxxxxx4716 Electronic Withdrawal 9/17/2024 77,750.17             Som  Mitreasbus 240916 8318062 9488119970 Payroll Deductions
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/17/2024 114,267.09           State Of Mich Miorspaymt 043000094704636 9488119808 MPSERS (Retirment)
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/17/2024 831,266.05           State Of Mich Miorspaymt 043000094721816 9488119823 MPSERS (Retirment)
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/18/2024 5,470.74               DTE Energy 800477474 240917 9488139515 Utility Payment
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/18/2024 2,117.47               DTE Energy 800477474 240917 9488139503 Utility Payment
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/18/2024 1,698.84               DTE Energy 800477474 240917 9488139508 Utility Payment
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/18/2024 1,150.54               DTE Energy 800477474 240917 9488139513 Utility Payment
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/18/2024 374.35                  DTE Energy 800477474 240917 9488139507 Utility Payment
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/18/2024 254.55                  DTE Energy 800477474 240917 9488139510 Utility Payment
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/18/2024 18.26                    DTE Energy 800477474 240917 9488139506 Utility Payment
xxxxxx0799 Electronic Withdrawal 9/18/2024 802.63                  Healthequity Inc Healthequi 17 Sep 9488516616 Payroll Health Saving Contributions
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/19/2024 4,353.76               DTE Energy 800477474 240918 9488142509 Utility Payment
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/19/2024 2,788.74               DTE Energy 800477474 240918 9488142505 Utility Payment
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/19/2024 88.84                    DTE Energy 800477474 240918 9488142502 Utility Payment
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/19/2024 28.09                    DTE Energy 800477474 240918 9488142506 Utility Payment
xxxxxx4716 Electronic Withdrawal 9/19/2024 59,442.66             Wire # 001026 Bnf Bcn Service CO Fed # 000075 9485001995 Payroll Deductions
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/20/2024 3,427.71               DTE Energy 800477474 240919 9488250372 Utility Payment
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/20/2024 1,618.00               DTE Energy 800477474 240919 9488250367 Utility Payment
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/23/2024 1,910.00               DTE Energy 800477474 240920 9488744861 Utility Payment
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/25/2024 1,265.27               Expertpay Expertpay 386003046 9488331173 Payroll Deductions
xxxxxx0799 Electronic Withdrawal 9/25/2024 1,147.70               Healthequity Inc Healthequi 24 Sep 9488275898 Payroll Health Saving Contributions
xxxxxx4716 Electronic Withdrawal 9/25/2024 11,653.32             Wire # 005934 Bnf Blue Cross Blue Shield Of 9485002008 Payroll Deductions
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/26/2024 4,142,878.01       Bloomfield Sch Payment 240926 -sett-blmfld SC 9488414311 Net Payroll
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/26/2024 562.01                  DTE Energy 800477474 240925 9488967422 Utility Payment
xxxxxx5234 Electronic Withdrawal 9/26/2024 557.87                  DTE Energy 800477474 240925 9488967384 Utility Payment
xxxxxx4716 Electronic Withdrawal 9/26/2024 147,636.89           Wire # 001100 Bnf Bcn Service CO Fed # 000112 9485002282 Payroll Deductions
xxxxxx4724 Electronic Withdrawal 9/27/2024 1,559,446.44       Bloomfield Hills Payroll -sett-bloom Sch 9488103520 Net Payroll
xxxxxx2193 Electronic Withdrawal 9/27/2024 134,774.42           Healthequity Inc Healthequi 26 Sep 9488693282 Payroll Health Saving Contributions
xxxxxx2615 Electronic Withdrawal 9/27/2024 155.00                  Merchant Bankcd Deposit 240926 777200343880 9488595820 Childcare Processing Fees and Refunds
xxxxxx4716 Electronic Withdrawal 9/27/2024 74,903.96             Wire # 001453 Bnf Tsacg Common R Fed # 000109 9485002935 Payroll Deductions
xxxxxx4716 Electronic Withdrawal 9/27/2024 11.00                    Wire # 001455 Bnf The Private Ba Fed # 000105 9485002936 Payroll Deductions
xxxxxx4716 Electronic Withdrawal 9/30/2024 532,875.17           IRS  Usataxpymt 093024 270467444299358 9488257251 Payroll Deductions
xxxxxx0799 Electronic Withdrawal 9/30/2024 513.50                  Wageworks Admin Fees 240930 0824-tr109211 9488944799 COBRA



Bloomfield Hills Board of Education

Memo
To: Superintendent and Board of Education
From: Kandice Moynihan, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services
Date:  October 28, 2024
Re:  Request to Approve Monthly Financial Reports

Recommended Motion:

I move the Board of Education to approve the monthly financial reports, as presented.

Background Information:

ATTACHMENTS:
File Name Description
September_2024_Budget_to_Actual_Report.pdf September 2024 Budget to Actual Report



Original
EncumbranceBudgetDescriptionSt Revenue/Function BalanceActual

Bloomfield Hills Schools
Budget to Actual by St Revenue and St Function

As of  9/30/2024

Percent

4 RevenueType:
60,593,538.00 44.83%33,424,531.6427,169,006.360.00100 Local SourcesSt Revenue: Total:
64,646,707.50 0.00%64,646,707.500.000.00300 State SourcesSt Revenue: Total:
3,352,018.00 0.28%3,342,462.189,555.820.00400 Federal SourcesSt Revenue: Total:

22,529,688.00 9.34%20,425,344.002,104,344.000.00500 Interdistrict SourcesSt Revenue: Total:
93,000.00 0.00%93,000.000.000.00600 Transfers InSt Revenue: Total:

19.36%121,932,045.32151,214,951.50 0.00 29,282,906.18RevenueTotal:4Type:

5 ExpenseType:
0.00%0.000.00000 Not Applicable 0.00 0.00St. Function:
4.27%1,859,908.86376,425.10110 Basic Programs 52,324,231.50 50,087,897.54St. Function:
8.32%1,935,341.5634,522.40120 Added Needs 23,653,740.00 21,683,876.04St. Function:
7.65%945,503.410.00210 Pupil Services 12,352,999.04 11,407,495.63St. Function:

11.64%952,109.2529,955.26220 Instructional Services 8,434,962.52 7,452,898.01St. Function:
31.91%264,844.9913,384.69230 General Administration 871,798.00 593,568.32St. Function:
17.36%945,934.430.00240 School Administration 5,448,767.56 4,502,833.13St. Function:
22.72%263,833.9639,345.43250 Business Services 1,333,962.00 1,030,782.61St. Function:
17.76%1,765,370.68269,648.72260 Physical Plant Services 11,452,068.00 9,417,048.60St. Function:
12.89%497,057.260.00270 Transportation 3,854,243.00 3,357,185.74St. Function:
25.45%4,853,461.86150,030.29280 Central Services 19,655,682.70 14,652,190.55St. Function:
7.18%383,573.80108,241.73290 Cocurricular Activities 6,844,693.00 6,352,877.47St. Function:

23.13%103,094.070.00310 Childcare Admin 445,661.12 342,567.05St. Function:
29.77%268,739.840.00320 Community Recreation 902,635.00 633,895.16St. Function:
29.95%374,093.700.00330 Community Parent Activities 1,248,732.00 874,638.30St. Function:
18.77%288,576.080.00350 Community Childcare 1,536,728.00 1,248,151.92St. Function:
0.00%0.000.00360 Community Welfare Activities 12,450.00 12,450.00St. Function:
4.40%28,615.600.00370 Community Non Public School 649,472.00 620,856.40St. Function:
0.00%0.000.00390 Other Community Services 0.00 0.00St. Function:

68.90%8,131,827.3532,305,936.15450 Site Improvements 58,690,223.20 18,252,459.70St. Function:
0.00%0.000.00490 Prior Period Adjustments 0.00 0.00St. Function:
0.00%0.000.00510 Debt Services - Long Term Only 181,804.00 181,804.00St. Function:
0.00%0.000.00600 Transfers Out 93,000.00 93,000.00St. Function:
0.00%0.000.00610 Indirect Cost Recovery 0.00 0.00St. Function:

27.23%152,798,476.17209,987,852.64 33,327,489.77 23,861,886.70ExpenseTotal:5Type:
5,421,019.48-58,772,901.14Grand Total:
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General Fund11St Fund:
Type:4 Revenue
St Revenue: 41,179,171.00Local Sources 16,299,788.15 0.00 39.58%24,879,382.85100 Total:
St Revenue: 58,623,280.50State Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00%58,623,280.50300 Total:
St Revenue: 2,608,171.00Federal Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00%2,608,171.00400 Total:
St Revenue: 8,337,363.00Interdistrict Sources 1,333,696.00 0.00 15.99%7,003,667.00500 Total:
St Revenue: 93,000.00Transfers In 0.00 0.00 0.00%93,000.00600 Total:

93,207,501.35110,840,985.50 17,633,484.15 0.00 15.90%Revenue4 Total:Type:
Type:5 Expense

0.00Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%1000St Object: Total:
0.00Employee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%2000St Object: Total:
0.00Purchased Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:
0.00Supplies and Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%5000St Object: Total:

0.00%Not ApplicableFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00000 Total:
9,083,310.83Salaries 8,937,442.00 -145,868.83 0.00 -1.63%1000St Object: Total:
7,926,530.42Employee Benefits 8,591,647.00 665,116.58 0.00 7.74%2000St Object: Total:

425,150.23Purchased Services 541,473.00 21,426.27 94,896.50 21.48%3000St Object: Total:
55,452.83Repairs and Maintenance 69,750.00 14,297.17 0.00 20.49%4000St Object: Total:

116,069.77Supplies and Materials 407,084.00 54,283.63 236,730.60 71.48%5000St Object: Total:
-499.95Capital Outlay 0.00 499.95 0.00 0.00%6000St Object: Total:
100.00Other Expenditures 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%7000St Object: Total:

6,450.00Outgoing Transfers/Oth Transct 6,450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%8000St Object: Total:
5.07%Elementary InstructionFunction: 17,612,564.13609,754.7718,553,946.00 331,627.10111 Total:

6,738,118.55Salaries 6,563,227.00 -174,891.55 0.00 -2.66%1000St Object: Total:
4,826,013.45Employee Benefits 5,199,673.00 373,659.55 0.00 7.18%2000St Object: Total:

163,549.42Purchased Services 172,125.00 8,575.58 0.00 4.98%3000St Object: Total:
32,374.01Repairs and Maintenance 43,000.00 10,625.99 0.00 24.71%4000St Object: Total:
87,405.54Supplies and Materials 94,640.00 7,234.46 0.00 7.64%5000St Object: Total:

0.00Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%6000St Object: Total:
13,947.00Other Expenditures 14,442.00 495.00 0.00 3.42%7000St Object: Total:
20,450.00Outgoing Transfers/Oth Transct 20,450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%8000St Object: Total:

1.86%Middle School InstructionFunction: 11,881,857.97225,699.0312,107,557.00 0.00112 Total:
7,250,195.11Salaries 7,123,960.00 -126,235.11 0.00 -1.77%1000St Object: Total:
4,960,933.74Employee Benefits 5,375,540.00 414,606.26 0.00 7.71%2000St Object: Total:

379,521.76Purchased Services 406,200.00 26,678.24 0.00 6.56%3000St Object: Total:
44,810.07Repairs and Maintenance 58,200.00 13,389.93 0.00 23.00%4000St Object: Total:

140,291.78Supplies and Materials 159,359.00 19,067.22 0.00 11.96%5000St Object: Total:
0.00Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%6000St Object: Total:

245.06Other Expenditures 7,700.00 7,454.94 0.00 96.81%7000St Object: Total:
1,742,929.75Outgoing Transfers/Oth Transct 1,768,551.00 25,621.25 0.00 1.44%8000St Object: Total:

2.55%High School InstructionFunction: 14,518,927.27380,582.7314,899,510.00 0.00113 Total:
778,041.87Salaries 907,098.00 129,056.13 0.00 14.22%1000St Object: Total:
572,932.42Employee Benefits 655,555.00 82,622.58 0.00 12.60%2000St Object: Total:
254,680.41Purchased Services 338,068.00 69,737.59 13,650.00 24.66%3000St Object: Total:

7,188.21Repairs and Maintenance 8,800.00 1,611.79 0.00 18.31%4000St Object: Total:
7,563.99Supplies and Materials 51,030.00 13,282.01 30,184.00 85.17%5000St Object: Total:

17.34%Preschool InstructionFunction: 1,620,406.90296,310.101,960,551.00 43,834.00118 Total:
0.00Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%1000St Object: Total:
0.00Employee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%2000St Object: Total:

0.00%Summer School InstructionFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00119 Total:
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5,550,394.84Salaries 5,622,683.00 72,288.16 0.00 1.28%1000St Object: Total:
4,236,160.14Employee Benefits 4,633,672.00 397,511.86 0.00 8.57%2000St Object: Total:

205,456.21Purchased Services 215,226.00 9,769.79 0.00 4.53%3000St Object: Total:
85,029.49Supplies and Materials 87,200.00 2,170.51 0.00 2.48%5000St Object: Total:

0.00Other Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%7000St Object: Total:
1,850,788.00Outgoing Transfers/Oth Transct 1,850,788.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%8000St Object: Total:

3.88%Special Education InstrFunction: 11,927,828.68481,740.3212,409,569.00 0.00122 Total:
1,276,928.58Salaries 1,343,098.00 66,169.42 0.00 4.92%1000St Object: Total:

773,410.33Employee Benefits 891,976.00 118,565.67 0.00 13.29%2000St Object: Total:
140,587.00Purchased Services 148,143.00 7,556.00 0.00 5.10%3000St Object: Total:

0.00Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%4000St Object: Total:
76,201.00Supplies and Materials 116,670.00 5,946.60 34,522.40 34.68%5000St Object: Total:

9.31%Compensatory EducationFunction: 2,267,126.91198,237.692,499,887.00 34,522.40125 Total:
235,245.00Salaries 273,685.00 38,440.00 0.00 14.04%1000St Object: Total:
187,075.73Employee Benefits 218,338.00 31,262.27 0.00 14.31%2000St Object: Total:
205,552.70Purchased Services 215,092.00 9,539.30 0.00 4.43%3000St Object: Total:

-388.51Repairs and Maintenance 2,417.00 2,805.51 0.00 116.07%4000St Object: Total:
170,974.08Supplies and Materials 178,506.00 7,531.92 0.00 4.21%5000St Object: Total:
15,992.32Capital Outlay 33,007.00 17,014.68 0.00 51.54%6000St Object: Total:
10,868.00Other Expenditures 11,376.00 508.00 0.00 4.46%7000St Object: Total:

11.48%Career & Tech InstructionFunction: 825,319.32107,101.68932,421.00 0.00127 Total:
1,232,363.39Salaries 1,279,389.00 47,025.61 0.00 3.67%1000St Object: Total:

879,187.61Employee Benefits 980,848.00 101,660.39 0.00 10.36%2000St Object: Total:
1,019.00Purchased Services 1,019.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:

0.00Other Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%7000St Object: Total:
6.57%Guidance ServicesFunction: 2,112,570.00148,686.002,261,256.00 0.00212 Total:

372,270.08Salaries 385,249.00 12,978.92 0.00 3.36%1000St Object: Total:
269,488.89Employee Benefits 300,233.00 30,744.11 0.00 10.24%2000St Object: Total:
12,910.00Purchased Services 12,950.00 40.00 0.00 0.30%3000St Object: Total:
14,546.27Supplies and Materials 15,110.00 563.73 0.00 3.73%5000St Object: Total:

6.21%Health ServicesFunction: 669,215.2444,326.76713,542.00 0.00213 Total:
482,457.51Salaries 507,938.00 25,480.49 0.00 5.01%1000St Object: Total:
295,543.82Employee Benefits 333,569.00 38,025.18 0.00 11.39%2000St Object: Total:

5,050.00Purchased Services 5,050.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:
12,960.00Supplies and Materials 13,000.00 40.00 0.00 0.30%5000St Object: Total:

7.39%Psychological ServicesFunction: 796,011.3363,545.67859,557.00 0.00214 Total:
751,305.27Salaries 735,247.00 -16,058.27 0.00 -2.18%1000St Object: Total:
537,909.45Employee Benefits 584,332.00 46,422.55 0.00 7.94%2000St Object: Total:

6,589.92Purchased Services 7,450.00 860.08 0.00 11.54%3000St Object: Total:
11,495.01Supplies and Materials 11,500.00 4.99 0.00 0.04%5000St Object: Total:

2.33%Speech and Audiology ServicesFunction: 1,307,299.6531,229.351,338,529.00 0.00215 Total:
1,100,526.22Salaries 1,081,901.00 -18,625.22 0.00 -1.72%1000St Object: Total:

785,362.61Employee Benefits 854,008.00 68,645.39 0.00 8.03%2000St Object: Total:
1,050.00Purchased Services 1,050.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:

12,000.00Supplies and Materials 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%5000St Object: Total:
2.56%Social Work ServicesFunction: 1,898,938.8350,020.171,948,959.00 0.00216 Total:

699,044.74Salaries 698,132.00 -912.74 0.00 -0.13%1000St Object: Total:
611,929.77Employee Benefits 659,730.00 47,800.23 0.00 7.24%2000St Object: Total:

700.00Purchased Services 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:
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1,393.72Repairs and Maintenance 2,000.00 606.28 0.00 30.31%4000St Object: Total:
1,000.00Supplies and Materials 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%5000St Object: Total:

3.48%Teacher Consultant ServicesFunction: 1,314,068.2347,493.771,361,562.00 0.00218 Total:
507,799.63Salaries 559,395.00 51,595.37 0.00 9.22%1000St Object: Total:
481,999.87Employee Benefits 537,830.00 55,830.13 0.00 10.38%2000St Object: Total:
16,491.80Purchased Services 25,127.00 8,635.20 0.00 34.36%3000St Object: Total:
1,290.00Repairs and Maintenance 30,000.00 28,710.00 0.00 95.70%4000St Object: Total:
7,381.74Supplies and Materials 9,500.00 2,118.26 0.00 22.29%5000St Object: Total:

10,000.00Capital Outlay 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%6000St Object: Total:
1,500.00Other Expenditures 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%7000St Object: Total:

12.51%Other Pupil Support ServicesFunction: 1,026,463.04146,888.961,173,352.00 0.00219 Total:
1,516,110.54Salaries 1,513,176.00 -2,934.54 0.00 -0.19%1000St Object: Total:
1,077,888.59Employee Benefits 1,153,196.00 75,307.41 0.00 6.53%2000St Object: Total:

376,147.41Purchased Services 442,480.00 42,732.59 23,600.00 14.99%3000St Object: Total:
495.08Repairs and Maintenance 1,000.00 504.92 0.00 50.49%4000St Object: Total:

281,799.80Supplies and Materials 299,100.00 10,944.94 6,355.26 5.78%5000St Object: Total:
23,608.00Other Expenditures 55,000.00 31,392.00 0.00 57.07%7000St Object: Total:

5.42%Improvement of InstructionFunction: 3,276,049.42157,947.323,463,952.00 29,955.26221 Total:
854,669.01Salaries 854,468.00 -201.01 0.00 -0.02%1000St Object: Total:
690,650.87Employee Benefits 739,680.00 49,029.13 0.00 6.62%2000St Object: Total:
16,200.00Purchased Services 16,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:
45,547.74Supplies and Materials 44,307.00 -1,240.74 0.00 -2.80%5000St Object: Total:

725.33Other Expenditures 700.00 -25.33 0.00 -3.61%7000St Object: Total:
2.87%Educational Media ServicesFunction: 1,607,792.9547,562.051,655,355.00 0.00222 Total:

120,646.35Salaries 143,368.00 22,721.65 0.00 15.84%1000St Object: Total:
97,696.43Employee Benefits 116,593.00 18,896.57 0.00 16.20%2000St Object: Total:
2,600.00Purchased Services 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:

15,000.00Repairs and Maintenance 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%4000St Object: Total:
11,401.05Supplies and Materials 12,000.00 598.95 0.00 4.99%5000St Object: Total:

220.00Other Expenditures 100.00 -120.00 0.00 -120.00%7000St Object: Total:
14.53%Educational TelevisionFunction: 247,563.8342,097.17289,661.00 0.00224 Total:

902,460.40Salaries 1,236,555.00 334,094.60 0.00 27.01%1000St Object: Total:
703,469.66Employee Benefits 924,965.00 221,495.34 0.00 23.94%2000St Object: Total:
96,930.78Purchased Services 124,300.00 27,369.22 0.00 22.01%3000St Object: Total:
13,340.11Repairs and Maintenance 14,100.00 759.89 0.00 5.38%4000St Object: Total:
38,294.19Supplies and Materials 40,000.00 1,705.81 0.00 4.26%5000St Object: Total:

0.00Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%6000St Object: Total:
834.96Other Expenditures 2,864.00 2,029.04 0.00 70.84%7000St Object: Total:

25.07%Supervision of InstructionalFunction: 1,755,330.10587,453.902,342,784.00 0.00226 Total:
0.00Purchased Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:
0.00Supplies and Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%5000St Object: Total:

0.00%Academic Student AssessmentFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00227 Total:
51,482.82Salaries 49,730.00 -1,752.82 0.00 -3.52%1000St Object: Total:
28,735.13Employee Benefits 30,528.00 1,792.87 0.00 5.87%2000St Object: Total:

0.04%Other Instructional Staff SvcFunction: 80,217.9540.0580,258.00 0.00229 Total:
13,609.32Salaries 15,000.00 1,390.68 0.00 9.27%1000St Object: Total:
7,056.79Employee Benefits 7,823.00 766.21 0.00 9.79%2000St Object: Total:

94,690.41Purchased Services 127,750.00 32,149.90 909.69 25.87%3000St Object: Total:
0.00Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%4000St Object: Total:
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4,000.00Supplies and Materials 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%5000St Object: Total:
758.31Other Expenditures 10,000.00 9,241.69 0.00 92.41%7000St Object: Total:

27.01%Board of EducationFunction: 120,114.8343,548.48164,573.00 909.69231 Total:
280,947.84Salaries 399,500.00 118,552.16 0.00 29.67%1000St Object: Total:
196,622.36Employee Benefits 269,725.00 73,102.64 0.00 27.10%2000St Object: Total:

-7,089.36Purchased Services 28,000.00 22,614.36 12,475.00 125.31%3000St Object: Total:
423.40Supplies and Materials 3,000.00 2,576.60 0.00 85.88%5000St Object: Total:

2,549.25Other Expenditures 7,000.00 4,450.75 0.00 63.58%7000St Object: Total:
33.05%Executive AdministrationFunction: 473,453.49221,296.51707,225.00 12,475.00232 Total:

2,158,992.44Salaries 2,603,179.00 444,186.56 0.00 17.06%1000St Object: Total:
1,777,347.47Employee Benefits 2,092,787.00 315,439.53 0.00 15.07%2000St Object: Total:

1,309.63Purchased Services 1,900.00 590.37 0.00 31.07%3000St Object: Total:
13,485.29Supplies and Materials 21,500.00 8,014.71 0.00 37.27%5000St Object: Total:

0.00Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%6000St Object: Total:
1,500.00Other Expenditures 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%7000St Object: Total:

16.27%Office of the PrincipalFunction: 3,952,634.83768,231.174,720,866.00 0.00241 Total:
36,000.00Purchased Services 36,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:

0.00%Other School AdministrationFunction: 36,000.000.0036,000.00 0.00249 Total:
472,925.53Salaries 613,884.00 140,958.47 0.00 22.96%1000St Object: Total:
361,398.85Employee Benefits 451,048.00 89,649.15 0.00 19.87%2000St Object: Total:
60,781.63Purchased Services 109,030.00 8,902.94 39,345.43 44.25%3000St Object: Total:
4,091.75Repairs and Maintenance 6,000.00 1,908.25 0.00 31.80%4000St Object: Total:
5,614.88Supplies and Materials 7,000.00 1,385.12 0.00 19.78%5000St Object: Total:

75,969.97Other Expenditures 97,000.00 21,030.03 0.00 21.68%7000St Object: Total:
23.61%Fiscal ServicesFunction: 980,782.61263,833.961,283,962.00 39,345.43252 Total:

0.00Purchased Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:
50,000.00Other Expenditures 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%7000St Object: Total:

0.00%Other Business ServicesFunction: 50,000.000.0050,000.00 0.00259 Total:
1,127,490.96Salaries 1,478,354.00 350,863.04 0.00 23.73%1000St Object: Total:

979,281.55Employee Benefits 1,224,216.00 244,934.45 0.00 20.00%2000St Object: Total:
1,153,349.43Purchased Services 1,324,738.00 171,388.57 0.00 12.93%3000St Object: Total:
2,534,024.19Repairs and Maintenance 3,224,020.00 602,888.81 87,107.00 21.40%4000St Object: Total:
1,376,028.96Supplies and Materials 1,663,400.00 278,361.30 9,009.74 17.27%5000St Object: Total:

0.00Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%6000St Object: Total:
6,169.42Other Expenditures 7,500.00 1,330.58 0.00 17.74%7000St Object: Total:

0.00Outgoing Transfers/Oth Transct 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%8000St Object: Total:
19.56%Operating Building ServicesFunction: 7,176,344.511,649,766.758,922,228.00 96,116.74261 Total:

24,083.37Salaries 26,634.00 2,550.63 0.00 9.57%1000St Object: Total:
16,376.13Employee Benefits 16,688.00 311.87 0.00 1.86%2000St Object: Total:

518,942.20Purchased Services 547,948.00 27,944.30 1,061.50 5.29%3000St Object: Total:
15,095.70Supplies and Materials 15,750.00 654.30 0.00 4.15%5000St Object: Total:

5.35%Security ServicesFunction: 574,497.4031,461.10607,020.00 1,061.50266 Total:
1,305,640.73Salaries 1,563,151.00 257,510.27 0.00 16.47%1000St Object: Total:
1,062,961.90Employee Benefits 1,227,992.00 165,030.10 0.00 13.43%2000St Object: Total:

447,550.16Purchased Services 507,800.00 60,249.84 0.00 11.86%3000St Object: Total:
17,201.47Repairs and Maintenance 21,900.00 4,698.53 0.00 21.45%4000St Object: Total:

429,023.26Supplies and Materials 437,300.00 8,276.74 0.00 1.89%5000St Object: Total:
29,026.24Capital Outlay 30,000.00 973.76 0.00 3.24%6000St Object: Total:

681.98Other Expenditures 1,000.00 318.02 0.00 31.80%7000St Object: Total:
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13.11%Pupil Transportation ServicesFunction: 3,292,085.74497,057.263,789,143.00 0.00271 Total:
168,460.22Salaries 230,497.00 62,036.78 0.00 26.91%1000St Object: Total:
153,007.87Employee Benefits 193,444.00 40,436.13 0.00 20.90%2000St Object: Total:
91,292.39Purchased Services 143,500.00 52,207.61 0.00 36.38%3000St Object: Total:
7,511.11Supplies and Materials 10,500.00 2,988.89 0.00 28.46%5000St Object: Total:

0.00Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%6000St Object: Total:
-28,325.00Other Expenditures 2,000.00 30,325.00 0.00 1,516.25%7000St Object: Total:

32.41%Communication ServicesFunction: 391,946.59187,994.41579,941.00 0.00282 Total:
519,246.14Salaries 705,511.00 186,264.86 0.00 26.40%1000St Object: Total:
400,133.61Employee Benefits 497,302.00 97,168.39 0.00 19.53%2000St Object: Total:
97,493.00Purchased Services 108,357.00 4,530.00 6,334.00 10.02%3000St Object: Total:
-7,660.48Repairs and Maintenance 17,000.00 24,660.48 0.00 145.06%4000St Object: Total:
7,852.63Supplies and Materials 12,442.00 4,589.37 0.00 36.88%5000St Object: Total:

11,595.00Other Expenditures 12,490.00 895.00 0.00 7.16%7000St Object: Total:
23.97%Personnel ServicesFunction: 1,028,659.90318,108.101,353,102.00 6,334.00283 Total:

706,892.41Salaries 975,782.00 268,889.59 0.00 27.55%1000St Object: Total:
573,652.99Employee Benefits 743,980.00 170,327.01 0.00 22.89%2000St Object: Total:
454,262.67Purchased Services 826,000.00 265,295.20 106,442.13 45.00%3000St Object: Total:
-14,260.67Repairs and Maintenance 17,000.00 256.51 31,004.16 183.88%4000St Object: Total:
96,116.97Supplies and Materials 128,000.00 31,883.03 0.00 24.90%5000St Object: Total:
18,529.58Capital Outlay 30,000.00 5,220.42 6,250.00 38.23%6000St Object: Total:

-71,778.32Other Expenditures 2,500.00 74,278.32 0.00 2,971.13%7000St Object: Total:
35.24%Technology ServicesFunction: 1,763,415.63816,150.082,723,262.00 143,696.29284 Total:

77,542.09Salaries 105,342.00 27,799.91 0.00 26.39%1000St Object: Total:
66,121.78Employee Benefits 84,849.00 18,727.22 0.00 22.07%2000St Object: Total:
2,818.33Purchased Services 3,549.00 730.67 0.00 20.58%3000St Object: Total:

200.00Repairs and Maintenance 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%4000St Object: Total:
313.14Supplies and Materials 367.00 53.86 0.00 14.67%5000St Object: Total:

-5.00Other Expenditures 235.00 240.00 0.00 102.12%7000St Object: Total:
24.44%Pupil AccountingFunction: 146,990.3447,551.66194,542.00 0.00285 Total:

0.00Employee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%2000St Object: Total:
0.00%Other Central ServicesFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00289 Total:

264,359.50Salaries 270,000.00 5,640.50 0.00 2.08%1000St Object: Total:
161,199.14Employee Benefits 164,280.00 3,080.86 0.00 1.87%2000St Object: Total:
150,617.49Purchased Services 163,250.00 12,632.51 0.00 7.73%3000St Object: Total:

3,100.00Other Expenditures 3,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%7000St Object: Total:
3.55%Pupil ActivitiesFunction: 579,276.1321,353.87600,630.00 0.00291 Total:

446,117.48Salaries 534,438.00 88,320.52 0.00 16.52%1000St Object: Total:
305,231.74Employee Benefits 358,575.00 53,343.26 0.00 14.87%2000St Object: Total:
640,927.57Purchased Services 728,500.00 87,572.43 0.00 12.02%3000St Object: Total:

1,024.52Repairs and Maintenance 1,000.00 -24.52 0.00 -2.45%4000St Object: Total:
200,546.52Supplies and Materials 211,100.00 5,887.04 4,666.44 4.99%5000St Object: Total:
30,887.30Other Expenditures 38,200.00 7,312.70 0.00 19.14%7000St Object: Total:

13.19%Athletic ActivitiesFunction: 1,624,735.13242,411.431,871,813.00 4,666.44293 Total:
0.00Supplies and Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%5000St Object: Total:

0.00%Food ServicesFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00297 Total:
71,367.06Salaries 92,280.00 20,912.94 0.00 22.66%1000St Object: Total:
45,239.79Employee Benefits 54,635.00 9,395.21 0.00 17.19%2000St Object: Total:
1,646.12Purchased Services 2,000.00 353.88 0.00 17.69%3000St Object: Total:
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20.59%Community Services DirectionFunction: 118,252.9730,662.03148,915.00 0.00311 Total:
-10,032.46Salaries 2,449.00 12,481.46 0.00 509.65%1000St Object: Total:
-5,394.83Employee Benefits 1,433.00 6,827.83 0.00 476.47%2000St Object: Total:
-5,767.63Purchased Services 38,695.00 44,462.63 0.00 114.90%3000St Object: Total:

-165.05Supplies and Materials 3,000.00 3,165.05 0.00 105.50%5000St Object: Total:
146.86%Community RecreationFunction: -21,359.9766,936.9745,577.00 0.00321 Total:

0.00Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%1000St Object: Total:
0.00Employee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%2000St Object: Total:
0.00Purchased Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:
0.00Supplies and Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%5000St Object: Total:

0.00%Community ActivitiesFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00331 Total:
485,465.93Salaries 607,526.00 122,060.07 0.00 20.09%1000St Object: Total:
400,708.85Employee Benefits 482,660.00 81,951.15 0.00 16.97%2000St Object: Total:
224,687.20Purchased Services 281,228.00 56,540.80 0.00 20.10%3000St Object: Total:

0.00Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%4000St Object: Total:
3,143.62Supplies and Materials 5,332.00 2,188.38 0.00 41.04%5000St Object: Total:

59,409.99Other Expenditures 68,275.00 8,865.01 0.00 12.98%7000St Object: Total:
18.79%Custody and Care of ChildrenFunction: 1,173,415.59271,605.411,445,021.00 0.00351 Total:

6,200.00Purchased Services 6,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:
6,250.00Supplies and Materials 6,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%5000St Object: Total:

0.00Outgoing Transfers/Oth Transct 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%8000St Object: Total:
0.00%Welfare ActivitiesFunction: 12,450.000.0012,450.00 0.00361 Total:

352,558.64Salaries 363,759.00 11,200.36 0.00 3.07%1000St Object: Total:
247,283.73Employee Benefits 264,655.00 17,371.27 0.00 6.56%2000St Object: Total:
15,313.00Purchased Services 15,313.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:
5,701.03Supplies and Materials 5,745.00 43.97 0.00 0.76%5000St Object: Total:

4.40%Non-Public School PupilsFunction: 620,856.4028,615.60649,472.00 0.00371 Total:
0.00Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%1000St Object: Total:
0.00Employee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%2000St Object: Total:

0.00%Other Community ServicesFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00391 Total:
181,804.00Other Expenditures 181,804.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%7000St Object: Total:

0.00%Debt Serv-Long Trm-PrincipalFunction: 181,804.000.00181,804.00 0.00511 Total:
0.00Outgoing Transfers/Oth Transct 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%8000St Object: Total:

0.00%Fund ModificationFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00611 Total:
0.00Outgoing Transfers/Oth Transct 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%8000St Object: Total:

0.00%Transfer Out Food ServFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00625 Total:
0.00Outgoing Transfers/Oth Transct 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%8000St Object: Total:

0.00%Tran Out 430 FundFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00643 Total:
101,021,907.87110,939,754.00 9,173,302.28 744,543.85 8.93%Expense5 Total:Type:

Special Revenue Fund22St Fund:
Type:4 Revenue
St Revenue: 4,460,427.00State Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00%4,460,427.00300 Total:
St Revenue: 7,698,936.00Interdistrict Sources 770,648.00 0.00 10.00%6,928,288.00500 Total:

11,388,715.0012,159,363.00 770,648.00 0.00 6.33%Revenue4 Total:Type:
Type:5 Expense

0.00Not Applicable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%0000St Object: Total:
0.00Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%1000St Object: Total:
0.00Employee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%2000St Object: Total:

0.00%Not ApplicableFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00000 Total:
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3,473,195.75Salaries 4,057,858.00 584,662.25 0.00 14.40%1000St Object: Total:
2,973,188.47Employee Benefits 3,483,305.00 510,116.53 0.00 14.64%2000St Object: Total:

134,961.36Purchased Services 169,200.00 34,238.64 0.00 20.23%3000St Object: Total:
7,999.21Repairs and Maintenance 10,000.00 2,000.79 0.00 20.00%4000St Object: Total:

74,256.34Supplies and Materials 91,500.00 17,243.66 0.00 18.84%5000St Object: Total:
0.00Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%6000St Object: Total:

14.69%Special Education InstrFunction: 6,663,601.131,148,261.877,811,863.00 0.00122 Total:
0.00Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%1000St Object: Total:
0.00Employee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%2000St Object: Total:

0.00%Guidance ServicesFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00212 Total:
409,051.92Salaries 546,049.00 136,997.08 0.00 25.08%1000St Object: Total:
294,311.52Employee Benefits 368,024.00 73,712.48 0.00 20.02%2000St Object: Total:
64,225.83Purchased Services 74,000.00 9,774.17 0.00 13.20%3000St Object: Total:

520.06Supplies and Materials 1,500.00 979.94 0.00 65.32%5000St Object: Total:
0.00Other Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%7000St Object: Total:

22.37%Health ServicesFunction: 768,109.33221,463.67989,573.00 0.00213 Total:
101,966.13Salaries 107,772.00 5,805.87 0.00 5.38%1000St Object: Total:
61,152.70Employee Benefits 64,828.00 3,675.30 0.00 5.66%2000St Object: Total:

0.00Purchased Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:
0.00Supplies and Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%5000St Object: Total:

5.49%Psychological ServicesFunction: 163,118.839,481.17172,600.00 0.00214 Total:
331,198.66Salaries 372,433.00 41,234.34 0.00 11.07%1000St Object: Total:
252,792.93Employee Benefits 293,348.00 40,555.07 0.00 13.82%2000St Object: Total:

0.00Purchased Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:
0.00Supplies and Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%5000St Object: Total:

12.28%Speech and Audiology ServicesFunction: 583,991.5981,789.41665,781.00 0.00215 Total:
68,106.60Salaries 81,786.00 13,679.40 0.00 16.72%1000St Object: Total:
52,772.61Employee Benefits 61,096.00 8,323.39 0.00 13.62%2000St Object: Total:

100.00Purchased Services 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:
0.00Supplies and Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%5000St Object: Total:

15.38%Social Work ServicesFunction: 120,979.2122,002.79142,982.00 0.00216 Total:
0.00Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%1000St Object: Total:
0.00Employee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%2000St Object: Total:
0.00Purchased Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:
0.00Supplies and Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%5000St Object: Total:

0.00%Teacher Consultant ServicesFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00218 Total:
174,847.26Salaries 199,906.00 25,058.74 0.00 12.53%1000St Object: Total:
120,909.35Employee Benefits 140,088.00 19,178.65 0.00 13.69%2000St Object: Total:
14,805.00Purchased Services 15,000.00 195.00 0.00 1.30%3000St Object: Total:

0.00Supplies and Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%5000St Object: Total:
1,000.00Other Expenditures 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%7000St Object: Total:

12.48%Other Pupil Support ServicesFunction: 311,561.6144,432.39355,994.00 0.00219 Total:
0.00Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%1000St Object: Total:
0.00Employee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%2000St Object: Total:

4,354.80Purchased Services 6,500.00 2,145.20 0.00 33.00%3000St Object: Total:
0.00Supplies and Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%5000St Object: Total:
0.00Other Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%7000St Object: Total:

33.00%Improvement of InstructionFunction: 4,354.802,145.206,500.00 0.00221 Total:
237,335.54Salaries 292,984.00 55,648.46 0.00 18.99%1000St Object: Total:
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191,490.17Employee Benefits 230,387.00 38,896.83 0.00 16.88%2000St Object: Total:
8,556.79Purchased Services 15,000.00 6,443.21 0.00 42.95%3000St Object: Total:

0.00Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%4000St Object: Total:
1,000.00Supplies and Materials 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%5000St Object: Total:

350.00Other Expenditures 500.00 150.00 0.00 30.00%7000St Object: Total:
18.73%Supervision of InstructionalFunction: 438,732.50101,138.50539,871.00 0.00226 Total:

0.00Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%1000St Object: Total:
0.00Employee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%2000St Object: Total:
0.00Purchased Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:

263,376.88Repairs and Maintenance 290,329.00 26,952.12 0.00 9.28%4000St Object: Total:
56,185.23Supplies and Materials 68,000.00 11,814.77 0.00 17.37%5000St Object: Total:

0.00Other Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%7000St Object: Total:
833,113.00Outgoing Transfers/Oth Transct 833,113.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%8000St Object: Total:

3.25%Operating Building ServicesFunction: 1,152,675.1138,766.891,191,442.00 0.00261 Total:
12,500.00Purchased Services 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:

0.00%Pupil Transportation ServicesFunction: 12,500.000.0012,500.00 0.00271 Total:
0.00Employee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%2000St Object: Total:
0.00Purchased Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:

0.00%Personnel ServicesFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00283 Total:
0.00Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%6000St Object: Total:

0.00%Building Improvement ServicesFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00456 Total:
16,000.00Capital Outlay 16,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%6000St Object: Total:

0.00%Other Facility ConstructFunction: 16,000.000.0016,000.00 0.00459 Total:
0.00Outgoing Transfers/Oth Transct 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%8000St Object: Total:

0.00%Prior Period Adj Non MatrlFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00492 Total:
0.00Other Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%7000St Object: Total:

0.00%Debt Serv-Long Trm-PrincipalFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00511 Total:
0.00Outgoing Transfers/Oth Transct 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%8000St Object: Total:

0.00%Fund ModificationFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00611 Total:
0.00Outgoing Transfers/Oth Transct 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%8000St Object: Total:

0.00%Fund ModificationFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00641 Total:
0.00Outgoing Transfers/Oth Transct 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%8000St Object: Total:

0.00%Tran Out 430 FundFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00643 Total:
10,235,624.1111,905,106.00 1,669,481.89 0.00 14.02%Expense5 Total:Type:

Special Revenue Fund23St Fund:
Type:4 Revenue
St Revenue: 2,411,500.00Local Sources 495,928.97 0.00 20.56%1,915,571.03100 Total:
St Revenue: 0.00Federal Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00%0.00400 Total:

1,915,571.032,411,500.00 495,928.97 0.00 20.56%Revenue4 Total:Type:
Type:5 Expense

0.00Employee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%2000St Object: Total:
8,019.47Repairs and Maintenance 10,000.00 1,980.53 0.00 19.80%4000St Object: Total:

0.00Outgoing Transfers/Oth Transct 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%8000St Object: Total:
19.80%Operating Building ServicesFunction: 8,019.471,980.5310,000.00 0.00261 Total:

127,299.60Salaries 168,812.00 41,512.40 0.00 24.59%1000St Object: Total:
54,844.08Employee Benefits 82,069.00 27,224.92 0.00 33.17%2000St Object: Total:

27.39%Community Services DirectionFunction: 182,143.6868,737.32250,881.00 0.00311 Total:
10,589.01Salaries 48,692.00 38,102.99 0.00 78.25%1000St Object: Total:
29,066.68Employee Benefits 31,666.00 2,599.32 0.00 8.20%2000St Object: Total:

10/22/2024Current Date:

16:11:21Current Time:

Page

8
Selection:

OSGL6023E - OSGL6023E: Budget to Actual by St ReveReport:

CLEWIS - Carmella LewisUser:

FY  =   '2025'  AND GLBA_BUDACT_MSTR.[glba_gr] =   'GL'  AND GLBA_BUDACT_MSTR.[glba_level] =  'OB' 



Budget to Actual by St Revenue and Function-St Object wo  Prior Year
Bloomfield Hills Schools

As of  9/30/2024

Original B
EncumbranceActual Balance PercentBudgetSt Revenue/Function Description

549,542.46Purchased Services 690,700.00 141,157.54 0.00 20.43%3000St Object: Total:
3,158.00Repairs and Maintenance 4,000.00 842.00 0.00 21.05%4000St Object: Total:

55,898.98Supplies and Materials 75,000.00 19,101.02 0.00 25.46%5000St Object: Total:
0.00Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%6000St Object: Total:

7,000.00Other Expenditures 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%7000St Object: Total:
0.00Outgoing Transfers/Oth Transct 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%8000St Object: Total:

23.54%Community RecreationFunction: 655,255.13201,802.87857,058.00 0.00321 Total:
346,025.62Salaries 487,588.00 141,562.38 0.00 29.03%1000St Object: Total:
183,272.60Employee Benefits 268,295.00 85,022.40 0.00 31.68%2000St Object: Total:
102,882.96Purchased Services 184,560.00 81,677.04 0.00 44.25%3000St Object: Total:

7,200.00Repairs and Maintenance 7,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%4000St Object: Total:
142,281.02Supplies and Materials 180,900.00 38,618.98 0.00 21.34%5000St Object: Total:
28,605.22Other Expenditures 32,125.00 3,519.78 0.00 10.95%7000St Object: Total:

30.18%Community ActivitiesFunction: 810,267.42350,400.581,160,668.00 0.00331 Total:
42,086.54Salaries 51,475.00 9,388.46 0.00 18.23%1000St Object: Total:
28,495.73Employee Benefits 34,732.00 6,236.27 0.00 17.95%2000St Object: Total:

957.00Purchased Services 1,000.00 43.00 0.00 4.30%3000St Object: Total:
0.00Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%4000St Object: Total:

2,611.89Supplies and Materials 3,500.00 888.11 0.00 25.37%5000St Object: Total:
585.17Other Expenditures 1,000.00 414.83 0.00 41.48%7000St Object: Total:

18.50%Custody and Care of ChildrenFunction: 74,736.3316,970.6791,707.00 0.00351 Total:
0.00Other Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%7000St Object: Total:

0.00%Debt Serv-Long Trm-PrincipalFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00511 Total:
83,000.00Outgoing Transfers/Oth Transct 83,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%8000St Object: Total:

0.00%Fund ModificationFunction: 83,000.000.0083,000.00 0.00611 Total:
1,813,422.032,453,314.00 639,891.97 0.00 26.08%Expense5 Total:Type:

Special Revenue Fund25St Fund:
Type:4 Revenue
St Revenue: 370,000.00Local Sources 6,211.25 0.00 1.67%363,788.75100 Total:
St Revenue: 1,563,000.00State Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00%1,563,000.00300 Total:
St Revenue: 743,847.00Federal Sources 9,555.82 0.00 1.28%734,291.18400 Total:
St Revenue: 0.00Transfers In 0.00 0.00 0.00%0.00600 Total:

2,661,079.932,676,847.00 15,767.07 0.00 0.58%Revenue4 Total:Type:
Type:5 Expense

0.00Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%4000St Object: Total:
0.00%Operating Building ServicesFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00261 Total:

0.00Supplies and Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%5000St Object: Total:
0.00%Pupil Transportation ServicesFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00271 Total:

50,000.00Salaries 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%1000St Object: Total:
20,000.00Employee Benefits 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%2000St Object: Total:

1,277,212.54Purchased Services 1,280,500.00 1,698.94 1,588.52 0.25%3000St Object: Total:
23,040.01Repairs and Maintenance 25,000.00 1,959.99 0.00 7.83%4000St Object: Total:

1,149,617.62Supplies and Materials 1,222,000.00 775.61 71,606.77 5.92%5000St Object: Total:
164,846.04Capital Outlay 310,600.00 115,373.96 30,380.00 46.92%6000St Object: Total:
16,750.00Other Expenditures 16,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%7000St Object: Total:

7.63%Food ServicesFunction: 2,701,466.21119,808.502,924,850.00 103,575.29297 Total:
10,000.00Outgoing Transfers/Oth Transct 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%8000St Object: Total:

0.00%Fund ModificationFunction: 10,000.000.0010,000.00 0.00611 Total:
2,711,466.212,934,850.00 119,808.50 103,575.29 7.61%Expense5 Total:Type:
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Budget to Actual by St Revenue and Function-St Object wo  Prior Year
Bloomfield Hills Schools

As of  9/30/2024

Original B
EncumbranceActual Balance PercentBudgetSt Revenue/Function Description

Special Revenue Fund27St Fund:
Type:4 Revenue
St Revenue: 166,000.00Local Sources 56,920.00 0.00 34.28%109,080.00100 Total:
St Revenue: 6,493,389.00Interdistrict Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00%6,493,389.00500 Total:

6,602,469.006,659,389.00 56,920.00 0.00 0.85%Revenue4 Total:Type:
Type:5 Expense

1,278,888.61Salaries 1,354,217.50 75,328.89 0.00 5.56%1000St Object: Total:
464,087.45Employee Benefits 583,922.00 119,834.55 0.00 20.52%2000St Object: Total:
24,958.03Purchased Services 65,000.00 40,041.97 0.00 61.60%3000St Object: Total:
19,584.57Repairs and Maintenance 27,000.00 7,415.43 0.00 27.46%4000St Object: Total:
57,808.64Supplies and Materials 125,000.00 66,227.36 964.00 53.75%5000St Object: Total:
5,000.00Capital Outlay 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%6000St Object: Total:

-13,714.03Other Expenditures 25,000.00 38,714.03 0.00 154.85%7000St Object: Total:
2,617,528.00Outgoing Transfers/Oth Transct 2,617,528.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%8000St Object: Total:

7.25%High School InstructionFunction: 4,454,141.27347,562.234,802,667.50 964.00113 Total:
110,983.77Salaries 117,626.98 6,643.21 0.00 5.64%1000St Object: Total:
65,089.29Employee Benefits 77,103.00 12,013.71 0.00 15.58%2000St Object: Total:

0.00Purchased Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:
0.00Supplies and Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%5000St Object: Total:
0.00Other Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%7000St Object: Total:

9.58%Guidance ServicesFunction: 176,073.0618,656.92194,729.98 0.00212 Total:
0.00Supplies and Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%5000St Object: Total:

0.00%Health ServicesFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00213 Total:
0.00Purchased Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:

0.00%Psychological ServicesFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00214 Total:
0.00Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%1000St Object: Total:
0.00Employee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%2000St Object: Total:

0.00%Teacher Consultant ServicesFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00218 Total:
114,430.77Salaries 120,807.06 6,376.29 0.00 5.27%1000St Object: Total:
44,664.91Employee Benefits 53,775.00 9,110.09 0.00 16.94%2000St Object: Total:

8.87%Other Pupil Support ServicesFunction: 159,095.6815,486.38174,582.06 0.00219 Total:
7,579.00Purchased Services 10,000.00 2,421.00 0.00 24.21%3000St Object: Total:

0.00Supplies and Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%5000St Object: Total:
24.21%Improvement of InstructionFunction: 7,579.002,421.0010,000.00 0.00221 Total:

21,163.52Salaries 25,183.52 4,020.00 0.00 15.96%1000St Object: Total:
16,831.46Employee Benefits 21,398.00 4,566.54 0.00 21.34%2000St Object: Total:
-2,307.86Supplies and Materials 0.00 2,307.86 0.00 0.00%5000St Object: Total:

23.38%Educational Media ServicesFunction: 35,687.1210,894.4046,581.52 0.00222 Total:
0.00Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%1000St Object: Total:
0.00Employee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%2000St Object: Total:

0.00%Technology Assisted InstructnFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00225 Total:
0.00Employee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%2000St Object: Total:
0.00Purchased Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:
0.00Supplies and Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%5000St Object: Total:
0.00Other Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%7000St Object: Total:

0.00%Supervision of InstructionalFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00226 Total:
318,146.24Salaries 422,676.56 104,530.32 0.00 24.73%1000St Object: Total:
176,885.99Employee Benefits 247,225.00 70,339.01 0.00 28.45%2000St Object: Total:
11,728.88Purchased Services 12,000.00 271.12 0.00 2.25%3000St Object: Total:
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Budget to Actual by St Revenue and Function-St Object wo  Prior Year
Bloomfield Hills Schools

As of  9/30/2024

Original B
EncumbranceActual Balance PercentBudgetSt Revenue/Function Description

-212.47Supplies and Materials 0.00 212.47 0.00 0.00%5000St Object: Total:
0.00Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%6000St Object: Total:

25.71%Office of the PrincipalFunction: 506,548.64175,352.92681,901.56 0.00241 Total:
7,240.00Purchased Services 10,000.00 2,760.00 0.00 27.60%3000St Object: Total:

27.60%Other School AdministrationFunction: 7,240.002,760.0010,000.00 0.00249 Total:
0.00Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%1000St Object: Total:

1,576.00Employee Benefits 1,576.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%2000St Object: Total:
7,233.27Purchased Services 10,000.00 2,766.73 0.00 27.66%3000St Object: Total:

469,150.80Repairs and Maintenance 500,000.00 30,849.20 0.00 6.16%4000St Object: Total:
54,210.52Supplies and Materials 63,990.00 9,779.48 0.00 15.28%5000St Object: Total:

7.53%Operating Building ServicesFunction: 532,170.5943,395.41575,566.00 0.00261 Total:
0.00Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%1000St Object: Total:
0.00Employee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%2000St Object: Total:
0.00Purchased Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:
0.00Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%4000St Object: Total:

0.00%Pupil Transportation ServicesFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00271 Total:
0.00Purchased Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:

0.00%Technology ServicesFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00284 Total:
3,667.50Salaries 5,029.70 1,362.20 0.00 27.08%1000St Object: Total:
-371.01Employee Benefits 387.00 758.01 0.00 195.86%2000St Object: Total:

39.14%Pupil AccountingFunction: 3,296.492,120.215,416.70 0.00285 Total:
30,769.40Salaries 32,375.12 1,605.72 0.00 4.95%1000St Object: Total:
11,401.00Employee Benefits 13,490.00 2,089.00 0.00 15.48%2000St Object: Total:

8.05%Community Services DirectionFunction: 42,170.403,694.7245,865.12 0.00311 Total:
3,212.00Salaries 12,000.00 8,788.00 0.00 73.23%1000St Object: Total:
-297.53Employee Benefits 4,664.00 4,961.53 0.00 106.37%2000St Object: Total:

41,032.76Purchased Services 45,400.00 4,367.24 0.00 9.61%3000St Object: Total:
1,000.00Repairs and Maintenance 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%4000St Object: Total:

12,570.00Supplies and Materials 15,000.00 2,430.00 0.00 16.20%5000St Object: Total:
6,853.65Other Expenditures 10,000.00 3,146.35 0.00 31.46%7000St Object: Total:

26.90%Community ActivitiesFunction: 64,370.8823,693.1288,064.00 0.00331 Total:
0.00Other Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%7000St Object: Total:

0.00%Debt Serv-Long Trm-PrincipalFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00511 Total:
5,988,373.136,635,374.44 646,037.31 964.00 9.75%Expense5 Total:Type:

Special Revenue Fund29St Fund:
Type:4 Revenue
St Revenue: 1,550,000.00Local Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00%1,550,000.00100 Total:

1,550,000.001,550,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%Revenue4 Total:Type:
Type:5 Expense

0.00Purchased Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:
1,500,000.00Supplies and Materials 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%5000St Object: Total:

0.00Other Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%7000St Object: Total:
0.00%Other Stud/School Activity ExpFunction: 1,500,000.000.001,500,000.00 0.00296 Total:

1,500,000.001,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%Expense5 Total:Type:
Debt Service Fund31St Fund:

Type:4 Revenue
St Revenue: 0.00Local Sources 5,946,183.23 0.00 0.00%-5,946,183.23100 Total:

-5,946,183.230.00 5,946,183.23 0.00 0.00%Revenue4 Total:Type:
Type:5 Expense
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Budget to Actual by St Revenue and Function-St Object wo  Prior Year
Bloomfield Hills Schools

As of  9/30/2024

Original B
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0.00Other Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%7000St Object: Total:
0.00%Other Business ServicesFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00259 Total:

0.00Other Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%7000St Object: Total:
0.00%Debt Serv-Long Trm-PrincipalFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00511 Total:

0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%Expense5 Total:Type:
Capital Projects Fund41St Fund:

Type:4 Revenue
St Revenue: 0.00Local Sources 2,430,670.54 0.00 0.00%-2,430,670.54100 Total:
St Revenue: 0.00State Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00%0.00300 Total:
St Revenue: 0.00Federal Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00%0.00400 Total:
St Revenue: 0.00Interdistrict Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00%0.00500 Total:
St Revenue: 0.00Transfers In 0.00 0.00 0.00%0.00600 Total:

-2,430,670.540.00 2,430,670.54 0.00 0.00%Revenue4 Total:Type:
Type:5 Expense

0.00Other Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%7000St Object: Total:
0.00%Board of EducationFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00231 Total:

0.00Purchased Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:
0.00Other Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%7000St Object: Total:

0.00%Other Business ServicesFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00259 Total:
-26,658.48Capital Outlay 145,812.00 0.00 172,470.48 118.28%6000St Object: Total:

118.28%Operating Building ServicesFunction: -26,658.480.00145,812.00 172,470.48261 Total:
0.00Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%6000St Object: Total:

0.00%Pupil Transportation ServicesFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00271 Total:
6,035.00Capital Outlay 49,995.00 0.00 43,960.00 87.92%6000St Object: Total:

87.92%Technology ServicesFunction: 6,035.000.0049,995.00 43,960.00284 Total:
0.00Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%4000St Object: Total:

5,165,485.70Capital Outlay 8,823,767.89 294,903.87 3,363,378.32 41.45%6000St Object: Total:
41.45%Site Improvement ServicesFunction: 5,165,485.70294,903.878,823,767.89 3,363,378.32452 Total:

3,680,351.87Purchased Services 10,952,401.82 555,652.23 6,716,397.72 66.39%3000St Object: Total:
-1,734.67Other Expenditures 0.00 1,734.67 0.00 0.00%7000St Object: Total:

66.41%Architecture & EngineeringFunction: 3,678,617.20557,386.9010,952,401.82 6,716,397.72453 Total:
-500.00Purchased Services 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00%3000St Object: Total:

9,541,656.91Capital Outlay 38,689,597.60 7,197,896.58 21,950,044.11 75.33%6000St Object: Total:
75.33%Building Improvement ServicesFunction: 9,541,156.917,197,896.5838,689,597.60 21,950,544.11456 Total:

72,160.89Capital Outlay 158,460.89 81,640.00 4,660.00 54.46%6000St Object: Total:
54.46%Other Facility ConstructFunction: 72,160.8981,640.00158,460.89 4,660.00459 Total:

0.00Outgoing Transfers/Oth Transct 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%8000St Object: Total:
0.00%Prior Period Adj Non MatrlFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00492 Total:

18,436,797.2258,820,035.20 8,131,827.35 32,251,410.63 68.65%Expense5 Total:Type:
Trust Fund51St Fund:

Type:4 Revenue
St Revenue: 3,000.00Local Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00%3,000.00100 Total:

3,000.003,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%Revenue4 Total:Type:
Type:5 Expense

-226,996.00Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 226,996.00 0.00%6000St Object: Total:
0.00%Site Improvement ServicesFunction: -226,996.000.000.00 226,996.00452 Total:

-226,996.000.00 0.00 226,996.00 0.00%Expense5 Total:Type:
Agency Fund61St Fund:
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Type:4 Revenue
St Revenue: 0.00Local Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00%0.00100 Total:

0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%Revenue4 Total:Type:
Type:5 Expense

0.00Supplies and Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%5000St Object: Total:
0.00%Other Stud/School Activity ExpFunction: 0.000.000.00 0.00296 Total:

0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%Expense5 Total:Type:
Internal Service Fund81St Fund:

Type:4 Revenue
St Revenue: 14,913,867.00Local Sources 1,933,304.22 0.00 12.96%12,980,562.78100 Total:

12,980,562.7814,913,867.00 1,933,304.22 0.00 12.96%Revenue4 Total:Type:
Type:5 Expense

-18,368.95Salaries 0.00 18,368.95 0.00 0.00%1000St Object: Total:
9,965,379.79Employee Benefits 12,999,419.00 3,034,039.21 0.00 23.33%2000St Object: Total:
1,370,870.76Purchased Services 1,800,000.00 429,129.24 0.00 23.84%3000St Object: Total:

23.52%Personnel ServicesFunction: 11,317,881.603,481,537.4014,799,419.00 0.00283 Total:
11,317,881.6014,799,419.00 3,481,537.40 0.00 23.52%Expense5 Total:Type:

-58,772,901.14 5,421,019.48Grand Total:
End of Report
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Bloomfield Hills Board of Education

Memo
To: Superintendent and Board of Education
From: Keith McDonald, Deputy Superintendent
Date:  October 28, 2024
Re:  Request to Approve Personnel Actions

Recommended Motion:

I move the Board of Education to approve the personnel actions, as presented.

Background Information:

ATTACHMENTS:
File Name Description
Personnel_Report_-_October_28__2024.pdf Personnel Report (October 28, 2024)



Personnel Report - October 28, 2024

ASSIGNMENTS:

Susan Simms
Supervisor/Wing Lake/1.0 FTE
Effective: November 11, 2024
Salary: $116,700/Step 2/Ad Council Salary Schedule

Shelby Balitzkat
SCI Teacher/Wing Lake/1.0 FTE
Effective: October 28, 2024
Salary: $71,092/Step 5/MA +30/15 Step Salary Schedule - Wing Lake

Angela Lowry
DHH Teacher/Eastover/1.0 FTE
Effective: November 4, 2024
Salary: $82,704/Step 11/MA/15 Step Salary Schedule

RECALLS:

None to report

RESIGNATIONS:

Danielle Bosman
SCI Teacher/Wing Lake/1.0 FTE
Reason: Personal
Effective: October 17, 2024
Start Date: August 22, 2024

Haley Cocozzo
Teacher/Conant Elementary/1.0 FTE
Reason: Personal
Effective: October 8, 2024
Start Date: August 26, 2019

LAYOFFS:

None to report

LEAVE OF ABSENCE:

Denise Richards
Music Teacher/Conant Elementary/1.0 FTE
Reason: Unpaid Child Care Leave for remainder of 2024-2025 School Year
Effective: December 2, 2024
Hire Date: August 25, 2016



Bloomfield Hills Board of Education

Memo
To: Superintendent and Board of Education
From: Jennifer Chambers, Plante Moran
Date:  October 28, 2024
Re:  Annual Financial Audit Presentation

Recommended Motion:

Background Information:

ATTACHMENTS:
File Name Description
2024_BHS_Board_Presentation.pdf FY24 Annual Financial Audit Presentation



Bloomfield Hills Schools
Overview of Financial Results
For the year ended June 30, 2024 1



• Key Audit Highlights:
 2023‐2024 Audit Results

o Basic Audit – Unmodified Opinion

o Federal Programs – Unmodified Opinion – Major program 
tested: IDEA

o Compliance – Bond and Sinking Fund

2

Bloomfield Hills Schools



Non‐recurring COVID‐19 Relief Funding 
Awards & Expenditures as of June 30, 2024
(in thousands)

$2,772 

$111 

$475 

$2,004 

$1,068 

$4,954 

$276 

$263 

$2,772 

$111 

$475 

$2,004 

$1,068 

$4,615 

$276 

$263 

Coronavirus Relief Fund

ESSER I

ESSER II

ESSER II Equalization…

ESSER III

ESSER III Equalization

ESSER II Sec 98c

ESSER II Sec 23b

 $‐  $1,000  $2,000  $3,000  $4,000  $5,000

Awarded Expended‐to‐Date

10/1/22‐9/30/23

3/13/20‐9/30/23

3/1/20 – 12/31/21 

3/1/20 – 9/30/22

3/1/20 – 9/30/23

3/1/20 – 9/30/23

3/1/20 – 9/30/24

3/1/20 – 9/30/24

3

Total Awarded = $11,923
Total Expended‐to‐Date = $11,584



Bloomfield Hills Schools
General Fund Revenue and Other Sources
Year Ended June 30, 2024

State 
$57,981,684 

52.8%

Interdistrict and
Transfers In
$8,304,876 

7.6%

Federal
$2,960,810 

2.7%

Local
$40,604,633 

37.0%

Total Revenue 
$109,852,003
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Bloomfield Hills Schools
General Fund Expenditures and Other Uses – By Function
Year Ended June 30, 2024

School 
Administration
$4,628,030

4.3%

Operations
$9,444,872

8.7%

Instruction, 
Instructional 

Support, and Pupil 
Services

$79,220,461
72.8%

Transportation
$3,720,276

3.4%

Community Services
$2,095,933

1.9%

Debt Service and 
Transfers Out
$181,804
0.2%

General 
Administration
$6,849,308

6.3%

Co‐Curricular 
Activities
$2,613,590

2.4%

Total 
Expenditures 
$108,754,274
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Bloomfield Hills Schools
General Fund Expenditures – By Object
Year Ended June 30, 2024

Salaries
$50,680,184 

46.6%

Employee Benefits
$38,801,078 

35.7%

Purchased Services
$10,810,652 

9.9%

Supplies and 
Materials
$3,980,958 

3.7%

Other
$4,481,402 

4.1%

Total 
Expenditures 
$108,754,274
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Bloomfield Hills Schools
Analysis of General Fund Balance
June 30, 2024
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Bloomfield Hills Schools
Retirement Funding – MPSERS Expense
Years Ended June 30

8

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Net Rate 25.78% 25.78% 24.94% 25.66% 26.18% 27.50% 28.21% 28.23% 28.23% 31.34%
Gross Rate 33.41% 36.31% 36.64% 36.88% 38.39% 39.91% 42.72% 43.28% 44.88% 48.23%
Net Amount $13,462 $13,286 $13,207 $13,761 $14,015 $15,000 $15,218 $16,238 $17,030 $16,587
Gross Amount $18,133 $19,262 $19,565 $21,190 $20,778 $21,545 $22,975 $25,520 $33,254 $27,714

$10,000

$15,000

$20,000

$25,000

$30,000

$35,000

Th
ou

sa
nd

s 
of
 D
ol
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rs

*includes $5,971,004 one‐time additional 147c2 deposit

*



Bloomfield Hills Schools
Highlights and Challenges

9

Highlights:
• Community support for the Hold Harmless millage renewed for 20 years 

which provides a meaningful and secure source of revenue to the District
• Successful renewal of Sinking Fund millage to help alleviate burden on 

General Fund
• Well positioned financially and continued demonstration of fiscal 

responsibility

Challenges:
• Continued focus on enrollment and impact of projected decline
• Impact of state foundation allowance flat for fiscal year 2025 (no per 

pupil increase) and uncertainty for the future
• Increased challenge of managing restricted categorical revenue



1010

Thank you. 
For more information contact:

Jennifer Chambers, CPA
Partner
(248) 375‐7290
jennifer.chambers@plantemoran.com

Christy Mannino, CPA
Manager
(586) 416‐4993
christy.mannino@plantemoran.com



Bloomfield Hills Board of Education

Memo
To: Superintendent and Board of Education
From: Kandice Moynihan, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services
Date:  October 28, 2024
Re:  Request to Accept and File the Fiscal Year 2023-24 Financial Report

Recommended Motion:

I move the Board of Education to accept the Financial Statements for the Fiscal Year ended
June 30, 2024, as audited and presented by Plante Moran.

Background Information:

State law requires the Board of Education to have its financial statements audited each year. The
Board engaged Plante Moran, PLLC as its independent public accounting firm to audit the
District’s financial statements. 

The final draft audit reports are provided electronically and consist of the Financial Report with
Supplementary Information, the Federal Awards Supplemental Information, and Report to the
Board of Education for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024. The financial reports will be available
on the District’s website subsequent to the Board's acceptance, in accordance with State
transparency requirements.
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Education
Bloomfield Hills Schools

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinions

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the major funds, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of Bloomfield Hills Schools (the "School District") as of and for the year ended June 30,
2024 and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Bloomfield Hills Schools' basic
financial statements, as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the major funds, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of Bloomfield Hills Schools as of June 30, 2024 and the respective changes in its financial position
and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the School District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant
ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the School District's ability to continue as a going
concern for 12 months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information that may
raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and, therefore, is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements. 
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To the Board of Education
Bloomfield Hills Schools

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we:

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining,
on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
School District's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about the School District's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of
time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we
identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis and other required supplementary information, as identified in the table of contents, be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management
and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board, which considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
Bloomfield Hills Schools' basic financial statements. The supplementary information, as identified in the table of
contents, is presented for the purpose of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole.
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To the Board of Education
Bloomfield Hills Schools

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 24, 2024 on
our consideration of Bloomfield Hills Schools' internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The
purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Bloomfield Hills
Schools' internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Bloomfield Hills Schools' internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

October 24, 2024
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Bloomfield Hills Schools

Management's Discussion and Analysis

This section of Bloomfield Hills Schools' (the "School District") annual financial report presents our discussion and
analysis of the School District's financial performance during the year ended June 30, 2024. Please read it in
conjunction with the School District's financial statements, which immediately follow this section. 

Using This Annual Report

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those financial statements. These
statements are organized so the reader can understand Bloomfield Hills Schools financially as a whole. The
government-wide financial statements provide information about the activities of the whole School District,
presenting both an aggregate view of the School District’s finances and a longer-term view of those finances. The
fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For governmental activities, these statements tell how
services were financed in the short term and what remains for future spending. The fund financial statements look
at the School District’s operations in more detail than the government-wide financial statements by providing
information about the School District’s most significant funds, the General Fund and 2020 Bond Fund, with all
other funds presented in one column as nonmajor funds. The School District has also established a proprietary
Internal Service Fund, primarily for compensated absences and self-insurance activity. The remaining statements,
the statement of fiduciary net position and statement of changes in fiduciary net position, present financial
information about activities for which the School District acts solely as an agent for the benefit of students and
parents. This report is composed of the following elements:

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)
(Required Supplementary Information)

Basic Financial Statements

Government-wide Financial Statements

Fund Financial Statements

Notes to Financial Statements

Required Supplementary Information

Budgetary Information for Major Funds

Schedules of the School District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension and OPEB Liabilities (Asset)

Schedules of the School District's Pension and OPEB Contributions

Supplementary Information

Reporting the School District as a Whole - Government-wide Financial Statements

One of the most important questions asked about the School District is, “As a whole, what is the School District’s
financial condition as a result of the year’s activities?” The statement of net position and the statement of activities,
which appear first in the School District’s financial statements, report information on the School District as a whole
and its activities in a way that helps you answer this question. We prepare these statements to include all assets,
deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources using the accrual basis of accounting,
which is similar to the accounting used by most private sector companies. All of the current year’s revenue and
expenses are taken into account, regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

These two statements report the School District’s net position - the difference between assets plus deferred
outflows of resources and liabilities plus deferred inflows of resources, as reported in the statement of net position
- as one way to measure the School District’s financial health or financial position. Over time, increases or
decreases in the School District’s net position, as reported in the statement of activities, are indicators of whether
its financial health is improving or deteriorating. The relationship between revenue and expenses is the School
District’s operating results. However, the School District’s goal is to provide services to our students, not to
generate profits as commercial entities do. One must consider many other nonfinancial factors, such as the quality
of the education provided and the safety of the schools, to assess the overall health of the School District. 
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Bloomfield Hills Schools

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

The statement of net position and the statement of activities report the governmental activities for the School
District, which encompass all of the School District’s services, including instruction, support services, community
services, athletics, and food services. Property taxes, unrestricted state aid (foundation allowance revenue), and
state and federal grants finance most of these activities.

Reporting the School District's Most Significant Funds - Fund Financial Statements

The School District’s fund financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds, not
the School District as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by state law and by bond covenants.
However, the School District establishes many other funds to help it control and manage money for particular
purposes (the Food Service and Community Services funds are examples) or to show that it is meeting legal
responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, and other money (such as bond-funded construction funds used for
voter-approved capital projects). The governmental funds of the School District use the following accounting
approach:

Governmental Funds

All of the School District's services are reported in governmental funds. Governmental fund reporting focuses on
showing how money flows into and out of funds and the balances left at year end that are available for spending.
They are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all
other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed
short-term view of the operations of the School District and the services it provides. Governmental fund
information helps determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near
future to finance the School District’s programs. We describe the relationship (or differences) between
governmental activities (reported in the statement of net position and the statement of activities) and governmental
funds in reconciliations.

Proprietary Funds

Proprietary fund reporting focuses on the economic resources measurement and an accounting method called full
accrual accounting. The proprietary fund statements present a long-term view of operations and the services it
provides to other funds. The School District established a proprietary fund, specifically the Internal Service Fund,
to finance specific services provided to other funds of the School District on a cost-reimbursement basis. The
specific services include health care, workers' compensation, accrued vacation pay, and termination pay.

The School District as Trustee - Reporting the School District's Fiduciary Responsibilities

The School District has certain fiduciary responsibility for its custodial funds. All of the School District’s fiduciary
activities are reported in a separate statement of fiduciary net position. We exclude these activities from the
School District’s other financial statements because the School District cannot use these assets to finance its
operations. The School District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for
their intended purposes.
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Bloomfield Hills Schools

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

The School District as a Whole

Recall that the statement of net position provides the perspective of the School District as a whole. The following
table provides a summary of the School District’s net position as of June 30, 2024 and 2023:

Governmental Activities

2024 2023

(in millions)

Assets
Current and other assets $ 138.2 $ 170.9
Capital assets 259.6 225.4

Total assets 397.8 396.3

Deferred Outflows of Resources 64.5 83.7

Liabilities
Current liabilities 29.8 32.3
Noncurrent liabilities 228.5 233.9
Net pension liability 188.9 225.3
Net OPEB liability - 12.7

Total liabilities 447.2 504.2

Deferred Inflows of Resources 62.5 46.3

Net Position (Deficit)
Net investment in capital assets 91.4 91.2

Restricted 12.8 4.2
Unrestricted (151.6) (165.9)

Total net position (deficit) $ (47.4) $ (70.5)

The above analysis focuses on net position. The change in net position of the School District’s governmental
activities is discussed below. The School District’s net position was $(47.4) million at June 30, 2024. Net
investment in capital assets, net of related debt, totaling $91.4 million compares the original cost, less depreciation
of the School District’s capital assets, to long-term debt used to finance the acquisition of those assets. Most of the
debt will be repaid from voter-approved property taxes collected as the debt service comes due. Restricted net
position is reported separately to show legal constraints from debt covenants and enabling legislation that limit the
School District’s ability to use that net position for day-to-day operations. The remaining amount of net position
$(151.6) million) was unrestricted. 

The $(151.6) million in unrestricted net position of governmental activities represents the accumulated results of all
past years’ operations. The unrestricted net position became negative after the implementation of pension-related
GASB standards over the past few years. The operating results of the General Fund will have a significant impact
on the change in unrestricted net position from year to year. 
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Bloomfield Hills Schools

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

The results of this year’s operations for the School District as a whole are reported in the condensed statement of
activities below, which shows the changes in net position for the years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023:

Governmental Activities

2024 2023

(in millions)

Revenue
Program revenue:

Charges for services $ 12.5 $ 13.3
Operating grants and contributions 53.3 40.9

General revenue:
Taxes 49.4 47.7
State aid not restricted to specific purposes 35.4 34.4
Other 11.6 7.7

Total revenue 162.2 144.0

Expenses
Instruction 67.9 69.8
Support services 47.7 49.2
Co-curricular activities 2.5 2.4
Food services 2.6 2.1
Community services 4.3 4.5
Debt service 7.6 5.1
Depreciation and amortization expense (unallocated - Excludes direct depreciation

and amortization expenses of various programs) 6.5 6.7

Total expenses 139.1 139.8

Change in Net Position 23.1 4.2

Net Position (Deficit) - Beginning of year (70.5) (74.7)

Net Position (Deficit) - End of year $ (47.4) $ (70.5)

As reported in the statement of activities, the cost of all of our governmental activities this year was $139.1 million.
Certain activities were partially funded from those who benefited from the programs ($12.5 million) or by other
governments and organizations that subsidized certain programs with grants and contributions ($53.3 million). We
paid for the remaining public benefit portion of our governmental activities with $49.4 million in taxes, $35.4 million
in state foundation allowance, and other revenue (i.e., interest and general entitlements).

The School District experienced an increase in net position of $23.1 million. 

As discussed above, the net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the State and the School District’s
taxpayers by each of these functions. Since property taxes for operations and unrestricted state aid constitute the
vast majority of district operating revenue sources, the Board of Education and administration must annually
evaluate the needs of the School District and balance those needs with state-prescribed available unrestricted
resources.

The School District's Funds

As we noted earlier, the School District uses funds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes.
Looking at funds helps the reader consider whether the School District is being accountable for the resources
taxpayers and others provide to it and may provide more insight into the School District’s overall financial health.

As the School District completed this year, the governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of $103.9
million, which is an decrease of $33.7 million from last year. The primary reasons for the decrease are as follows:

In the General Fund, our principal operating fund, the fund balance increased by approximately 1.1 million to 22.7
million. Bloomfield Hills Schools continues to have good General Fund reserves; the total available (unassigned)
fund balance is 20.2 percent of 2024 general operating expenditures.  
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Bloomfield Hills Schools

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

The fund balance of our special revenue funds decreased from $8.4 million last year to $7.9 million this year.  In
2023-2024, the Food Service Fund realized a fund balance decrease of $0.2 million as a result of planned capital
projects during the year.  There is a plan to use excess fund balance for capital outlay that will be completed
during the upcoming fiscal year. The Hills Activities Fund experienced a decrease of $0.3 million primarily due to
certain booster club activities transitioning outside of the School District as independent entities.

The Debt Service Fund showed a fund balance increase of approximately $172,000.  Millage rates are determined
annually to ensure that the School District accumulates sufficient resources to pay annual bond-related debt
service.  The Debt Service Fund reserves are restricted and shall only be used to pay debt service obligations.  

Combined, the fund balance of our capital projects funds decreased by $34.5 million.  The 2020 Bond Fund
decreased by $33.8 million with continued spending of the 2020 Bond Fund proceeds.  The Capital Equipment
Fund balance decreased by $0.4 million, related to investments in certain PA systems and vehicles.    

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Over the course of the year, the School District revises its budget as necessary for changes in revenue and
expenditures. State law requires that the budget be amended to ensure that expenditures do not exceed
appropriations. The final amendment to the budget was adopted in June 2024. A schedule showing the School
District’s original and final budget amounts compared with amounts actually paid and received is provided in
required supplementary information in these financial statements. 

There were significant revisions made to the 2023-2024 General Fund original budget.  Budgeted revenue was
increased approximately $200,000.  Revenue changes included $2.5 million of increased local source revenue
primarily from property taxes resulting from increased property tax values.  State source revenue decreased by
$3.6 million.  Approximately $5.8 million of one-time pass-through retirement revenue from 2022-2023 was
removed from the final budget.  This was also an adjustment and reduction to expenditures (benefits) as
described below.  As state funding derived from the foundation allowance includes a local contribution from
property taxes, state source revenue was also decreased consistent with the increase in property tax revenue.
These decreases are offset by increases in other state categorical funding sources, including certain retirement-
related categorical sources.  The per pupil enrollment projections and foundation allowance assumptions included
in the final budget are consistent with the original budget.  Federal revenue was increased by approximately $0.5
million to account for COVID-19 funding from various sources, including Section 11t provided under the American
Rescue Plan funds.  The final budget also included an increase to interdistrict revenue to recognize an increase to
the PA 18 millage allocation.  There were no significant variances between the final budget and the actual revenue
amounts.  

Budgeted expenditures were also amended.  The original budget assumed a savings from decreased salaries and
related benefits from the reconfiguration of our K-8 buildings that did not materialize.  Accordingly, salaries and
related benefits were adjusted and increased to reflect 2023-2024 staffing levels and negotiated contracts.  Total
benefits decreased $2.3 million.  One-time retirement costs of $5.8 million were removed from the final budget.
The decrease was offset by increases to normal retirement costs and higher trending medical costs the School
District incurred under our self-insured medical arrangement.  Certain third-party contract budgets were also
adjusted, including custodial, transportation, and substitute services.  Actual expenditures in the General Fund
were less than the final budget $2.2 million or 2 percent.  The results are reflective of lower than projected
retirement and fringe benefit costs.  There were no significant functional differences between the final budget and
the actual expenditure amounts.  

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

As of June 30, 2024 and June 30, 2023, the School District had $259.6 million and $225.4 million, respectively,
invested in a broad range of capital assets, including land, buildings, vehicles, furniture, equipment, and leased
assets. This represents a net increase (including additions, disposals, and depreciation) of approximately $34.3
million, or 15.2 percent, from 2023 to 2024, mostly attributable to the ongoing bond projects.
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Bloomfield Hills Schools

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Governmental Activities

2024 2023

Land $ 2,201,601 $ 2,201,601
Construction in progress 120,438,827 106,249,746
Buildings and improvements 207,720,239 190,766,696
Furniture and equipment 14,819,364 12,500,665
Buses and other vehicles 6,765,005 6,532,173
Land improvements 20,357,530 13,267,898
Lease assets - Facility 257,128 257,128
Lease assets - Equipment 618,234 618,234

Total capital assets 373,177,928 332,394,141

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 113,538,012 107,022,603

Total capital assets - Net of accumulated depreciation and amortization $ 259,639,916 $ 225,371,538

This year's additions of 40.8 million included building renovations, land improvements, security enhancements,
technology, and vehicles. In August 2020, voters approved a $200.1 million bond proposal for use districtwide to
reimagine the spaces in which our students learn. In the fall of 2023, we started the school year in our
reconfigured K-8 buildings, including two fully renovated state of the art middle schools serving students in grades
6-8 and four elementary schools serving students in grades K-5. Capital spending will continue in the 2024 2025
and 2025-2026 fiscal years with the bond projects.   We present more detailed information about our capital
assets in the notes to the basic financial statements.  

Debt

At the end of this year, the School District had $201.8 million in bonds outstanding versus $205.7 million in the
previous year. 

Those bonds consisted of the following:

2024 2023

General obligation bonds $ 201,770,000 $ 205,740,000

Other obligations include accrued vacation pay, sick leave, and leases payable. We present more detailed
information about our long-term liabilities in the notes to the financial statements.

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

Our elected officials and administration consider many factors when setting the School District’s 2024- 2025 fiscal
year budget. One of the most important factors affecting the budget is our student count. The state foundation
allowance revenue is determined by multiplying the blended student count by the foundation allowance per pupil.
The 2024 2025 budget was adopted in June 2024 based on an estimate of students who will enroll in September
2024. The School District budgeted for a decline in enrollment of 114 students, consistent with the decline the
School District has experienced in the past as a result of the number of incoming kindergarteners being less than
the number of graduating seniors.  Approximately 62 percent of the General Fund revenue is from the per student
foundation funding.
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Bloomfield Hills Schools

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Since the School District's revenue is heavily dependent on state funding and the health of the State's School Aid
Fund, the actual revenue received depends on the State's ability to collect revenue to fund its appropriation to the
School District.  In 2023-2024 all public school districts in the State received a historic investment in education
funding, receiving a $458 per pupil foundation allowance increase.  The State typically holds two revenue
estimating conferences to estimate revenue annually. Based on the results of the most recent conference in the
Spring, the School District projected a $241 per pupil increase for 2024-2025.  The projected per pupil increase
was also consistent with the governor’s education budget at the time.  The 2024-2025 School Aid Budget was
signed into law in late June, with no increase to foundation allowance.  The per pupil foundation allowance for the
School District will remain $13,443 for 2024-2025.  The loss of additional foundation allowance funding is
effectively offset by a reduction in the UAAL retirement rate for 2024-2025.  School districts will continue to
contribute 20.96% of their payroll costs to pay down unfunded pension liabilities in the retirement system, but will
receive a rebate for one year equivalent to 5.75% of these costs.  We present more detailed information about
retirement liabilities in the notes to the financial statements. 

The School District will amend the budget during the year to reflect actual student enrollment, projected revenue
and expenditures as more information becomes available.  Based on early enrollment data at the start of the 2024
2025 school year, we anticipate that the fall student count will be close to the estimates used in creating the 2024-
2025 budget.  We expect we will continue to decline in enrollment in future years based on recent trends.

In November 2023, voters in Bloomfield Hills Schools passed a three-year sinking fund millage renewal.  This
millage is available to fund specific capital projects allowed by state law.  This revenue source helps alleviate
some of the burden on the General Fund and ensures more operating dollars go towards instructional
programming and support for our students.  

Contacting the School District's Management

This financial report is intended to provide our taxpayers, parents, and investors with a general overview of the
School District's finances and to show the School District's accountability for the money it receives. If you have any
questions about this report or need additional information, we welcome you to contact the finance office at 7273
Wing Lake Road, Bloomfield Hills, MI 48301.
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Bloomfield Hills Schools

Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2024

Governmental
Activities

Assets
Cash and investments (Note 4) $ 38,235,139
Receivables:

Accrued interest receivable 196,467
Accounts receivable 605,090
Due from other governmental units 16,028,628

Inventories 71,289
Prepaid costs and other assets 715,936
Restricted cash and investments (Note 4) 79,087,740
Net OPEB asset (Note 12) 3,214,836
Capital assets: (Note 7)

Assets not subject to depreciation or amortization 122,640,428
Assets subject to depreciation or amortization - Net 136,999,488

Total assets 397,795,041

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred pension costs (Note 12) 53,327,310
Deferred OPEB costs (Note 12) 11,181,205

Total deferred outflows of resources 64,508,515

Liabilities
Accounts payable 13,740,278
Accrued payroll-related liabilities 12,340,105
Unearned revenue (Note 6) 3,693,924
Noncurrent liabilities:

Due within one year (Note 9) 6,508,761
Due in more than one year (Note 9) 221,981,194

Net pension liability (Note 12) 188,934,938

Total liabilities 447,199,200

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred benefit on bond refunding (Note 9) 1,437,324
Revenue in support of pension contributions made subsequent to the report date 11,126,584
Deferred pension cost reductions (Note 12) 23,150,311
Deferred OPEB cost reductions (Note 12) 26,824,087

Total deferred inflows of resources 62,538,306

Net Position (Deficit)
Net investment in capital assets 91,386,762
Restricted:

Debt service 314,037
Capital projects 7,286,346
International Academy Fund 215,780
Food Service Fund 1,323,244
Co-curricular Endowment Fund 442,640
Net OPEB asset 3,214,836

Unrestricted (151,617,595)

Total net position (deficit) $ (47,433,950)

See notes to financial statements. 11



Bloomfield Hills Schools

Statement of Activities

Year Ended June 30, 2024

Program Revenue
Governmental

Activities

Expenses
Charges for

Services

Operating
Grants and

Contributions

Net (Expense)
Revenue and
Changes in
Net Position

Functions/Programs
Primary government - Governmental

activities:

Instruction $ 67,919,678 $ 7,871,171 $ 30,736,986 $ (29,311,521)
Support services 47,657,375 93,856 20,211,110 (27,352,409)
Co-curricular activities 2,508,032 54,902 - (2,453,130)
Food services 2,635,658 320,078 2,360,457 44,877
Community services 4,304,952 4,199,418 - (105,534)
Interest 7,546,524 - - (7,546,524)
Other debt costs 1,000 - - (1,000)
Depreciation and amortization expense

(unallocated) 6,515,409 - - (6,515,409)

Total primary government $ 139,088,628 $ 12,539,425 $ 53,308,553 (73,240,650)

General revenue:
Taxes:

Property taxes levied for general
purposes 33,531,131

Property taxes levied for debt service 12,626,624
Property taxes levied for capital projects 3,202,774

State aid not restricted to specific purposes 35,351,197
Federal grants and contributions not

restricted to specific purposes 58,800
Interest and investment gains 7,039,605
Gain on sale of capital assets 2,315
Other 4,521,252

Total general revenue 96,333,698

Change in Net Position 23,093,048

Net Position (Deficit) - Beginning of year (70,526,998)

Net Position (Deficit) - End of year $ (47,433,950)

See notes to financial statements. 12



Bloomfield Hills Schools

Governmental Funds 
Balance Sheet

June 30, 2024

General Fund
2020 Bond

Fund
Nonmajor

Funds

Total
Governmental

Funds

Assets
Cash and investments (Note 4) $ 20,727,584 $ - $ 14,851,036 $ 35,578,620
Receivables:

Accrued interest receivable 196,467 - - 196,467
Accounts receivable 298,756 - 306,334 605,090
Due from other governmental units 14,518,042 - 1,510,586 16,028,628

Due from other funds (Note 8) 681,427 - - 681,427
Inventories - - 71,289 71,289
Prepaid costs and other assets 713,436 - 2,500 715,936

Restricted cash and investments (Note 4) - 73,667,768 5,419,972 79,087,740

Total assets $ 37,135,712 $ 73,667,768 $ 22,161,717 $ 132,965,197

Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 1,182,324 $ 10,773,282 $ 1,681,917 $ 13,637,523
Due to other funds (Note 8) - - 681,427 681,427
Accrued payroll-related liabilities 10,228,624 - 587,979 10,816,603

Unearned revenue (Note 6) 2,811,318 - 882,606 3,693,924

Total liabilities 14,222,266 10,773,282 3,833,929 28,829,477

Deferred Inflows of Resources - Unavailable
revenue (Note 6) 202,990 - - 202,990

Fund Balances
Nonspendable:

Inventories - - 71,289 71,289
Prepaid costs 713,436 - 2,500 715,936

Restricted:
Debt service - - 1,711,506 1,711,506
Capital projects - 62,894,486 2,107,095 65,001,581
Food service - - 1,251,955 1,251,955
International Academy Fund - - 215,780 215,780
Co-curricular Endowment Fund - - 442,640 442,640

Committed - Student activities - - 927,302 927,302
Assigned:

Subsequent year's budget 5,540 - - 5,540
Community service - - 594,306 594,306
Center program - - 4,394,010 4,394,010
Capital projects - - 6,609,405 6,609,405

Unassigned 21,991,480 - - 21,991,480

Total fund balances 22,710,456 62,894,486 18,327,788 103,932,730

Total liabilities, deferred inflows
of resources, and fund
balances $ 37,135,712 $ 73,667,768 $ 22,161,717 $ 132,965,197

See notes to financial statements. 13



Bloomfield Hills Schools

Governmental Funds 
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2024

Fund Balances Reported in Governmental Funds $ 103,932,730

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different
because:

Capital assets and lease assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and are not reported in the funds:

Cost of assets 373,177,928
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (113,538,012)

Net capital assets and lease assets used in governmental activities 259,639,916

Receivables that are not collected soon after year end are not available to pay for current
period expenditures and, therefore, are reported as unavailable revenue in the funds 202,990

Deferred inflows related to bond refundings are not reported in the funds (1,437,324)

Bonds payable including premium and deferred charges and lease liabilities are not due
and payable in the current period and are not reported in the funds (224,533,565)

Accrued interest is not due and payable in the current period and is not reported in the
funds (1,397,469)

Some employee fringe benefits are payable over a long period of years and do not
represent a claim on current financial resources; therefore, they are not reported as
fund liabilities:

Severance-related liabilities (2,185,001)
Net pension liability and related deferred inflows and outflows (158,757,939)
Net OPEB liability (asset) and related deferred inflows and outflows (12,428,046)

Revenue in support of pension contributions made subsequent to the measurement date
is reported as a deferred inflow of resources in the statement of net position and is not
reported in the funds (11,126,584)

Internal service funds are included as part of governmental activities 656,342

Net Position (Deficit) of Governmental Activities $ (47,433,950)

See notes to financial statements. 14



Bloomfield Hills Schools

Governmental Funds 
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Year Ended June 30, 2024

General Fund
2020 Bond

Fund
Nonmajor

Funds

Total
Governmental

Funds

Revenue
Local sources $ 40,604,633 $ 5,287,352 $ 21,106,379 $ 66,998,364
State sources 57,981,684 - 6,261,660 64,243,344
Federal sources 2,960,810 - 804,054 3,764,864

Interdistrict sources 8,235,202 - 13,696,355 21,931,557

Total revenue 109,782,329 5,287,352 41,868,448 156,938,129

Expenditures
Current:

Instruction 62,981,063 - 12,501,944 75,483,007
Support services 40,762,309 988 7,844,676 48,607,973
Co-curricular activities 2,613,590 - - 2,613,590
Food services - - 2,635,658 2,635,658
Community services 2,095,933 - 2,547,331 4,643,264

Debt service:
Principal 181,804 - 3,970,000 4,151,804
Interest - - 8,561,444 8,561,444
Other debt costs - - 1,000 1,000

Capital outlay 119,575 39,105,841 4,702,053 43,927,469

Total expenditures 108,754,274 39,106,829 42,764,106 190,625,209

Excess of Revenue Over (Under)
Expenditures 1,028,055 (33,819,477) (895,658) (33,687,080)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Proceeds from sale of capital assets - - 2,315 2,315
Transfers in (Note 8) 69,674 - 22,480 92,154

Transfers out (Note 8) - - (92,154) (92,154)

Total other financing (uses)
sources 69,674 - (67,359) 2,315

Net Change in Fund Balances 1,097,729 (33,819,477) (963,017) (33,684,765)

Fund Balances - Beginning of year 21,612,727 96,713,963 19,290,805 137,617,495

Fund Balances - End of year $ 22,710,456 $ 62,894,486 $ 18,327,788 $ 103,932,730

See notes to financial statements. 15



Bloomfield Hills Schools

Governmental Funds 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in

Fund Balances to the Statement of Activities

Year Ended June 30, 2024

Net Change in Fund Balance Reported in Governmental Funds $ (33,684,765)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different
because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures; however, in the statement of
activities, these costs are allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation:

Capitalized capital outlay 40,783,787
Depreciation expense (6,515,409)

Revenue in the statement of activities that does not provide current financial resources is
not reported as revenue in the funds until it is available 144,190

Revenue in support of pension contributions made subsequent to the measurement date 5,097,042

Repayment of bond principal and lease liabilities is an expenditure in the governmental
funds, but not in the statement of activities (where it reduces long-term debt and lease
liabilities); amortization of premium/discounts and inflows/outflows related to bond
refundings are not expenses in the governmental funds 5,118,443

Interest expense is recognized in the government-wide statements as it accrues 48,281

Some employee costs (pension OPEB) do not require the use of current financial
resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds 11,466,634

Internal service funds are included as part of governmental activities: 634,845

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 23,093,048

See notes to financial statements. 16



Bloomfield Hills Schools

Proprietary Fund 
Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2024

Internal Service
Fund

Assets
Current assets:

Cash and investments (Note 4) $ 2,656,519

Total assets 2,656,519

Liabilities
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable 102,755
Other accrued liabilities 126,033
Employee compensated absences - Current portion (Note 9) 200,000

Provision for uninsured losses - Current portion (Note 9) 525,000

Total current liabilities 953,788

Noncurrent liabilities:
Employee compensated absences (Note 9) 1,041,820

Provision for uninsured losses (Note 9) 4,569

Total noncurrent liabilities 1,046,389

Total liabilities 2,000,177

Net Position - Unrestricted $ 656,342

See notes to financial statements. 17



Bloomfield Hills Schools

Proprietary Fund 
Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

Year Ended June 30, 2024

Internal Service
Fund

Operating Revenue - Charges to other funds $ 14,788,754

Operating Expenses
Medical, dental, and vision 11,629,234
Health risk assessments, management fees, severance-related expenses, and workers'

compensation 2,524,675

Total operating expenses 14,153,909

Change in Net Position 634,845

Net Position - Beginning of year 21,497

Net Position - End of year $ 656,342

See notes to financial statements. 18



Bloomfield Hills Schools

Proprietary Fund 
Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended June 30, 2024

Internal Service
Fund

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from other funds $ 14,828,771
Payments for services (14,687,374)

Net Increase in Cash - Net cash provided by operating activities 141,397

Cash - Beginning of year 2,515,122

Cash - End of year $ 2,656,519

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash from Operating Activities
Operating Income $ 634,845
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash from operating activities - Changes in

assets and liabilities:
Prepaid costs 40,017
Accounts payable (26,905)
Other liabilities (140)
Employee compensated absences (441,464)
Uninsured losses and liabilities (64,956)

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 141,397

See notes to financial statements. 19



Bloomfield Hills Schools

Fiduciary Fund 
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

June 30, 2024

Custodial Fund

Assets
Cash and investments $ 821,807

Receivables 3,450

Total assets 825,257

Liabilities - Accounts payable 19,870

Net Position $ 805,387

See notes to financial statements. 20



Bloomfield Hills Schools

Fiduciary Fund 
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position

Year Ended June 30, 2024

Custodial Fund

Additions - Fundraising and contributions $ 590,402

Deductions - Disbursements for student activities 661,304

Net Decrease in Fiduciary Net Position (70,902)

Net Position - Beginning of year 876,289

Net Position - End of year $ 805,387

See notes to financial statements. 21



Bloomfield Hills Schools

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2024

Note 1 - Nature of Business

Bloomfield Hills Schools (the "School District") is a school district in the state of Michigan that provides
educational services to students.

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies

Accounting and Reporting Principles 

The School District follows accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAP), as applicable to governmental units. Accounting and financial reporting pronouncements are
promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The following is a summary of
the significant accounting policies used by the School District:

Reporting Entity 

The School District is governed by an elected seven-member Board of Education. In accordance with
government accounting principles, there are no separate legal entities appropriate to be reported within
these financial statements.

Report Presentation 

Governmental accounting principles require that financial reports include two different perspectives - the
government-wide perspective and the fund-based perspective. The government-wide financial statements
(i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities) report information on all of the
nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its component units, as applicable. The government-
wide financial statements are presented on the economic resources measurement focus and the full
accrual basis of accounting. Property taxes are recognized as revenue in the year for which they are
levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed
by the provider have been met. The statements also present a schedule reconciling these amounts to the
modified accrual-based presentation found in the fund-based statements. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or
segment are offset by program revenue. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a
specific function or segment. Program revenue includes: (1) charges to customers or applicants for
goods, services, or privileges provided; (2) operating grants and contributions; and (3) capital grants and
contributions, including special assessments. Taxes, unrestricted intergovernmental receipts, and other
items not properly included among program revenue are reported instead as general revenue. 

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from the government-wide financial
statements. Exceptions to this general rule occur when there are charges between business-type activities
and various other functions. Eliminations of these charges would distort the direct costs and program
revenue reported for the various functions concerned.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds,
even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual funds
are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.
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Bloomfield Hills Schools

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2024

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Fund Accounting 

The School District accounts for its various activities in several different funds in order to demonstrate
accountability for how it spends certain resources; separate funds allow the School District to show the
particular expenditures for which specific revenue is used. The various funds are aggregated into three
broad fund types:

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds include all activities that provide general governmental services that are not
business-type activities. Governmental funds can include the General Fund, special revenue funds, debt
service funds, capital project funds, and permanent funds. The School District reports the following funds
as major governmental funds:

 The General Fund is the primary operating fund because it accounts for all financial resources used to

provide government services, other than those specifically assigned to another fund.

 The 2020 Bond Fund is used to record the bond proceeds, revenue, and expenditures related to voter-

approved improvements.

Additionally, the School District reports the following nonmajor governmental fund types:

 Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are

restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditure for specified purposes. The School District’s special

revenue funds include the International Academy, Center Program, Food Service, Community

Services, Co-curricular Endowment, and Hills Activities funds. The International Academy Fund is used

to record the operations of the International Academy. The fund is financed by tuition payments and

fees. The Center Program Fund is used to record the operations of the Center Programs. The fund is

financed by state source revenue and tuition payments. The Food Service Fund is financed by sales of

school lunches to students, state source revenue, and from the Federal School Lunch and Breakfast

Programs. The Community Services Fund is primarily supported by fees generated by the program.

The Co-curricular Endowment Fund is financed by contributions to the School District, and the fund

balance is restricted to be used for sustaining and enhancing certain co-curricular (athletic) programs.

The Hills Activities Fund is used to record student activities and is primarily supported by fundraising

revenue and donations earned and received by student groups. The School District maintains full

control of these funds. Any operating deficit generated by these activities is the responsibility of the

General Fund.

 Capital project funds are used to record bond proceeds or other revenue and the disbursement of

invoices specifically designated for acquiring new school sites, buildings, equipment, and technology

upgrades and for remodeling and repairs. The funds operate until the purpose for which they were

created is accomplished. The nonmajor capital project funds maintained by the School District are the

Capital Equipment, Sinking, and Capital Improvements funds. The Capital Equipment Fund accounts

for board-designated projects that are available for future needs. The Sinking Fund is used to record

the sinking fund property tax levy and other revenue and the disbursement of invoices specifically

designated for acquiring new school sites, construction, or repair of school buildings. The Capital

Improvements Fund is used to record revenue and the disbursement of invoices specifically

designated by the Board of Education for acquiring new school sites and buildings and for major

remodeling and repairs.

 Debt service funds are used to record tax, interest, and other revenue for payment of interest,

principal, and other expenditures on long-term debt.
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Bloomfield Hills Schools

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2024

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Proprietary Funds

Proprietary funds include enterprise funds (which provide goods or services to users in exchange for
charges or fees) and internal service funds (which provide goods or services to other funds of the School
District). The School District does not have any enterprise funds.

The School District’s Internal Service Fund is used to finance services provided to other funds of the
School District on a cost-reimbursement basis. The Internal Service Fund maintained by the School
District accounts for medical coverage, workers' compensation, and accrued vacation and sick pay
(compensated absences). It is funded through charges primarily to the General Fund in amounts equal to
normal estimated risk management and compensated absence claims. Revenue and expenses related to
medical coverage, workers' compensation, and compensated absences are considered operating, and
revenue and expenses unrelated to these items are considered nonoperating.

Fiduciary Funds

The School District maintains a student activity custodial fund to record the transactions of student groups
for school and school-related purposes. These amounts are not used to operate the School District's
programs.

Interfund Activity

During the course of operations, the School District has activity between funds for various purposes. Any
residual balances outstanding at year end are reported as amounts due from/to other funds and advances
to/from other funds. While these balances are reported in fund financial statements, certain eliminations
are made in the preparation of the government-wide financial statements. Balances between the funds
included in governmental activities (i.e., the governmental and internal service funds) are eliminated so
that only the net amount is included as internal balances in the governmental activities column. 

Furthermore, certain activity occurs during the year involving transfers of resources between funds. In
fund financial statements, these amounts are reported at gross amounts as transfers in/out. While
reported in fund financial statements, certain eliminations are made in the preparation of the government-
wide financial statements. Transfers between the funds included in governmental activities are eliminated
so that only the net amounts are reported as transfers in the governmental activities column. 

Basis of Accounting 

The governmental funds use the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual
basis of accounting. This basis of accounting is intended to better demonstrate accountability for how the
School District has spent its resources. 

Expenditures are reported when the goods are received or the services are rendered. Capital outlays are
reported as expenditures (rather than as capital assets) because they reduce the ability to spend
resources in the future; conversely, employee benefit costs that will be funded in the future (such as
pension and retiree health care-related costs or sick and vacation pay) are not counted until they come
due for payment. In addition, debt service expenditures, claims, and judgments are recorded only when
payment is due.

Revenue is not recognized until it is collected or collected soon enough after the end of the year that it is
available to pay for obligations outstanding at the end of the year. For this purpose, the School District
considers amounts collected within 60 days of year end to be available for recognition. Revenue not
meeting this definition is classified as a deferred inflow of resources.

Proprietary funds and fiduciary funds use the economic resources measurement focus and the full accrual
basis of accounting. Revenue is recorded when earned, and expenses are recorded when a liability is
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
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Bloomfield Hills Schools

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2024

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Specific Balances and Transactions 

Cash and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term investments with
maturities of three months or less when acquired. Investments are stated at fair value, except for
investments in external investment pools, which are valued at amortized cost.

Inventories and Prepaid Costs

Inventories are valued at cost on a first-in, first-out basis. Inventories of governmental funds are recorded
as expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased. United States Department of Agriculture
commodities inventory received by the Food Service Fund is recorded as inventory and unearned revenue
until used. Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future fiscal years and are recorded as
prepaid costs in both government-wide and fund financial statements. The School District uses the
purchases method to report prepaid costs in the governmental funds.

Restricted Assets

The following amounts are reported as restricted assets:

 Unspent contributions and related interest of the Co-curricular Endowment Fund required to be set

aside for sustaining and enhancing the School District's co-curricular programs

 Unspent property taxes levied held in the debt service fund required to be set aside for future bond

principal and interest payments

 Unspent property taxes levied and held in the Sinking Fund required to be set aside for repairs of the

School District

 Unspent bond proceeds and related interest of the 2020 Bond Fund required to be set aside for

construction

Capital Assets

Capital assets are reported in the applicable governmental activities column in the government-wide
financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the School District as assets with an initial individual
cost of more than $10,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded at
historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are
recorded at estimated acquisition value at the date of donation. Costs of normal repair and maintenance
that do not add to the value or materially extend asset life are not capitalized. The School District does not
have infrastructure-type assets.

Capital assets are depreciated or amortized using the straight-line method over the following useful lives:

Depreciable/
Amortizable Life -

Years

Buildings and improvements 20-50
Furniture and equipment 5-10
Buses and other vehicles 5-10
Lease assets 5
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Bloomfield Hills Schools

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2024

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Long-term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements and the proprietary fund types in the fund financial
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable
statement of net position. Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the
bonds using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium
or discount. Bond issuance costs are expensed at the time they are incurred. In the fund financial
statements, governmental fund types recognize bond issuances and premiums as other financing sources
and bond discounts as other financing uses. The General Fund and debt service funds are generally used
to liquidate governmental long-term debt. 

Leases

The School District is a lessee for noncancelable leases of a facility and copiers. The School District
recognizes a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use asset (lease asset) in the governmental activities
column in the government-wide financial statements. The School District recognizes lease assets and
liabilities with an initial value of $10,000 or more.

At the commencement of the lease, the School District initially measures the lease liability at the present
value of payments expected to be made during the lease term. Subsequently, the lease liability is reduced
by the principal portion of lease payments made. The lease asset is initially measured as the initial amount
of the lease liability, adjusted for lease payments made at or before the lease commencement date, plus
certain initial direct costs. Subsequently, the lease asset is amortized on a straight-line basis over its
useful life.

Key estimates and judgments related to the leases include how the School District determines (1) the
discount rate it uses to discount the expected lease payments to present value, (2) lease term, and (3)
lease payments.

 The School District uses the interest rate charged by the lessor as the discount rate. When the interest

rate charged by the lessor is not provided, the School District generally uses its estimated incremental

borrowing rate for leases.

 The lease term includes the noncancelable period of the lease. Lease payments included in the

measurement of the lease liability are composed of fixed payments and purchase option price that the

School District is reasonably certain to exercise.

The School District monitors changes in circumstances that would require a measurement of its lease and
will remeasure the lease asset and liability if certain changes occur that are expected to significantly affect
the amount of the lease liability.

Lease assets are reported with other capital assets, and lease liabilities are reported with long-term debt
on the statement of net position.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of net position and/or balance sheet will sometimes report a separate
section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element represents a
consumption of net position that applies to future periods and will not be recognized as an outflow of
resources (expense/expenditure) until then. 

The School District reports deferred outflows related to deferred pension and OPEB plan costs.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position and/or balance sheet will sometimes report a
separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element represents
an acquisition of net position that applies to future periods and will not be recognized as an inflow of
resources (revenue) until that time.
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Bloomfield Hills Schools

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2024

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The School District reports deferred inflows related to unavailable revenue, which arises only under the
modified accrual basis of accounting and is, therefore, reported only in the governmental funds balance
sheet. The governmental funds report unavailable revenue from delinquent property taxes. These
amounts are deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period that the amounts become
available. The other deferred inflows reported relate to deferred benefit on bond refunding, revenue in
support of pension contributions made subsequent to the measurement date and deferred pension and
OPEB plan cost reductions.

Net Position

Net position of the School District is classified in three components. Net investment in capital assets
consists of capital assets net of accumulated depreciation and is reduced by the current balances of any
outstanding borrowings used to finance the purchase or construction of those assets. The restricted
component of net position consists of restricted assets reduced by liabilities and deferred inflows of
resources related to those assets. Unrestricted net position is the remaining net position that does not
meet the definition of invested in capital or restricted. 

Net Position Flow Assumption

The School District will sometimes fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and
unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted net position and
unrestricted net position in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, a flow
assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the
School District’s policy to consider restricted net position to have been depleted before unrestricted net
position is applied.

Fund Balance Flow Assumptions

The School District will sometimes fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and
unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted, committed, assigned, and
unassigned fund balances in the governmental fund financial statements, a flow assumption must be
made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the School District’s policy
to consider restricted fund balance to have been depleted before using any of the components of
unrestricted fund balance. Furthermore, when the components of unrestricted fund balance can be used
for the same purpose, committed fund balance is depleted first, followed by assigned fund balance.
Unassigned fund balance is applied last.

Fund Balance Policies

Fund balances of governmental funds are reported in various categories based on the nature of any
limitations requiring the use of resources for specific purposes. The nonspendable fund balance
component represents amounts that are not in spendable form or are legally or contractually required to
be maintained intact. Restricted fund balance represents amounts that are legally restricted by outside
parties, constitutional provisions, or enabling legislation for use for a specific purpose. The School District
itself can establish limitations on the use of resources through either a commitment (committed fund
balance) or an assignment (assigned fund balance).

The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for the specific
purposes determined by a formal action of the School District’s highest level of decision-making authority.
The Board of Education is the highest level of decision-making authority for the School District that can, by
passing a resolution prior to the end of the fiscal year, commit fund balance. Once passed, the limitation
imposed by the resolution remains in place until a similar action is taken (the passing of another
resolution) to remove or revise the limitation.
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Bloomfield Hills Schools

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2024

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the government for
specific purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as committed. The School District has, by
resolution, authorized the Board of Education to assign fund balance. The Board of Education may assign
fund balance as it does when appropriating fund balance to cover a gap between estimated revenue and
appropriations in the subsequent year’s appropriated budget. Unlike commitments, assignments generally
exist only temporarily. In other words, an additional action does not normally have to be taken for the
removal of an assignment. Conversely, as discussed above, an additional action is essential to either
remove or revise a commitment.

The School District's fund balance policy prescribes the minimum fund balance as 15 to 20 percent of
expenditures in the General Fund. This is deemed to be the prudent amount to maintain the School
District's ability to meet obligations as they come due throughout the year.

Property Tax Revenue

Properties are assessed as of June 30, and the related property taxes become a lien on July 1 for
approximately 50 percent of the taxes that are due on September 14 and December 1 for the remainder of
the property taxes that are due on February 14. Tax collections are forwarded to the School District as
collected by the assessing municipalities through February 28, at which time they are considered
delinquent and added to county tax rolls. The School District considers all receivables to be fully
collectible; accordingly, no allowance for uncollectible amounts is recorded.

Grants and Contributions

The School District receives federal, state, and local grants, as well as contributions from individuals and
private organizations. Revenue from grants and contributions is recognized when all eligibility
requirements, including time requirements, are met. Grants and contributions may be restricted for either
specific operating purposes or for capital purposes. Amounts that are unrestricted, or that are restricted to
a specific operating purpose, are reported as nonoperating revenue. Amounts restricted to capital
acquisitions are reported after nonoperating revenue and expenses.

Pension and Other Postemployment Benefit (OPEB) Plans

For the purpose of measuring the net pension and net OPEB liabilities (assets), deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to each plan, and pension and OPEB expense,
information about the fiduciary net position of the Michigan Public School Employees' Retirement System
(MPSERS) and additions to/deductions from MPSERS fiduciary net position have been determined on the
same basis as they are reported by MPSERS. MPSERS uses the economic resources measurement
focus and the full accrual basis of accounting. Contribution revenue is recorded as contributions are due,
pursuant to legal requirements. Benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are
recognized as expenses when due and payable in accordance with the plan benefit terms. Related plan
investments are reported at fair value.

Compensated Absences (Vacation and Sick Leave)

It is the School District's policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused sick and vacation
pay benefits. Sick pay is accrued for the estimated amount that the School District will pay upon
employment termination; vacation pay is accrued when incurred. Both of these are reported in the
government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. A liability for these amounts is reported in
governmental funds only for known employee terminations as of year end. Generally, the funds that report
each employee’s compensation are used to liquidate the obligations. 
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Proprietary Funds Operating Classification

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenue and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenue and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenue of
proprietary funds are charges to customers for sales or services. Operating expenses for these funds
include the cost of sales or services, administrative expenses, and may include depreciation on capital
assets. All revenue and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenue and
expenses.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Upcoming Accounting Pronouncement  

In June 2022, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued GASB Statement No. 101,
Compensated Absences, which updates the recognition and measurement guidance for compensated
absences under a unified model. This statement requires that liabilities for compensated absences be
recognized for leave that has not been used and leave that has been used but not yet paid in cash or
settled through noncash means and establishes guidance for measuring a liability for leave that has not
been used. It also updates disclosure requirements for compensated absences. The provisions of this
statement are effective for the School District's financial statements for the year ending June 30, 2025. 

In December 2023, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 102, Certain
Risk Disclosures, which requires governments to assess whether a concentration or constraint makes the
government vulnerable to the risk of a substantial impact. It also requires governments to assess whether
an event or events associated with a concentration or constraint that could cause the substantial impact
have occurred, have begun to occur, or are more likely than not to begin to occur within 12 months of the
date of the financial statements are issued. If certain criteria are met for a concentration or constraint,
disclosures are required in the notes to the financial statements. The provisions of this statement are
effective for the School District's financial statements for the year ending June 30, 2025.

In April 2024, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 103, Financial
Reporting Model Improvements, which establishes new accounting and financial reporting requirements or
modifies existing requirements related to the following: management's discussion and analysis; unusual or
infrequent items; presentation of the proprietary fund statement of revenue, expenses, and changes in
fund net position; information about major component units in basic financial statements; budgetary
comparison information; and financial trends information in the statistical section. The provisions of this
statement are effective for the School District's financial statements for the year ending June 30, 2026.
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Budgetary Information

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles and state
law for the General Fund and all special revenue funds. All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The budget document presents information by fund and function. The legal level of budgetary control
adopted by the governing body (i.e., the level at which expenditures may not legally exceed
appropriations) is the function level. State law requires the School District to have its budget in place by
July 1. Expenditures in excess of amounts budgeted are a violation of Michigan law. State law permits
districts to amend their budgets during the year. During the year, the budget was amended in a legally
permissible manner. Capital outlay expenditures are included in the functional categories to which they
relate in accordance with the adopted budget of the School District. Capital outlay is presented separately
on the statement of revenue, expenditures, and changes in fund balances. In addition, the School District
budgets and reports principal and interest on leased assets within the related function in the budgetary
comparison schedule. Principal and interest are presented separately on the statement of revenue,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances.

Encumbrance accounting is employed in governmental funds. Encumbrances (e.g. purchase orders,
contracts) are not tracked during the year. Budget appropriations are considered to be spent once the
goods are delivered or the services rendered.

Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations in Budgeted Funds

The School District did not have significant expenditure budget variances. 

Capital Projects Fund Compliance

The 2020 Bond Fund includes capital project activities funded with bonds. For these capital projects, the
School District has complied with the applicable provisions of §1351a of the Revised School Code. The
fund is not yet considered substantially complete and a subsequent year audit is expected.

The Sinking Fund records capital project activities funded with Sinking Fund millage. For this fund,
authorized on March 29, 2017 or through May 7, 2023, the School District has complied with the
applicable provisions of §1212 of the State of Michigan Revised School Code. 

Note 4 - Deposits and Investments

State statutes and the School District's investment policy authorize the School District to make deposits in
the accounts of federally insured banks, credit unions, and savings and loan associations that have offices
in Michigan. The School District is allowed to invest in U.S. Treasury or agency obligations, U.S.
government repurchase agreements, bankers' acceptances, certificates of deposit, commercial paper
rated prime at the time of purchase that matures no more than 270 days after the date of purchase,
mutual funds, and investment pools that are composed of authorized investment vehicles. The School
District's deposits and investments are in accordance with statutory authority.

The School District has designated two banks for the deposit of its funds.

There are no limitations or restrictions on participant withdrawals for the investment pools that are
recorded at amortized cost, except for investments in Michigan Liquid Asset Fund Plus - MAX Class funds
(MILAF). Investments in MILAF may not be redeemed for at least 14 calendar days, with the exception of
direct investments of funds distributed by the State. Redemptions made prior to the applicable 14-day
period are subject to a penalty equal to 15 days' interest on the amount so redeemed.
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The School District's cash and investments are subject to several types of risk, which are examined in
more detail below:

Custodial Credit Risk of Bank Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the School District's deposits may not be
returned to it. The School District's investment policy and corresponding rules and regulations require that
financial institutions be evaluated and only those with an acceptable risk level be used for the School
District’s deposits. The School District believes that, due to the dollar amounts of cash deposits and the
limits of FDIC insurance, it is impractical to insure all deposits. At year end, the School District had bank
deposits of $18,881,497 (checking and savings accounts) that were uninsured and uncollateralized.

Custodial Credit Risk of Investments

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the School District will
not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an
outside party. The School District's investment policy and corresponding rules and regulations states that
that custodial credit risk will be minimized by limiting investments to the types of securities allowed by
state law and by prequalifying the financial institutions, broker/dealers, intermediaries, and advisors with
which the School District will do business using the criteria established in the investment policy and
corresponding rules and regulations. At June 30, 2024, the School District did not hold any investment
securities that were unregistered. 

Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of investments will decrease as a result of a rise in interest rates.
The School District's investment policy minimizes interest rate risk by requiring the structuring of the
investment portfolio so that securities mature to meet cash requirements for ongoing operations, thereby
avoiding the need to sell securities in the open market, and investing operating funds primarily in shorter-
term securities, liquid asset funds, money market mutual funds, or similar investment pools and limiting
the average maturity in accordance with the School District's cash requirements. The School District's
investment policy does not restrict investment maturities other than commercial paper, which can only be
purchased with no more than a 270-day maturity.

Credit Risk

State law limits investments in commercial paper to the top two ratings issued by nationally recognized
statistical rating organizations. The School District's investment policy does not further limit its investment
choices. As of June 30, 2024, the credit quality ratings of debt securities (other than the U.S. government)
are as follows:

Investment Fair Value Rating Rating Organization

Michigan CLASS $ 15,798,499 AAAm Standard and Poor's
MILAF - Cash Management Class 64,306 AAAm Standard and Poor's
MILAF - MAX Class 73,938,865 AAAm Standard and Poor's
Comerica J Fund 9,463,015 N/A N/A

Total $ 99,264,685

Concentration of Credit Risk

The School District places no limit on the amount the School District may invest in any one issuer. The
School District's investment policy minimizes concentration of credit risk by requiring diversification of the
investment portfolio so that the impact of potential losses from any one type of security or issuer will be
minimized. At June 30, 2024, the School District did not have any investments which exceed 5 percent of
total investments. This does not include pooled funds that are not subject to concentration of credit risk.
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Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that an investment denominated in the currency of a foreign country could
reduce its U.S. dollar value as a result of changes in foreign currency exchange rates. State law and the
School District's investment policy prohibit investments in foreign currency.

Note 5 - Fair Value Measurements

The School District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by
generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure
the fair value of the assets. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets, Level 2
inputs are significant other observable inputs, and Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs.
Investments that are measured at fair value using the net asset value (NAV) per share (or its equivalent)
as a practical expedient are not classified in the fair value hierarchy.

In instances where inputs used to measure fair value fall into different levels in the fair value hierarchy, fair
value measurements in their entirety are categorized based on the lowest level input that is significant to
the valuation. The School District’s assessment of the significance of particular inputs to these fair value
measurements requires judgment and considers factors specific to each asset. 

Investments in Entities that Calculate Net Asset Value per Share

The School District holds shares in the Michigan CLASS where the fair value of the investments is
measured on a recurring basis using net asset value per share (or its equivalent) of the investment
companies as a practical expedient. 

At June 30, 2024, net asset value of the School District's investment in the Michigan CLASS was
$15,798,499. The investment pool had no unfunded commitments or limitations or restrictions on
redemptions.

Note 6 - Unavailable/Unearned Revenue

Governmental funds report unavailable revenue in connection with receivables for revenue that is not
considered to be available to liquidate liabilities of the current period. Governmental funds also report
unearned revenue recognition in connection with resources that have been received but not yet earned. 

At June 30, 2024, the School District had $202,990 of unavailable revenue and $3,693,924 of unearned
revenue. Unavailable revenue relates to grant receivables unavailable for use in the current period.
Unearned revenue primarily related to advance payments for services received during the year.
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Capital asset activity of the School District's governmental activities was as follows:

Governmental Activities

Balance
July 1, 2023 Reclassifications Additions

Disposals and
Adjustments

Balance
June 30, 2024

Capital assets not being depreciated or
amortized:

Land $ 2,201,601 $ - $ - $ - $ 2,201,601
Construction in progress 106,249,746 - 14,189,081 - 120,438,827

Subtotal 108,451,347 - 14,189,081 - 122,640,428

Capital assets being depreciated or
amortized:

Buildings and improvements 190,766,696 - 16,953,543 - 207,720,239
Furniture and equipment 12,500,665 - 2,318,699 - 14,819,364
Buses and other vehicles 6,532,173 - 232,832 - 6,765,005
Site improvements 13,267,898 - 7,089,632 - 20,357,530
Lease assets - Facility 257,128 - - - 257,128
Lease assets - Copiers 618,234 - - - 618,234

Subtotal 223,942,794 - 26,594,706 - 250,537,500

Accumulated depreciation and
amortization:

Buildings and improvements 82,212,138 - 4,763,425 - 86,975,563
Furniture and equipment 9,915,916 - 445,339 - 10,361,255
Buses and other vehicles 4,354,666 - 661,596 - 5,016,262
Site improvements 10,182,391 - 466,303 - 10,648,694
Accumulated amortization - Lease

assets - Facility 110,198 - 55,099 - 165,297
Accumulated amortization - Lease

assets - Copiers 247,294 - 123,647 - 370,941

Subtotal 107,022,603 - 6,515,409 - 113,538,012

Net capital assets being
depreciated and amortized 116,920,191 - 20,079,297 - 136,999,488

Net governmental activities capital
assets $ 225,371,538 $ - $ 34,268,378 $ - $ 259,639,916

Depreciation and amortization expense was not charged to activities, as the School District's assets
benefit multiple activities, and allocation is impractical.

Construction Commitments

As of year end, the School District had contracts with contractors for various construction projects that
were still in progress. At year end, there was approximately $16,335,765 of commitments outstanding. 

Note 8 - Interfund Receivables, Payables, and Transfers

Interfund balances at June 30, 2024 are made up of $681,427 owed to the General Fund from the
International Academy Fund and result from a time lag between the dates the reimbursable expenditures
occur, transactions are recorded in the accounting system, and payments between funds are made. 
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Interfund transfers reported in the fund financial statements are composed of the following:

Fund
Transferred

From

Fund Transferred To

Nonmajor
Governmental

Funds

General Fund $ 69,674
Nonmajor governmental funds 22,480

Total $ 92,154

During the year, the Center Program Fund transferred funds to the Capital Equipment Fund related to the
purchase of a special education van used in the special education program. The Community Service and
Food Service Fund transferred funds to the General Fund related to the application of indirect costs. 

Note 9 - Long-term Debt

Long-term debt activity for the year ended June 30, 2024 can be summarized as follows:

Beginning
Balance Additions Reductions Ending Balance

Due within
One Year

Bonds payable:
Other debt - General

obligations: $ 205,740,000 $ - $ (3,970,000) $ 201,770,000 $ 4,550,000
Unamortized bond premiums 23,366,402 - (881,922) 22,484,480 939,405

Total bonds payable 229,106,402 - (4,851,922) 224,254,480 5,489,405

Leases (Note 10) 449,784 - (170,699) 279,085 169,356
Compensated absences 1,683,286 448,481 (889,947) 1,241,820 200,000
Risk liabilities (Note 11) 594,524 10,125,044 (10,189,999) 529,569 525,000
Severance liabilities 2,014,432 743,049 (572,480) 2,185,001 125,000

Total governmental
activities long-term
debt $ 233,848,428 $ 11,316,574 $ (16,675,047) $ 228,489,955 $ 6,508,761

The School District had deferred inflows of $1,437,324 related to deferred benefit on bond refundings at
June 30, 2024.
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General Obligation Bonds

The School District issues general obligation bonds to provide for the acquisition and construction of major
capital facilities and the acquisition of certain equipment. General obligations have been issued for
governmental activities. General obligation bonds are direct obligations and pledge the full faith and credit
of the School District. The State limits the amount of general obligation debt that schools can issue to 15
percent of the assessed value of all taxable property within the School District’s boundaries. If the School
District issues qualified debt (i.e., debt backed by the State of Michigan), such obligations are not subject
to this debt limit. The School District’s outstanding unqualified general obligation debt of 160 million is
significantly below this $1.54 billion statutorily imposed limit.  The primary source of any required
repayment is from the School District’s property tax levy; however, the State of Michigan may withhold the
School District’s state aid funding in order to recover amounts it has paid on behalf of the School District.
General obligations outstanding at June 30, 2024 are as follows:

Purpose

Remaining
Annual

Installments Interest Rates Maturing Outstanding

$85,395,000 unqualified general
obligation school building and site
bonds (2020 issue)

$1,050,000 -
$4,180,000

2.00 to 4.00
percent May 1, 2050 $ 68,205,000

$17,325,000 unqualified general
obligation school building and site
bonds (2022 issue)

$510,000 -
$765,000

4.00 to 5.00
percent May 1, 2048 17,110,000

$76,130,000 unqualified general
obligation school building and site
bonds (2023 issue)

$1,445,000 -
$3,825,000 5.00 percent May 1, 2050 74,705,000

$43,155,000 qualified 2023 refunding
bonds

$1,545,000 -
$4,095,000

3.00 to 5.00
percent May 1, 2039 41,750,000

Total governmental activities $ 201,770,000

Other Long-term Liabilities

Compensated Absences

Accrued compensated absences at year end consist of earned but unused vacation hours and vested
accrued sick pay. The current portion is estimated based on historical trends and expected amounts to be
paid within one year. Compensated absences attributable to the governmental activities will be liquidated
from the funds from which the individual employee’s salaries are paid.

Severance Liabilities

The School District offers a severance incentive plan to employees based on years of service, to be paid
to individuals retiring from the School District who are eligible for such benefits. The current portion is
estimated based on historical trends and expected amounts to be paid within one year. Severance
liabilities are liquidated from the funds from which the individual's employee's salaries are paid.

Pension and OPEB Liabilities (Asset)

See Note 12 for further information regarding these liabilities (asset). The net pension liability decreased
by $36,397,027 from $225,331,965 as of June 30, 2023 to $188,934,938 as of June 30, 2024. The net
OPEB liability (asset) decreased by $15,925,309 from $12,710,473 as of June 30, 2023 to (3,214,836) as
of June 30, 2024. 
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Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the above bond obligations are as follows:

Governmental Activities

Other Debt

Years Ending
June 30 Principal Interest Total

2025 $ 4,550,000 $ 8,384,919 $ 12,934,919
2026 5,110,000 8,173,019 13,283,019
2027 5,645,000 7,935,119 13,580,119
2028 6,145,000 7,671,519 13,816,519
2029 6,770,000 7,385,869 14,155,869

2030-2034 43,270,000 31,440,044 74,710,044
2035-2039 49,600,000 22,676,294 72,276,294
2040-2044 35,290,000 14,752,225 50,042,225
2045-2049 37,930,000 6,783,100 44,713,100
Thereafter 7,460,000 331,200 7,791,200

Total $ 201,770,000 $ 115,533,308 $ 317,303,308

Note 10 - Leases

The School District leases certain assets from various third parties. The assets leased include an
enterprise facility and copiers. Payments are generally fixed monthly for copiers, with certain variable
payments not included in the measurement of the lease liability required, as they are based on usage of
the asset. Payments are fixed annually for the facility.

Lease asset activity of the School District is included in Note 7.

Future principal and interest payment requirements related to the School District’s lease liabilities at June
30, 2024 are as follows:

Years Ending Principal Interest Total

2025 $ 169,356 $ 6,041 $ 175,397
2026 109,729 1,439 111,168

Total $ 279,085 $ 7,480 $ 286,565

Note 11 - Risk Management

The School District is exposed to various risks of loss related to property loss, torts, errors and omissions,
and employee injuries (workers' compensation), as well as medical benefits provided to employees. The
School District has purchased commercial insurance for errors and omission claims. The School District
participates in the Michigan Association for Improved School Legislation risk pool for claims relating to
property loss and torts. The School District is self-insured for workers' compensation and employee
medical, dental, and vision claims. Settled claims relating to the commercial insurance have not exceeded
the amount of insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 

The shared-risk pool program in which the School District participates operates as a common risk-sharing
management program for school districts in Michigan; member premiums are used to purchase
commercial excess insurance coverage and to pay member claims in excess of deductible amounts.
There has been no significant reduction in insurance coverage from the prior year. 
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The School District estimates the liability for workers' compensation and employee medical, dental, and
vision claims that have been incurred through the end of the fiscal year, including both those claims that
have been reported and those that have not yet been reported. These estimates are recorded in the
government-wide statements. Changes in the estimated liability for the past two fiscal years were as
follows:

2024 2023

Estimated liability - Beginning of year $ 594,524 $ 698,938
Estimated claims incurred, including changes in estimates 10,125,044 10,257,854
Claim payments (10,189,999) (10,362,268)

Estimated liability - End of year $ 529,569 $ 594,524

Note 12 - Michigan Public School Employees' Retirement System

Plan Description

The School District participates in the Michigan Public School Employees' Retirement System (the
"System"), a statewide, cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit public employee retirement system
governed by the State of Michigan that covers substantially all employees of the School District. Certain
school district employees also receive defined contribution retirement and health care benefits through the
System. The System provides retirement, survivor, and disability benefits to plan members and their
beneficiaries. The System also provides postemployment health care benefits to retirees and beneficiaries
who elect to receive those benefits. 

The System is administered by the Office of Retirement Services (ORS). The Michigan Public School
Employees' Retirement System issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information for the pension and postemployment health care
plans. That report is available on the web at http://www.michigan.gov/orsschools.

Benefits Provided

Benefit provisions of the defined benefit (DB) pension plan and the postemployment health care plan are
established by state statute, which may be amended. Public Act 300 of 1980, as amended, establishes
eligibility and benefit provisions for the defined benefit pension plan and the postemployment health care
plan.

Depending on the plan option selected, member retirement benefits are calculated as final average
compensation times years of services times a pension factor ranging from 1.25 percent to 1.50 percent.
The requirements to retire range from attaining the age of 46 to 60 with years of service ranging from 5 to
30 years, depending on when the employee became a member. Early retirement is computed in the same
manner as a regular pension but is permanently reduced by 0.50 percent for each full and partial month
between the pension effective date and the date the member will attain age 60. There is no mandatory
retirement age. 

Depending on the member’s date of hire, MPSERS offers the option of participating in the defined
contribution (DC) plan that provides a 50 percent employer match (up to 3 percent of salary) on employee
contributions.

Members are eligible for nonduty disability benefits after 10 years of service and for duty-related disability
benefits upon hire. Disability retirement benefits are determined in the same manner as retirement
benefits but are payable immediately without an actuarial reduction. The disability benefits plus authorized
outside earnings are limited to 100 percent of the participant's final average compensation, with an
increase of 2 percent each year thereafter.
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Benefits may transfer to a beneficiary upon death and are determined in the same manner as retirement
benefits but with an actuarial reduction.

Benefit terms provide for annual cost of living adjustments to each employee's retirement allowance
subsequent to the employee's retirement date. The annual adjustment, if applicable, is 3 percent. Some
members who do not receive an annual increase are eligible to receive a supplemental payment in those
years when investment earnings exceed actuarial assumptions. 

MPSERS provides medical, prescription drug, dental, and vision coverage for retirees and beneficiaries. A
subsidized portion of the premium is paid by MPSERS, with the balance deducted from the monthly
pension of each retiree health care recipient. Depending on the member’s date of hire, this subsidized
portion ranges from 80 percent to the maximum allowed by the statute.

Contributions

Public Act 300 of 1980, as amended, required the School District to contribute amounts necessary to
finance the coverage of pension benefits of active and retired members. Contribution provisions are
specified by state statute and may be amended only by action of the state Legislature. Under these
provisions, each school district's contribution is expected to finance the costs of benefits earned by
employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance a portion of the unfunded accrued liability.

Under the OPEB plan, retirees electing this coverage contribute an amount equivalent to the monthly cost
for Part B Medicare and 10 percent, or 20 percent for those not Medicare eligible, of the monthly premium
amount for the health, dental, and vision coverage at the time of receiving the benefits. The MPSERS
board of trustees annually sets the employer contribution rate to fund the benefits. Participating employers
are required to contribute at that rate.

Under Public Act 300 of 2012, members were given the choice between continuing the 3 percent
contribution to the retiree health care and keeping the premium subsidy benefit described above or
choosing not to pay the 3 percent contribution and, instead, opting out of the subsidy benefit and
becoming participants in the Personal Healthcare Fund (PHF), a portable tax-deferred fund that can be
used to pay health care expenses in retirement. Participants in the PHF are automatically enrolled in a 2
percent employee contribution into their 457 accounts as of their transition date, earning them a 2 percent
employer match into a 401(k) account. Members who selected this option stopped paying the 3 percent
contribution to retiree health care as of the day before their transition date, and their prior contributions
were deposited into their 401(k) accounts.

The School District's contributions are determined based on employee elections. There are multiple
different pension and health care benefit options included in the plan available to employees based on
date of hire and the elections available at that time. Contribution rates are adjusted annually by the ORS.

The ranges of rates are as follows:

Pension OPEB

October 1, 2022 - September 30, 2023 13.75% - 20.16% 7.21% - 8.07%
October 1, 2023 - September 30, 2024 13.90% - 23.03% 7.06% - 8.31%

Depending on the plan selected, member pension contributions range from 0 percent up to 7.0 percent of
gross wages. For certain plan members, a 4 percent employer contribution to the defined contribution
pension plan is required. In addition, for certain plan members, a 3 percent employer match is provided to
the defined contribution pension plan.
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The School District's required and actual pension contributions to the plan for the year ended June 30,
2024 were $24,245,008, which includes the School District's contributions required for those members
with a defined contribution benefit. For the year ended June 30, 2024, the School District's required and
actual pension contributions include an allocation of $11,126,584 in revenue received from the State of
Michigan and remitted to the System to fund the MPSERS unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL)
stabilization rate.

The School District's required and actual OPEB contributions to the plan for the year ended June 30, 2024
were $4,987,360, which includes the School District's contributions required for those members with a
defined contribution benefit. 

Net Pension Liability

At June 30, 2024, the School District reported a liability of $188,934,938 for its proportionate share of the
net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of September 30, 2023, and the total
pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of
September 30, 2022, which used update procedures to roll forward the estimated liability to September
30, 2023. The School District's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of its long-
term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating
reporting units, actuarially determined. At September 30, 2023 and 2022, the School District's proportion
was 0.58 and 0.60 percent, respectively, representing a change of (2.57) percent.

Net OPEB Liability (Asset)

At June 30, 2024, the School District reported a liability (asset) of $(3,214,836) for its proportionate share
of the net OPEB liability (asset). The net OPEB liability (asset) for fiscal year 2024 was measured as of
September 30, 2023, and the total OPEB liability (asset) used to calculate the net OPEB liability (asset)
was determined by an actuarial valuation as of September 30, 2022, which used update procedures to roll
forward the estimated liability (asset) to September 30, 2023. The School District’s proportion of the net
OPEB liability (asset) was based on a projection of its long-term share of contributions to the OPEB plan
relative to the projected contributions of all participating reporting units, actuarially determined. At
September 30, 2023 and 2022, the School District’s proportion was 0.57 and 0.60 percent, respectively,
representing a change of (5.30) percent. 

Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related
to Pensions

For 2024, the School District recognized pension expense of $22,170,118, inclusive of payments to fund
the MPSERS UAAL stabilization rate. At June 30, 2024, the School District reported deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred
Outflows of
Resources

Deferred
Inflows of

Resources

Difference between expected and actual experience $ 5,964,100 $ (289,418)
Changes in assumptions 25,601,544 (14,761,268)
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on pension plan

investments - (3,866,220)
Changes in proportion and differences between the School District's

contributions and proportionate share of contributions 894,049 (4,233,405)
The School District's contributions to the plan subsequent to the

measurement date 20,867,617 -

Total $ 53,327,310 $ (23,150,311)
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Note 12 - Michigan Public School Employees' Retirement System (Continued)

The $11,126,584 reported as deferred inflows of resources resulting from the pension portion of state aid
payments received pursuant to the UAAL payment will be recognized as state appropriations revenue for
the year ending June 30, 2025. Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows
of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Years Ending Amount

2025 $ 3,051,318
2026 2,118,620
2027 7,346,043
2028 (3,206,599)

Total $ 9,309,382

In addition, the contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be included as a reduction of the
net pension liability in the next year.

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to
OPEB

For the year ended June 30, 2024, the School District recognized OPEB recovery of $5,947,048.

At June 30, 2024, the School District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to OPEB from the following sources:

Deferred
Outflows of
Resources

Deferred
Inflows of

Resources

Difference between expected and actual experience $ - $ (24,292,950)
Changes in assumptions 7,156,785 (861,812)
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on OPEB plan

investments 9,802 -
Changes in proportionate share or difference between amount

contributed and proportionate share of contributions 473,471 (1,669,325)
Employer contributions to the plan subsequent to the measurement

date 3,541,147 -

Total $ 11,181,205 $ (26,824,087)

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB
will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows (note that employer contributions subsequent to the
measurement date will reduce the net OPEB liability (asset) and, therefore, will not be included in future
OPEB expense):

Years Ending Amount

2025 $ (6,231,841)
2026 (5,659,682)
2027 (2,369,989)
2028 (2,207,654)
2029 (1,791,411)

Thereafter (923,452)

Total $ (19,184,029)
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Note 12 - Michigan Public School Employees' Retirement System (Continued)

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability and total OPEB liability (asset) as of September 30, 2023 are based on the
results of an actuarial valuation as of September 30, 2022 and rolled forward. The total pension liability
and OPEB liability (asset) were determined using the following actuarial assumptions:

Actuarial cost method Entry age normal
Investment rate of return - Pension 6.00% Net of investment expenses based on the groups
Investment rate of return - OPEB 6.00% Net of investment expenses based on the groups
Salary increases 2.75% - 11.55% Including wage inflation of 2.75% 
Health care cost trend rate - OPEB 6.25% - 7.50%  Year 1 graded to 3.5% in year 15, 3.0% in year 120
Mortality basis PubT-2010 Male and Female Employee Mortality Tables,

scaled 100% (retirees: 116% for males and 116% for
females) and adjusted for mortality improvements using
projection scale MP-2021 from 2010.

Cost of living pension adjustments 3.00% Annual noncompounded for MIP members

Assumption changes as a result of an experience study for the periods from 2017 through 2021 have
been adopted by the System for use in the annual pension and OPEB valuations beginning with the
September 30, 2023 valuation.

Significant assumption changes since the prior measurement date, September 30, 2022, for the OPEB
plans include a decrease in the health care cost trend rate of 0.25 percent for members under 65 and an
increase of 1.0 percent for members over 65. There were no significant benefit terms changes for the
pension or OPEB plans since the prior measurement date of September 30, 2022.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension and OPEB liability (asset) was 6.00  percent as of
September 30, 2023. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that
employee contributions will be made at the current contribution rate and that district contributions will be
made at statutorily required rates. 

Based on those assumptions, the pension plan's fiduciary net position and the OPEB plan’s fiduciary net
position were projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current active and
inactive employees. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan and OPEB plan
investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability
and total OPEB liability (asset).

41



Bloomfield Hills Schools

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2024
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The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan and OPEB plan investments was determined using
a building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected
returns, net of plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These
ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future
real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. The target
allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class are summarized
in the following table:

Asset Class Target Allocation

Long-term
Expected Real
Rate of Return

Domestic equity pools %25.00 %5.80
Private equity pools 16.00 9.60
International equity pools 15.00 6.80
Fixed-income pools 13.00 1.30
Real estate and infrastructure pools 10.00 6.40
Absolute return pools 9.00 4.80
Real return/opportunistic pools 10.00 7.30
Short-term investment pools 2.00 0.30

Total %100.00

Long-term rates of return are net of administrative expense and inflation of 2.7 percent. 

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the net pension liability of the School District, calculated using the discount rate
depending on the plan option. The following also reflects what the School District's net pension liability
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower or 1 percentage point
higher than the current rate:

1 Percentage
Point Decrease 

(5.00%)

Current Discount
Rate 

(6.00%)

1 Percentage
Point Increase 

(7.00%)

Net pension liability of the School District $ 255,250,547 $ 188,934,938 $ 133,724,795

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability (Asset) to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the net OPEB liability (asset) of the School District, calculated using the current
discount rate. It also reflects what the School District's net OPEB liability (asset) would be if it were
calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower or 1 percentage point higher than the
current rate:

1 Percentage
Point Decrease

(5.00%)

Current Discount
Rate

(6.00%)

1 Percentage
Point Increase

(7.00%)

Net OPEB liability (asset) of the School District $ 3,332,820 $ (3,214,836) $ (8,841,903)
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Note 12 - Michigan Public School Employees' Retirement System (Continued)

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability (Asset) to Changes in the Health Care Cost Trend Rate

The following presents the net OPEB liability (asset) of the School District, calculated using the current
health care cost trend rate. It also reflects what the School District's net OPEB liability (asset) would be if it
were calculated using a health care cost trend rate that is 1 percentage point lower or 1 percentage point
higher than the current rate:

1 Percentage
Point Decrease Current Rate

1 Percentage
Point Increase

Net OPEB liability (asset) of the School District $ (8,855,933) $ (3,214,836) $ 2,890,680

Pension Plan and OPEB Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued MPSERS
financial report. 

Payable to the Pension Plan and OPEB Plan

At June 30, 2024, the School District reported a payable of $4,323,759 and $468,158 for the outstanding
amount of contributions to the pension plan and OPEB plan, respectively, required for the year ended
June 30, 2024. 
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Year Ended June 30, 2024

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Over (Under)
Final Budget

Revenue
Local sources $ 38,102,974 $ 40,560,193 $ 40,604,633 $ 44,440
State sources 61,610,253 58,001,651 57,981,684 (19,967)
Federal sources 2,638,922 3,136,182 2,960,810 (175,372)
Interdistrict sources 7,892,541 8,249,849 8,235,202 (14,647)

Total revenue 110,244,690 109,947,875 109,782,329 (165,546)

Expenditures
Current:

Instruction:
Basic programs 48,958,308 48,847,999 47,692,520 (1,155,479)
Added needs 15,718,038 15,431,615 15,316,325 (115,290)

Total instruction 64,676,346 64,279,614 63,008,845 (1,270,769)

Support services:
Pupil 10,327,671 9,581,440 9,269,573 (311,867)
Instructional staff 7,177,472 7,189,190 6,942,043 (247,147)
General administration 805,554 950,730 877,629 (73,101)
School administration 4,476,772 4,779,770 4,628,030 (151,740)
Business services 1,502,071 1,324,647 1,350,979 26,332
Maintenance and operations 7,955,462 9,270,004 9,444,872 174,868
Transportation 3,588,911 3,859,650 3,720,276 (139,374)
Central services 4,182,099 4,689,558 4,620,700 (68,858)

Debt services 444,001 181,804 181,804 -

Total support services 40,460,013 41,826,793 41,035,906 (790,887)

Co-curricular activities 2,593,821 2,504,988 2,613,590 108,602
Community services 2,579,791 2,283,945 2,095,933 (188,012)

Total expenditures 110,309,971 110,895,340 108,754,274 (2,141,066)

Excess of Revenue Over Expenditures (65,281) (947,465) 1,028,055 1,975,520

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 35,000 93,000 69,674 (23,326)
Transfers out (2,000) - - -

Total other financing uses 33,000 93,000 69,674 (23,326)

Net Change in Fund Balance (32,281) (854,465) 1,097,729 1,952,194

Fund Balance - Beginning of year 21,612,727 21,612,727 21,612,727 -

Fund Balance - End of year $ 21,580,446 $ 20,758,262 $ 22,710,456 $ 1,952,194
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Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

Michigan Public School Employees' Retirement System

Last Ten Plan Years

Plan Years Ended September 30

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

School District's proportion of the
net pension liability %0.58374 %0.59915 %0.59385 %0.59766 %0.60229 %0.60899 %0.60407 %0.60861 %0.62372 %0.62474

School District's proportionate
share of the net pension
liability $188,934,938 $225,331,965 $140,595,788 $205,303,089 $199,459,215 $183,072,916 $156,541,080 $151,843,637 $152,344,004 $137,601,220

School District's covered payroll $ 56,281,243 $ 57,932,432 $ 53,185,619 $ 52,875,875 $ 51,929,362 $ 52,115,224 $ 50,612,794 $ 50,842,733 $ 51,958,464 $ 50,864,127

School District's proportionate
share of the net pension
liability as a percentage of its
covered payroll %335.70 %388.96 %264.35 %388.27 %384.10 %351.28 %309.29 %298.65 %293.20 %270.53

Plan fiduciary net position as a
percentage of total pension
liability %65.91 %60.77 %72.32 %59.49 %62.12 %62.12 %63.96 %63.01 %62.92 %66.15

See notes to required supplementary information. 46
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Schedule of Pension Contributions

Michigan Public School Employees' Retirement System

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Years Ended June 30

2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Statutorily required contribution $ 23,716,758 $ 27,376,897 $ 20,314,671 $ 17,505,570 $ 16,457,853 $ 16,093,763 $ 15,490,867 $ 14,485,547 $ 14,349,323 $ 11,539,879
Contributions in relation to the

statutorily required contribution 23,716,758 27,376,897 20,314,671 17,505,570 16,457,853 16,093,763 15,490,867 14,485,547 14,349,323 11,539,879

Contribution Deficiency $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

School District's Covered
Payroll $ 57,074,995 $ 55,870,555 $ 55,558,378 $ 52,365,193 $ 53,123,591 $ 51,785,854 $ 52,189,064 $ 52,144,086 $ 51,383,829 $ 53,119,684

Contributions as a Percentage
of Covered Payroll %41.55 %49.00 %36.56 %33.43 %30.98 %31.08 %29.68 %27.78 %27.93 %21.72

See notes to required supplementary information. 47
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Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability (Asset)

Michigan Public School Employees' Retirement System

Last Seven Plan Years

Plan Years Ended September 30

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

School District's proportion of the net
OPEB (asset) liability %0.56830 %0.60010 %0.59189 %0.59893 %0.59558 %0.61290 %0.60404

School District's proportionate share of
the net OPEB (asset) liability $ (3,214,836) $12,710,473 $ 9,034,479 $32,086,290 $42,748,923 $48,719,316 $53,490,825

School District's covered payroll $56,281,243 $57,932,432 $53,185,619 $52,875,875 $51,929,362 $52,115,224 $50,612,794

School District's proportionate share of
the net OPEB (asset) liability as a
percentage of its covered payroll %(5.71) %21.94 %16.99 %60.68 %82.32 %93.48 %105.69

Plan fiduciary net position as a
percentage of total OPEB (asset)
liability %105.04 %83.09 %88.87 %59.76 %48.67 %43.10 %36.53
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Schedule of OPEB Contributions

Michigan Public School Employees' Retirement System

Last Seven Fiscal Years

Years Ended June 30

2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

Statutorily required contribution $ 4,688,953 $ 4,497,133 $ 4,527,563 $ 4,300,884 $ 4,256,050 $ 4,067,792 $ 3,735,302
Contributions in relation to the statutorily

required contribution 4,688,953 4,497,133 4,527,563 4,300,884 4,256,050 4,067,792 3,735,302

Contribution Deficiency $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

School District's Covered Payroll $57,074,995 $58,870,555 $55,558,378 $52,365,193 $53,123,591 $51,785,854 $52,189,064

Contributions as a Percentage of
Covered Payroll %8.22 %8.05 %8.15 %8.21 %8.01 %7.86 %7.16
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Pension Information

Benefit Changes

There were no changes of benefit terms for each of the reported plan years ended September 30.

Changes in Assumptions

There were no significant changes of assumptions for each of the reported plan years ended September 30,
except for the following:

-  2023  - The valuation includes the impact of an updated experience study for periods from 2017 to 2022.

- 2022 - The discount rate and investment rate of return used in the September 30, 2021 actuarial valuation
decreased by 0.80 percentage points. 

- 2019 - The discount rate used in the September 30, 2018 actuarial valuation decreased by 0.25 percentage
points. 

- 2018 - The discount rate used in the September 30, 2017 actuarial valuation decreased by 0.45 percentage
points. The valuation also includes the impact of an updated experience study for the periods from 2012 to 2017. 

- 2017 - The discount rate used in the September 30, 2016 actuarial valuation decreased by 0.50 percentage
points. 
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OPEB Information

Ultimately, 10 years of data will be presented in both of the OPEB-related schedules. The number of years
currently presented represents the number of years since the accounting standard requiring these schedules first
became applicable.

Benefit Changes

There were no changes of benefit terms for each of the reported plan years ended September 30.

Changes in Assumptions

There were no significant changes of assumptions for each of the reported plan years ended September 30,
except for the following:

- 2023 - The healthcare cost trend rate used in the September 30, 2023 actuarial valuation decreased by 0.25
percentage points for members under 65 and increased by 1.00 percentage points for members over 65. In
addition, actual per person health benefit costs were lower than projected. The valuation includes the impact of an
updated experience study for periods from 2017 to 2022.

- 2022 - The discount rate and investment rate of return used in the September 30, 2021 actuarial valuation
decreased by 0.95 percentage points. This resulted in a lower than projected per person health benefit costs to
reduce the plan's total OPEB liability by an additional $1.1 billion in 2022.

- 2021 - The health care cost trend rate used in the September 30, 2020 actuarial valuation increased by 0.75
percentage points for members under 65 and decreased by 1.75 percentage points for members over 65. In
addition, actual per person health benefit costs were lower than projected. This reduced the plan's total OPEB
liability by $1.3 billion in 2021.

- 2020 - The health care cost trend rate used in the September 30, 2019 actuarial valuation decreased by 0.50
percentage points. This, in addition to actual per person health benefit costs being lower than projected, reduced
the plan's total OPEB liability by an additional $1.8 billion in 2020.

- 2019 - The discount rate used in the September 30, 2018 actuarial valuation decreased by 0.20 percentage
points. The valuation also includes the impact of an updated experience study for the periods from 2012 to 2017.
This resulted in a lower than projected per person health benefit cost to reduce the plan's total OPEB liability by an
additional $1.4 billion in 2019. 

- 2018 - The discount rate used in the September 30, 2017 actuarial valuation decreased by 0.35 percentage
points. The valuation also includes the impact of an updated experience study for the periods from 2012 to 2017.
This resulted in a lower than projected per person health benefit cost to reduce the plan's total OPEB liability by
$1.4 billion in 2018. 
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Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

June 30, 2024

Special Revenue Funds Capital Project Funds

International
Academy

Fund

Center
Program

Fund
Food Service

Fund

Community
Services

Fund

Co-curricular
Endowment

Fund

Hills
Activities

Fund
Debt Service

Fund

Capital
Equipment

Fund

Capital
Improvement

s Fund Sinking Fund Total

Assets
Cash and investments $ - $ 4,718,232 $ 1,265,522 $ 1,311,825 $ - $ 927,302 $ - $ 456,360 $ 6,171,795 $ - $14,851,036
Receivables:

Accounts receivable 150 - 287,461 18,723 - - - - - - 306,334
Due from other

governmental units 1,510,586 - - - - - - - - - 1,510,586
Inventories - - 71,289 - - - - - - - 71,289
Prepaid costs and other

assets - - - - - - - - - 2,500 2,500
Restricted cash and

investments - - - - 442,640 - 1,711,506 - - 3,265,826 5,419,972

Total assets
$ 1,510,736 $ 4,718,232 $ 1,624,272 $ 1,330,548 $ 442,640 $ 927,302 $ 1,711,506 $ 456,360 $ 6,171,795 $ 3,268,326 $22,161,717

Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 287,276 $ 17,753 $ 162,818 $ 55,339 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,158,731 $ 1,681,917
Due to other funds 681,427 - - - - - - - - - 681,427
Accrued payroll-related

liabilities 239,813 306,469 - 41,697 - - - - - - 587,979

Unearned revenue 86,440 - 138,210 639,206 - - - - 18,750 - 882,606

Total liabilities 1,294,956 324,222 301,028 736,242 - - - - 18,750 1,158,731 3,833,929

Fund Balances
Nonspendable:

Inventories - - 71,289 - - - - - - - 71,289
Prepaid costs - - - - - - - - - 2,500 2,500

Restricted:
Debt service - - - - - - 1,711,506 - - - 1,711,506
Capital projects - - - - - - - - - 2,107,095 2,107,095
Food service - - 1,251,955 - - - - - - - 1,251,955
International Academy

Fund 215,780 - - - - - - - - - 215,780
Co-curricular

Endowment Fund - - - - 442,640 - - - - - 442,640
Committed - Student

activities - - - - - 927,302 - - - - 927,302
Assigned:

Community service - - - 594,306 - - - - - - 594,306
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Nonmajor Governmental Funds

June 30, 2024

Special Revenue Funds Capital Project Funds

International
Academy

Fund

Center
Program

Fund
Food Service

Fund

Community
Services

Fund

Co-curricular
Endowment

Fund

Hills
Activities

Fund
Debt Service

Fund

Capital
Equipment

Fund

Capital
Improvement

s Fund Sinking Fund Total

Center program - 4,394,010 - - - - - - - - 4,394,010

Capital projects - - - - - - - 456,360 6,153,045 - 6,609,405

Total fund
balances 215,780 4,394,010 1,323,244 594,306 442,640 927,302 1,711,506 456,360 6,153,045 2,109,595 18,327,788

Total liabilities
and fund
balances

$ 1,510,736 $ 4,718,232 $ 1,624,272 $ 1,330,548 $ 442,640 $ 927,302 $ 1,711,506 $ 456,360 $ 6,171,795 $ 3,268,326 $22,161,717
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Combining Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Year Ended June 30, 2024

Special Revenue Funds Capital Project Funds

International
Academy

Fund

Center
Program

Fund
Food Service

Fund

Community
Services

Fund

Co-curricular
Endowment

Fund

Hills
Activities

Fund
Debt Service

Fund

Capital
Equipment

Fund

Capital
Improvement

s Fund Sinking Fund Total

Revenue
Local sources $ 371,756 $ - $ 372,524 $ 2,447,147 $ - $ 1,857,259 $12,705,803 $ 37,254 $ - $ 3,314,636 $21,106,379
State sources - 4,349,950 1,556,403 - - - - 355,307 - - 6,261,660
Federal sources - - 804,054 - - - - - - - 804,054

Interdistrict sources 6,462,447 7,233,908 - - - - - - - - 13,696,355

Total revenue 6,834,203 11,583,858 2,732,981 2,447,147 - 1,857,259 12,705,803 392,561 - 3,314,636 41,868,448

Expenditures
Current:

Instruction 4,931,210 7,570,734 - - - - - - - - 12,501,944
Support services 1,692,805 3,958,188 - 10,004 - 2,180,434 1,399 - - 1,846 7,844,676
Food services - - 2,635,658 - - - - - - - 2,635,658
Community services 129,902 - - 2,417,429 - - - - - - 2,547,331

Debt service:
Principal - - - - - - 3,970,000 - - - 3,970,000
Interest - - - - - - 8,561,444 - - - 8,561,444
Other debt costs - - - - - - 1,000 - - - 1,000

Capital outlay - 29,257 306,475 - - - - 922,766 38,957 3,404,598 4,702,053

Total expenditures 6,753,917 11,558,179 2,942,133 2,427,433 - 2,180,434 12,533,843 922,766 38,957 3,406,444 42,764,106

Excess of Revenue (Under)
Over Expenditures 80,286 25,679 (209,152) 19,714 - (323,175) 171,960 (530,205) (38,957) (91,808) (895,658)

Other Financing Sources
(Uses)

Proceeds from sale of
capital assets - - - - - - - 2,315 - - 2,315

Transfers in - - - - - - - 22,480 - - 22,480

Transfers out - (22,480) (9,005) (60,669) - - - - - - (92,154)

Total other
financing (uses)
sources - (22,480) (9,005) (60,669) - - - 24,795 - - (67,359)

Net Change in Fund Balances 80,286 3,199 (218,157) (40,955) - (323,175) 171,960 (505,410) (38,957) (91,808) (963,017)

Fund Balances - Beginning of
year $ 135,494 $ 4,390,811 $ 1,541,401 $ 635,261 $ 442,640 $ 1,250,477 $ 1,539,546 $ 961,770 $ 6,192,002 $ 2,201,403 $19,290,805
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Combining Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances (Continued)

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Year Ended June 30, 2024

Special Revenue Funds Capital Project Funds

International
Academy

Fund

Center
Program

Fund
Food Service

Fund

Community
Services

Fund

Co-curricular
Endowment

Fund

Hills
Activities

Fund
Debt Service

Fund

Capital
Equipment

Fund

Capital
Improvement

s Fund Sinking Fund Total

Fund Balances - End of year
$ 215,780 $ 4,394,010 $ 1,323,244 $ 594,306 $ 442,640 $ 927,302 $ 1,711,506 $ 456,360 $ 6,153,045 $ 2,109,595 $18,327,788
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June 30, 2024

2023
Refunding

Bonds
2020 Bond

Issue
2022 Bond

Issue
2023 Bond

Issue

Years Ending June 30 Principal Principal Principal Principal Total

2025 $ 1,545,000 $ 1,050,000 $ 510,000 $ 1,445,000 $ 4,550,000
2026 1,695,000 1,200,000 560,000 1,655,000 5,110,000
2027 1,840,000 1,255,000 610,000 1,940,000 5,645,000
2028 2,010,000 1,500,000 660,000 1,975,000 6,145,000
2029 2,175,000 1,565,000 670,000 2,360,000 6,770,000
2030 2,370,000 1,650,000 675,000 2,750,000 7,445,000
2031 2,570,000 1,785,000 705,000 3,105,000 8,165,000
2032 2,775,000 1,970,000 735,000 3,475,000 8,955,000
2033 2,995,000 2,215,000 735,000 3,825,000 9,770,000
2034 3,160,000 2,440,000 735,000 2,600,000 8,935,000
2035 3,350,000 2,580,000 735,000 2,600,000 9,265,000
2036 3,530,000 2,795,000 735,000 2,525,000 9,585,000
2037 3,720,000 2,795,000 735,000 2,660,000 9,910,000
2038 3,920,000 2,795,000 735,000 2,795,000 10,245,000
2039 4,095,000 2,795,000 740,000 2,965,000 10,595,000
2040 - 2,900,000 750,000 3,275,000 6,925,000
2041 - 2,940,000 755,000 3,275,000 6,970,000
2042 - 3,000,000 755,000 3,275,000 7,030,000
2043 - 3,065,000 760,000 3,275,000 7,100,000
2044 - 3,230,000 760,000 3,275,000 7,265,000
2045 - 3,365,000 760,000 3,275,000 7,400,000
2046 - 3,505,000 765,000 3,275,000 7,545,000
2047 - 3,715,000 765,000 3,275,000 7,755,000
2048 - 3,880,000 765,000 3,275,000 7,920,000
2049 - 4,035,000 - 3,275,000 7,310,000
2050 - 4,180,000 - 3,280,000 7,460,000

Total remaining payments $ 41,750,000 $ 68,205,000 $ 17,110,000 $ 74,705,000 $ 201,770,000

Principal payments due May 1 May 1 May 1 May 1

Interest payments due May 1 and
November 1

May 1 and
November 1

May 1 and
November 1

May 1 and
November 1

Interest rate 3.00% to
5.00%

2.00% to
4.00%

4.00% to
5.00%

5.00%

Original issue $ 43,155,000 $ 85,395,000 $ 17,325,000 $ 76,130,000
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To the Board of Education  
Bloomfield Hills Public Schools 

We have recently completed our audit of the basic financial statements of Bloomfield Hills Public Schools 
(the “School District”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2024. In addition to our audit report, we are 
providing the following results of the audit, other recommendations and observations, and informational 
items that impact the School District: 
 

Page 

Results of the Audit 1-4 

Other Recommendations and Observations 5-6 

Informational Items 7-17 

We are grateful for the opportunity to be of service to Bloomfield Hills Public Schools. We would also like 
to extend our thanks to Kandice Moynihan, Clare Frick, Carmella Lewis, and the entire business office for 
their assistance and preparedness during the audit. We recognize that preparing for the audit is carried out 
in addition to your staff’s normal daily activities. Should you have any questions regarding the comments in 
this report, please do not hesitate to call. 

      

October 24, 2024 
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Results of the Audit 
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October 24, 2024 

To the Board of Education  
Bloomfield Hills Schools 

We have audited the financial statements of Bloomfield Hills Schools (the “School District”) as of and for 
the year ended June 30, 2024 and have issued our report thereon dated October 24, 2024. Professional 
standards require that we provide you with the following information related to our audit. 

Our Responsibility Under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards  

As stated in our engagement letter dated June 24,2024, our responsibility, as described by professional 
standards, is to express an opinion about whether the financial statements prepared by management with 
your oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of your 
responsibilities. Our responsibility is to plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable, but not absolute, 
assurance that the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

As part of our audit, we considered the internal control of the School District. Such considerations were 
solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning 
such internal control. 

We are responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional 
judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, we are 
not required to design procedures specifically to identify such matters. 

 Our audit of the School District’s financial statements has also been conducted in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Under 
Government Auditing Standards, we are obligated to communicate certain matters that come to our 
attention related to our audit to those responsible for the governance of the School District, including 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; certain instances 
of error or fraud; illegal acts applicable to government agencies; and significant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identify during our audit. Toward this end, we issued a separate letter dated October 24, 
2024 regarding our consideration of the School District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements.  

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit 

We performed the audit according to the planned scope and timing previously communicated to you in our 
meeting about planning matters on September 12, 2024. 

Significant Audit Findings  

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. In accordance with 
the terms of our engagement letter, we will advise management about the appropriateness of accounting 
policies and their application. The significant accounting policies used by the School District are described 
in Note 2 to the financial statements.  
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No new accounting policies were adopted, and the application of existing policies was not changed during 
2024.  

We noted no transactions entered into by the School District during the year for which there is a lack of 
authoritative guidance or consensus.  

We noted no significant transactions that have been recognized in the financial statements in a different 
period than when the transaction occurred.  

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are 
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about 
future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the 
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly 
from those expected.  

The most sensitive estimates affecting the financial statements were the School District’s share of the 
MPSERS net liability for the pension and net asset for the other postemployment benefit (OPEB) plans 
recorded on the government-wide statements related to GASB Statement Nos. 68 and 75, respectively. 
The School District’s estimates as of June 30, 2024 were $188,934,938 million and $3,314,836 million for 
the pension and OPEB plans, respectively, based on data received from the Office of Retirement Services. 
We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the accounting estimates in determining 
that they are reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.  

The disclosures in the financial statements are neutral, consistent, and clear.  

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in performing and completing our audit.  

Disagreements with Management 

For the purpose of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a financial 
accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant 
to the financial statements or the auditor’s report.  

We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.  

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements  

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the 
audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.  

We did not detect any misstatements as a result of audit procedures. 

Significant Findings or Issues  

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standards, business conditions affecting the School District, and business plans and strategies that may 
affect the risks of material misstatement, with management each year prior to our retention as this the 
School District’s auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional 
relationship, and our responses were not a condition of our retention.  

Management Representations  

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management 
representation letter dated October 24, 2024.  
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Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters, similar to obtaining a second opinion on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of 
an accounting principle to the School District’s financial statements or a determination of the type of 
auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the 
consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our 
knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants. 

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Education and management of the School 
District and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Very truly yours, 

Plante & Moran, PLLC 

 

Jennifer L. Chambers, CPA 
Partner 
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Other Recommendations and Observations
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Food Service Fund - Fund Balance  

We noted that the fund balance of the Food Service Fund exceeds the U.S. Department of Agriculture’s 
maximum allowance of three months’ worth of operating expenditures. If not yet completed, the School 
District will be required to develop a spenddown plan for reducing the balance to an acceptable level. This 
plan will be required to be submitted to the Michigan Department of Education.  

Purchasing Cards 

We understand the District’s business office is in the process of reviewing the utilization of purchasing cards 
(P-cards) throughout the District to evaluate access, usage, and spending limits. We commend the District 
for taking steps to perform this review which should take place periodically as a successful P-card program 
requires careful planning and regular oversight.  This includes: 

 Review of P-card practices and consideration of revision of current written policies and procedures 
to ensure it aligns with authorized uses and the District’s procurement policies. 

 Granting authority to the right people.  Limiting the distribution of cards to those individuals who 
need them to facilitate their job function is key to limiting the risk of the program. 

 Establishing spending controls and re-evaluating those limits as a way to limit risk exposure.  

Parent Organizations/Booster Groups 

Parent organizations/councils affiliated with individual schools and booster groups should be independently 
run, separate organizations from the School District, typically organized as 501 (c)(3) entities.  Because of 
the affiliation with the School District, it is important to establish guidelines on how these organizations 
should conduct business, and often districts offer guidance on best practices associated with governance, 
cash handling, parent engagement, and documentation retention.  The School District has established an 
administrative regulation related to the expectations surrounding district supported organizations.  We 
understand the School District has made efforts to transition boosters and parent organizations to be fully 
independent from the School District to operate appropriately as separate legal entities.  We encourage the 
continued effort in this area to complete the transition.    
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Managing the Changing Financial Resources Landscape  

As fiscal year 2024/2025 kicks off, the school funding landscape is changing. Since 2020, the School District 
has faced a continuously changing environment. The pandemic created significant uncertainty, followed by 
a significant infusion of federal resources, and ultimately a stable and growing fiscal platform for the state 
budget. As new resources were added, new challenges were created to effectively plan, develop, deliver, 
evaluate, and account for the programs and services. Beginning with the 2024/2025 school aid budget, we 
have observed a change in the budget strategy. Projections suggest a slowing growth pattern for the School 
Aid Fund. For the first time in several years, the governor and Legislature were faced with difficult choices 
regarding what initiatives to fund or cut and where to modify funding levels, including the evaluation of 
initiatives that were borne out of the pandemic. While overall the School Aid Fund is as large as it ever has 
been, the ability to spread the funding to all desired initiatives is no longer realistic and school districts will 
have to monitor how funding changes will impact educational initiatives.  

We understand the unique challenges school districts face within the changing funding landscape. We 
continue to work closely with state and federal decision-makers to both understand the changes and provide 
insight into potential implications. As a strategic partner and advocate for public education, we continue to 
meet with decision-makers before actions are finalized so that these groups can be well informed of the 
implications their actions will have on the students, your business office, and your financial statements. Our 
work continues with federal and state agencies as new or revised accounting and compliance guidance is 
developed so we can help school districts be better equipped to manage the new rules and requirements. 
As guidance is updated and opportunities are identified, we will continue to provide updates to aid the 
School District in managing changes and navigating complexities. We understand that the last several years 
have required substantial extra effort by the Board of Education, administration, teachers, and support staff 
to bring the School District through one of the most extraordinary times in education. We also understand 
that the work is not done, and we appreciate the opportunity to work side by side with your team during this 
next chapter. 

School Funding - School Aid in Depth 

The 2023/2024 fiscal year began the process of exiting the pandemic-related funding environment. Funding 
continued to include significant state-sourced increases, significant new education investments, and some 
significant one-time resources. While the 2023/2024 School Aid Fund suggested state fiscal sustainability, 
the 2024/2025 School Aid Fund estimates suggested the School Aid Fund is moving toward slower growth 
rates. As a result, while the 2023/2024 budget provided significant new resources for education, the 
development of the 2024/2025 school aid budget required more creativity. This comes at a time when 
federal pandemic-related funding ends at September 30, 2024 with the conclusion of the federal ESSER 
programs.  

2023/2024 State Funding: The May 2023 Consensus Revenue Estimating Conference identified availability 
of significant new resources. This allowed the State to continue to make investments in education, shore 
up funding for long-standing programs, make investments where new needs were identified, and respond 
to the changing financial structure as federal pandemic-related funding begins to come to a close. Key 
highlights impacting the School District’s funding for 2023/2024 included the following: 

 Foundation Allowance: Increased the target foundation allowance by $458 per pupil to $9,608, a 5 
percent increase. Hold harmless school districts also received the $458 per pupil increase. Cyber 
schools did not receive an increase and continued at $9,150. 
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 Pupil Count: Continued the traditional blended pupil count methodology, with 90 percent weighting for 
the October 2023 count and 10 percent weighting for the February 2023 count. However, for declining 
enrollment districts, a provision was added to use a two-year blended count to slow the impact of the 
decline on current year revenue. A district qualified if its 2023 final membership count was lower than 
the 2022 final membership count. In this case, a school district received additional funding through 
Section 29. 

 Special Education: Special education funding is now fully treated as categorical and is not using 
foundation allowance amounts to supplement its required payments under the Headlee Amendment. 
In 2023/2024, special education funding provided by the State was provided from Section 51 of the 
State Aid Act. In the past, a portion of the funding was provided from Section 20, where the foundation 
allowance is determined.  

 MPSERS Cost for 2023/2024: The basic structure continued, including cost support provided by the 
School Aid Fund. For 2024, the overall contribution rate increased to 48 percent of payroll from 45 
percent, with the net cost to the School District increasing from 28 percent up to approximately 31 
percent. For the first time in several years, the net cost to the School District increased in fiscal year 
2023/2024. 

 GSRP: Increased funding for the Great Start Readiness Program (GSRP) improved by funding 
reimbursement at the same level as the target foundation allowance and increasing the income limits, 
which increased the number of families eligible to participate. These steps align with the goal of 
ultimately making preschool available to all in Michigan. 

 At-Risk: Increased funding for Section 31a/At-Risk programs and used an opportunity index to better 
weight funding based on need 

 School Meals: Section 30d provided universal free breakfast and lunch for the 2023/2024 fiscal year 
with the intention of continuing the program. The 2024/2025 School Aid Fund amendments continued 
funding for the program. The program is state funded and did not replace the federal Child Nutrition 
Cluster.  

 Transportation: Additional transportation funding provided using a formula based upon riders per 
square mile 

 Mental Health and School Safety: Additional one-time funding infusion for student mental health and 
school safety services  

 Student Loan Repayment: One-time allocation for a student loan repayment program for districts to 
repay loans of employees who work directly with students. Note, this funding was not put into the 
system until late in the school year, creating some challenges in revenue recognition at June 30, 2024.  

 Retirement: Increased allocation for contributions to the retirement system to reduce its long-term cost. 

 ISD Operations: Intermediate school district (ISD) operations allocation increased by 5 percent to 
mirror the increase in the foundation allowance. 
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2024/2025 State Funding: As the 2023/2024 school year was coming to a close, the May 2024 Consensus 
Revenue Estimating Conference predicted that there will be sufficient resources for current programs but 
suggested that the revenue growth in the school aid fund will continue at a slower pace than the previous 
two years. As a practical matter, the conference conclusions suggest the funding growth will mirror more 
closely the pre-pandemic growth levels. As schools entered the 2024/2025 fiscal year, the School Aid Bill 
was completed and signed into law. The bill provided for some funding increases and resources to fund 
new initiatives agreed to by the governor and Legislature. It also reduced the allocation for some one-time 
categoricals. It increased resources provided for retirement, and it did not provide a foundation allowance 
increase. Instead, the analysis of the bill indicates that the modifications, primarily with retirement funding, 
free up about $400 per pupil for each district to spend on operations. Based on the mechanics of the School 
Aid Bill, not every district will realize a full $400 benefit. Some key highlights of the School Aid Bill include 
the following: 

 The target foundation allowance stays at $9,608 per pupil for public schools. Public school academies 
received a 3.9 percent increase in their target foundation, estimated at $9,983. The increase was due 
to the fact most academies do not participate in the MPSERS and are funded using a separate 
categorical. 

 Funding continues for declining enrollment districts to smooth the impact of resulting revenue decline. 

 For 2024/2025, the State’s obligation under the Headlee Amendment will continue to be funded from 
the special education allocation within the school aid budget. Previously, a portion of that obligation 
was paid from the School District’s foundation allowance allocation. 

 Revisions to amounts provided in Section 147 (MPSERS categoricals) to increase funding for 
retirement. The increase in resources essentially replaces an increase in the foundation allowance. By 
reducing the net cost of the retirement contribution, the School District will have more resources to 
invest in ongoing operations. Notably, the revision to the funding strategy was crafted when the bill was 
in conference committee. Prior to the conference report, each version of the bill provided for an increase 
in the foundation allowance ranging from $217 to $302 per pupil. 

 The MPSERS OPEB and pension funding has been the focus of School Aid Fund discussions for many 
budget cycles. For years, the OPEB plan was underfunded and had a very large net liability (referred 
to as the “UAAL”). The current issue focuses on OPEB, which is now considered fully funded, meaning 
that the plan now has sufficient assets to cover accrued health benefits for current and former 
employees’ past services. State funding provides a contribution to districts to cover the UAAL costs, 
which is about $669 million, statewide, for the historical OPEB UAAL. The 2024/2025 School Aid Bill 
redirects $598 million of the savings back to the School District. This will be funded through a 
categorical, 147a4, and will represent approximately 5.75 percent of MPSERS-related payroll.  

 GSRP receives an increase in funding and provides for more families to be eligible for free preschool. 
Now, families who are less than four times the federal poverty level will be eligible for free service. 

 At-risk funding is now over $1 billion. Revisions to the program include new flexibility provisions to 
reduce teacher-student ratio and support retention and recruitment efforts. 

 Categoricals continuing without substantive change include, but are not limited to the following: 
Transportation, Future Educator Fellowship, Student Teacher Stipend, and ISD Operations support. 

 Many smaller categoricals were eliminated or had reduced funding. However, the most significant 
funding reduction was for mental health and school safety. Since this program was considered a one-
time program, it was not considered a cut however, districts that built programming around this funding 
will need to determine if other sources can be used to fund the programs. 
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 Special Education Services: In 2023/2024, use of the foundation allowance to contribute to the State’s 
support of special education ceased, and the State’s contribution to support special education is paid 
entirely from a categorical allocation. These changes in the funding formula will have the effect of 
providing more state support to cover the cost of special education operations. The implication to the 
School District will be that more funds will be freed up to support other general education activities. The 
actual amount of the shift varies by district and requires some analysis. This funding methodology 
continued for 2024/2025. 

Many of these initiatives have their roots in the education issues encountered during the pandemic, along 
with the desire to continue to address the recommendations first identified in the Michigan School Finance 
Collaborative, which outlined priorities for responding to education needs. Careful planning to effectively 
leverage these funding sources, along with managing programs initiated during the pandemic, will be critical 
for school districts throughout the 2024/2025 school year. 

Looking Forward to 2025 and Beyond 

The May 2024 Consensus Revenue Estimating Conference provided a look into 2025, 2026, and 2027. 
Essentially, the conclusion from the conference indicates the expected funding levels are beginning to level 
off. The key implication is that it is unlikely that the School Aid Fund will be able to provide the same growth 
in resources available to public schools as we move into the future. Given that, in the last few years, several 
categoricals were added to the funding scheme, as well as significant increases to the foundation 
allowance, the revenue estimates suggest that funding modifications may be required. Since many of the 
added categoricals were labeled as one time categoricals, it appears that these programs may be most at 
risk of adjustment in the future. For 2024/2025, we have already seen such an adjustment for mental health 
and school safety, where the funding levels were significantly reduced. We have also seen that there was 
no foundation allowance increase provided for 2024/2025. Instead, modifications were made to retirement 
funding, which essentially provided about $400 per pupil of freed-up resources for districts to fund their 
operations. Key themes that continue to be areas of emphasis when evaluating future spending decisions 
include the following: 

 Federal Pandemic Resources: The last major funding source is ARP ESSER III. It is funded as part 
of the Education Stabilization Fund and sunsets on September 30, 2024. Some of the funding may 
have been used by the School District to fund recurring costs of operations. This date, referred to as 
the funding cliff, will require each district to evaluate its budget strategy to determine if resources 
supported recurring operations, and what resources will be available to fund continuing operations once 
the funds are depleted. The School District will need to closely evaluate the impact of the sunset of the 
ESSER funds on future budgets.  

 Sustainability of initiatives from 2023/2024: There were several initiatives included in the 2023/2024 
amendments to the State Aid Act. Revenue projections continued to show significant growth, creating 
room to fund recent and new initiatives. Many of the initiatives result from common themes, including 
the pandemic, mental health concerns of students and staff, addressing the teacher shortage, school 
security, continuing investment in preschool, vocational/career training, beginning to focus on 
educational infrastructure investment, meeting the special education funding requirements with 
categorical funds, and providing free meals to all students (new Section 30d). Many of these initiatives 
were carried forward and continued in the 2024/2025 amendments to the State Aid Act, but some were 
not due to resource constraints. The biggest example is the reduction in previously labeled one-time 
funding for mental health and school safety. Each initiative required assessment and planning by 
individual school districts. With new resources comes new responsibility to determine the most effective 
way to leverage these funds for the benefit of the students, staff, and the School District. The same 
challenges exist as districts assess the content of the 2024/2025 amendments to the State Aid Act.  
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 Pupil Count Trends: During the pandemic, most public schools across Michigan experienced a decline 
in enrollment. Statewide enrollment has historically been slightly under 1.5 million students. Prior to the 
pandemic, annual enrollment figures were declining annually at about 10,000 students per year. 
However, during the pandemic, statewide enrollment decreased in excess of 50,000 students. As part 
of the Consensus Revenue Estimating Conference process, total enrollment is tracked and estimated. 
A key consideration in the projections continues to be to what extent the 50,000 student reduction will 
recover. Current data suggests that some portion returned as the rate of decline slowed, but enrollment 
will not recover to pre-pandemic levels. While this data is important statewide, it is very important at the 
local district level. Since the foundation allowance is computed on a per pupil basis, a stable and 
predictable enrollment will have a substantial impact on the financial picture. As a practical example, 
on average, it takes about 10 students to fully fund a teacher position. As districts continue to operate 
in the post-pandemic period, continued focus on recruiting and retaining students and families will be 
essential to improving student enrollment. 

The key lesson from the 2024/2025 budget cycle is that, since resources provided in the School Aid Fund 
are projected to return to a pace similar to pre-pandemic levels, the governor and Legislature will once 
again be forced to make difficult choices in deciding how to fund programs. In turn, school districts will be 
required to adjust to changes in funding priorities and ultimately how resources will be used for local district 
operations. Some of those challenges include the following: 

 The impact of a recession on school funding, if it were to occur 

 Fully utilizing the ESSER III allocation and how it will impact recurring operations once funding ends 

 Staff retention and recruitment, including use of novel approaches, some of which are funded by state 
categoricals, for as long as they are in place 

 Continued efforts at attracting and retaining students to the School District 

 Pupil count trends and projections for school districts and school buildings to better plan staffing, 
infrastructure, and operational needs  

 Evaluating programs addressing learning loss, including funding of programs once pandemic-related 
funding is concluded 

 Planning for potentially expanded preschool services funded under an expanded GSRP, including 
identification and equipping of facilities 

 Assessing food service operations as entering second year of the new state-funded free breakfast and 
lunch program 

 Potential staffing cost increases 

 Operating cost increases resulting from inflation 

 Technology cost increases and access to technology learning tools 

 Costs for school security and mental health services, especially with the reduction in funding in 
2024/2025 

 Identifying, recruiting, and retaining staff to provide mental health and school security services 

 Cost trends for the retirement system and the extent to which state support is used from the School Aid 
Fund 
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The next Consensus Revenue Estimating Conference will occur in January 2025. As districts move into the 
2024/2025 school year, they will need to carefully plan for how best to use current resources as well as 
begin to plan for potential adjustments going forward as state funding growth begins to slow. 

Michigan School Meals 

Beginning in the 2023/2024 school year and continuing for 2024/2025, a free breakfast and lunch is 
available to all students in Michigan schools. This program, initiated with the 2023/2024 amendments to 
the State Aid Act, provides state-funded meals to all students who do not qualify for a free meal under the 
National School Lunch and National School Breakfast programs. For 2023/2024, the School District 
received $1,427,378 in state funding under Section 30d for this program. The revenue supports the Food 
Service Fund and replaces the revenue previously received from student-paid meals. As a result of the 
program, most schools saw an increase in meals served to students. Some key observations include the 
following: 

 Participation is not automatic. Districts apply using the Coordinated Application in the State’s NexSys 
system. 

 For a district to be eligible to participate, it must do the following:  

o Be a public school, charter school, or intermediate school district 

o Participate in the National School Lunch Program 

o Serve breakfast and lunch 

o Serve all meals at no cost to pre-K through 12th grade students 

o Adopt Community Eligibility Provision (CEP) to maximize federal reimbursement. Note that not all 
schools qualify for this provision under the federal program. If a district qualifies, the meals will be 
funded using that federal program, and the state program is not needed. 

o Collect relevant family income information 

o Write off all outstanding student negative balances 

 The program works alongside and supplements the current federal National School Lunch and National 
School Breakfast programs and does not replace them. 

 Districts will need to track and claim meals served similar to what is done for the federal programs. 

 As noted above, districts must eliminate negative student account balances. In doing so, the Food 
Service Fund is not allowed to absorb the write-off. That removal requires funding from sources outside 
the Food Service Fund. The MDE provides guidance for how this should be accomplished. 

 Many school districts are experiencing an increase in fund balance in the Food Service Fund beyond 
the state limitations for this fund. School districts will need to monitor and ensure that there is a 
spenddown plan that strategizes utilizing the fund balance for allowable costs.  

With this approach to access to school meals, the potential for continued high participation rates is likely. 
Many districts saw increased demand on food service operations, including staffing levels, timing of meals, 
cafeteria seating, menu planning, and food orders in 2023/2024. As districts move into 2024/2025, it is likely 
there is a clearer expectation of the level of student participation and its impact on food operations. Using 
that information, schools should be better equipped to plan for effective food service operations.  
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Grants Management 

Grants have always been a substantive area in school operations. Typical federal programs seen in most 
districts include Title I, Special Education, and Child Nutrition. These and other programs continue to be 
important and require significant skill, attention, and time to account for and adequately deploy those 
resources. Additionally, with the advent of the pandemic, programs such as ESSER, GEER, and CRF have 
infused significant new federal resources into the School District. These events have significantly increased 
the workload, burden, and grants management risk across the School District. As the pandemic programs 
wind down and reach the end of their individual grant periods, federal agencies, along with state-level pass-
through agencies, have increased their oversight and scrutiny over the overall administration of the federal 
programs, including heightened focus on internal controls. 

This provides a significant challenge for the School District to ensure that resources, processes, and 
controls are in place and operating as designed. As the School District moves into the 2025 fiscal year, we 
suggest performing a risk assessment of its key processes and controls. This assessment and related 
action items can help ensure the School District has the pieces in place for an effective and efficient 
response to the grants management challenges and documented oversight reviews at the right levels. 

Michigan Public School Employees’ Retirement System (MPSERS) - Update on the Plans’ Net 
Pension Liability and OPEB Asset 

Similar to the State of Michigan, the MPSERS plan has a September 30 year end. With the adoption of 
GASB Statement Nos. 68 and 75 several years ago, school districts have been reporting their share of the 
MPSERS plan funded status in the government-wide financial statements.  

At September 30, 2023, the pension portion of the MPSERS plan for the State of Michigan had a net 
pension liability of approximately $32.4 billion. This is a decrease of approximately 15 percent from the 
reported amount of $37.9 billion on September 30, 2022. One of the primary reasons for the decrease in 
the net liability was the net investment returns. The pension plan’s annual investment rate of return was 8.3 
percent for the year ended September 30, 2023, compared to an investment loss of 4.8 percent for the year 
ended September 30, 2022.  

At September 30, 2023, the retiree health care portion (OPEB) of the MPSERS plan had a net OPEB asset 
of approximately $566 million compared to the net OPEB liability of $2.1 billion at September 30, 2022. This 
year marks a significant milestone for the OPEB portion of the plan, flipping from a net liability to a net 
asset. One of the primary reasons for the decrease in the net liability was the net investment returns. The 
pension plan’s annual investment rate of return was 8.3 percent for the year ended September 30, 2023, 
compared to an investment loss of 4.8 percent for the year ended September 30, 2022. 

Fund Balance 

Fund balance, particularly in the General Fund, is critically important to ensuring the financial health and 
stability of the School District. Having adequate fund balance allows the School District to navigate through 
and respond to unexpected losses or revenue shortfalls, such as emergency repairs or decline in funding. 
It ensures the School District can continue its operations smoothly without disruptions, even in times of 
financial uncertainty. A healthy fund balance can also improve the School District’s credit rating, making it 
easier and less expensive to borrow money when needed. Overall, having a healthy fund balance allows 
for better long-term financial planning and budget flexibility to ensure the School District’s resources are 
being utilized in the most effective manner possible. Given the changing landscape in state and federal 
funding over the past few years, fund balance will continue to garner more attention among board members 
and key stakeholders.  

During the 2023/2024 school year, the School District's General Fund revenue exceeded expenditures by 
approximately $1,098,000. This resulted in increasing the General Fund fund balance to approximately 
$22,710,000 at June 30, 2024. Fund balance goals are often stated in terms of a percentage of total 
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expenditures. As a point of reference, the statewide average for school districts at June 30, 2023 was 
approximately 21.86 percent of expenditures and outgoing transfers. Fund balance at the statewide 
average would approximately equal the School District's average operating costs for an 11-week period. 
The School District's fund balance percentage is 20.88 percent and equals approximately 11 weeks of 
operation.  

Upcoming Accounting Pronouncements 

There are several upcoming accounting pronouncements that will have an impact on future financial 
statements of the School District.  

GASB Statement No. 101 - Compensated Absences 

School districts have historically been required to account for certain types of accumulated employee leave 
time in their financial statements; however, the existing standards were written many years ago, and 
significant changes have occurred since then related to the various types of compensated absences that 
exist today. The GASB adopted a new pronouncement that addresses the accounting for compensated 
absences, which include vacation, sick, and other paid leave time. Under GASB 101, the School District 
will record a compensated absence liability in the full accrual financial statements for leave time that (1) is 
attributable to services already rendered, (2) accumulates, and (3) is more likely than not to be used for 
time off or otherwise paid in cash or settled through noncash means. The liability is to be recorded each 
reporting period, in the full accrual statements only, using each employee’s pay rate as of the date of the 
financial statements. The new standard also removes the historic requirement related to disclosing the 
gross additions and reductions to the compensated absence liability in the financial statements, and, 
instead, a school district can disclose only the net change during the year. The new standard also removes 
the previous requirement to disclose which funds are responsible for liquidating compensated absence 
liabilities as they are paid. 

This statement is effective for the School District’s year ending June 30, 2025. The School District should 
begin to review the requirements of this new pronouncement, as it may have an impact on how the School 
District accounts for its compensated absence liability, including the cumulative effects of the accounting 
change on net assets as of July 1, 2024. Adoption will require assessments of historical data, and 
management should ensure this data is readily available to formulate assumptions. 

GASB Statement No. 102 - Certain Risk Disclosures 

This standard establishes financial reporting requirements for risks related to vulnerabilities due to certain 
concentrations or constraints. For those meeting the definition in the standard, the School District will 
disclose the concentration or constraint, related events that could have a substantial impact, and actions 
taken to mitigate the risk. The School District will need to carefully review the definition of concentrations 
and constraints to properly identify those that may require disclosure. This new standard is effective for the 
School District’s June 30, 2025 year end.  
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GASB Statement No. 103  Financial Reporting Model Improvements 

The objective of this standard is to make improvements to the financial reporting model, including Statement 
34, Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local 
Governments, and other reporting model-related pronouncements. A key change to this standard from the 
exposure draft is the removal related to the recognition in and the presentation of governmental funds. The 
standard’s scope includes management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A); proprietary fund financial 
statement presentation, particularly the operating/nonoperating classification; budgetary comparisons; 
major component unit information; and the presentation of unusual or infrequent items. This statement 
requires that the MD&A be limited to the five topics noted in the standard and provides further guidance on 
how the MD&A should be written. For proprietary fund financial reporting, the statement defines operating 
and nonoperating revenue and expense. It also requires a new subtotal for operating income (loss) and 
noncapital subsidies. The statement prescribes that the budgetary comparison be reported only in the 
required supplementary information section of the statements and dictates what variance information to be 
included. Next, the statement requires that major component unit information be presented separately in 
the statements of net position and activities, with a caveat for readability. Lastly, the statement describes 
unusual and infrequent transactions and outlines how they should be presented separately. This new 
standard will be effective for the School District’s June 30, 2026 year end.  

Sinking Fund Legislation 

The new legislation, which is effective August 6, 2023, amends previous sinking fund legislation to allow a 
school district to use its Sinking Fund to support certain transportation costs. Specifically, a sinking fund 
millage approved by voters after May 7, 2023 is now allowed to be used by school districts for the acquisition 
of student transportation vehicles and parts, supplies, and equipment used for the maintenance of student 
transportation vehicles. Funds may also be used for the acquisition of trucks and vans registered under the 
Michigan vehicle code, 1949 PA 300, MCL 257.1 to 257.923, and used to carry parts, equipment, and 
personnel for or in the maintenance of school buildings or for the acquisition of parts, supplies, and 
equipment used to maintain those trucks and vans.  

Sinking funds authorized (1) prior to March 29, 2017; (2) between March 29, 2017 and May 7, 2023; and 
(3) after May 7, 2023 should be accounted for separately in the audited financial statements. Each separate 
fund should have its own balance sheet and statement of revenue, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balance for the fiscal year. The previous sinking fund language regarding the use of funds for purchase of 
real estate, buildings, building improvements, and technology was not amended, as those are still allowable 
uses of sinking funds approved prior to this amendment. A school district that levies a Sinking Fund must 
have an independent audit of its Sinking Fund conducted annually, including a review of the uses of the 
Sinking Fund. 
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Bond Investment Earnings - Arbitrage Considerations 

Arbitrage is not a new topic; however, in the current environment of raising interest rates, it is a topic that 
has recently received more attention. So, what is arbitrage? To summarize, arbitrage is the difference 
between the interest expense paid by the bond debt issuer (school district) and the earnings on the invested 
bond proceeds. School districts are tax-exempt organizations and, therefore, subject to federal arbitrage 
compliance rules. As a result, the School District may be limited to the amount of investment earnings that 
it is allowed to retain. The arbitrage calculations are quite complex, and generally the School District needs 
to work with its bond advisor to ensure this computation is completed on a recurring basis. Generally, at 
the five-year anniversary of the original bond sale, a computation is also completed and used to report to 
the federal government any investment earnings in excess of what is allowed to be retained and is generally 
due back to the federal government (Internal Revenue Service). The annual arbitrage calculations are also 
utilized to determine if the School District should report an arbitrage liability at June 30 in the full accrual 
set of financial statements. No amounts are recognized in the capital projects funds until the year of the 
final calculation. At June 30, the School District has unspent bond proceeds that are accruing investment 
earnings. The School District completed its analysis, and it was determined that there is an arbitrage liability 
in the amount of $30,945.63, and the School District has passed on recording it as a liability in the 
government-wide statement of net position at June 30, 2024 as the amount is below the government wide 
PAJE threshold.  

Understanding and Managing Potential Cyber Threats 

Education continues to be one of the top targets for ransomware attacks. Legislation referred to as the K-
12 Cybersecurity Act of 2021 was signed into law in October 2021 in recognition of the significant risk to 
school districts. This legislation has lead to actionable guidance for K-12 organizations to act upon in order 
to strengthen their cybersecurity posture. Many K-12 organizations struggle to find adequate resources in 
the form of human capital or budget to adequately protect their information systems and critical data or 
even worse understand the risks associated with their use. Below are a couple key considerations: 

 Do you know where all of the various data resides in the school district? PII, FERPA, HIPAA, and credit 
card (PCI) data all have very specific security and annual attestation requirements.  

 Is your organization ready for the inevitable cyberattack? Ensuring all stakeholders, not just IT, know 
their role in cyber incident response is imperative to an effective response. 

 Are you taking advantage of grant and other funding opportunities? K-12s should ensure they are taking 
full advantage of available resources. 

Having an external party perform an assessment on vulnerabilities may provide additional support to the IT 
team for initiatives it is implementing and provides peace of mind for the board that vulnerabilities have 
been assessed and addressed. If you are interested in discussing this further, we would be happy to 
continue the conversation and be a trusted advisor in your cyber journey. 
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Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Education
Bloomfield Hills Schools

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the the major funds, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of Bloomfield Hills Schools (the "School District") as of and for the year ended June 30,
2024, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the School District's basic 
financial statements. We issued our report thereon dated October 24, 2024, which contained unmodified opinions
on the financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial
statements that collectively comprise the basic financial statements. We have not performed any procedures with
respect to the audited financial statements subsequent to October 24, 2024. 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards and the reconciliation of financial statements
federal revenue with schedule of expenditures of federal awards are presented for the purpose of additional
analysis as required by the Uniform Guidance and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used
to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion,the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and the reconciliation of basic financial statements federal
revenue with schedule of expenditures of federal awards are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
financial statements as a whole.

October 24, 2024
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Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditor's Report

To Management and the Board of Education
Bloomfield Hills Schools

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the basic financial statements of the governmental activities, the the major funds,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of Bloomfield Hills Schools (the "School District") as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2024 and the related notes to the basic financial statements, which collectively comprise the
School District's basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated October 24, 2024.

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School District's internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the School District's financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were
not identified. 

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School District's financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial
statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit,
and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the School District's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is
not suitable for any other purpose.
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Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and Report on Internal Control Over Compliance Required
by the Uniform Guidance

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Education
Bloomfield Hills Schools

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Bloomfield Hills Schools' (the "School District's") compliance with the types of compliance
requirements identified as subject to audit in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Compliance
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on the School District's major federal program for the year
ended June 30, 2024. The School District's major federal program is identified in the summary of auditor's results
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

In our opinion, the School District complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on the major federal program for the year ended June 30, 2024. 

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAS); the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S.
Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (the "Uniform Guidance"). Our responsibilities under those standards and the
Uniform Guidance are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our
report.

We are required to be independent of the School District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the School District's compliance with the compliance
requirements referred to above.  

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws,
statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the School District's
federal program.
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To the Board of Education
Bloomfield Hills Schools

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance
requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on the School
District's compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and, therefore, is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS, Government
Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk
of not detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material if there is a substantial
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the
report on compliance about the School District’s compliance with the requirements of each major federal program
as a whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance, we:

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence
regarding the School District's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above and performing
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

• Obtain an understanding of the School District's internal control over compliance relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and report on internal control
over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the School District’s internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal control
over compliance that we identified during the audit.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a
timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in
internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control
over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses
or significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified. 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

October 24, 2024
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Federal Agency/Pass-through Agency/Program Title

Pass-through 
Entity 

Identifying 
Number

Assistance 
Listing 

Number
Award

Amount

(Memo Only)
Prior Year

Expenditures

Accrued 
(Deferred)
Revenue at
July 1, 2023

Adjustments
and

Transfers

Federal Funds/
Payments

In-kind
Received

 Federal 
Expenditures 

Accrued 
(Deferred)

Revenue at
June 30, 2024

Current Year 
Cash Transferred 
to Subrecipients

Clusters:
Child Nutrition Cluster - U.S. Department of Agriculture 

Passed through the Michigan Department of Education
Non-cash assistance (commodities) - National School

National School Lunch Program Entitlement Commodities 2023- N/A 10.555 101,678                 -                        -                        -                      101,678              101,678             -                      -                         

Cash Assistance:
Seamless Summer Option (SSO) - Breakfast

School Breakfast Program 2022-23 231970 10.553 46,372                   38,585              3,336                 -                  11,123                7,787                 -                      -                         
School Breakfast Program 2023-24 241970 10.553 83,265                   -                    -                     -                  77,622                83,265               5,643               -                         

Total School Breakfast Program 129,637                 38,585              3,336                 -                  88,745                91,052               5,643               -                     

Seamless Summer Option (SSO) - Lunch
National School Lunch Program 2022-23 231960 10.555 431,032                 381,090             25,231               -                  75,173                49,942               -                      -                         
National School Lunch Program 2023-24 241960 10.555 399,334                 -                    -                     -                  375,641              399,334             23,693             -                         
Supply Chain Assistance 2023-24 240910 10.555 143,768                 -                    -                     -                  143,768              143,768             -                      -                         

National School Lunch program (incl. commodities) 1,075,812              381,090             25,231               -                  696,260              694,722             23,693             -                     

Summer Food Service Program for Children 230900 10.559 7,252                     -                    -                        -                  7,252                  7,252                 -                      -                         

Total Child Nutrition Cluster 1,212,700              419,675             28,567               -                      792,257              793,026             29,336             -                         

Special Education Cluster - U.S. Department of Education - Passed
through the Oakland County Intermediate School District:

Special Education Grants to States:
IDEA Flowthrough 2122 220450 84.027 1,567,857              1,567,857          114,929             -                  114,929              -                     -                      -                         
IDEA Flowthrough 2223 230450 84.027 1,501,130              1,501,130          525,944             -                  525,944              -                     -                      -                         
IDEA Flowthrough 2324 240450 84.027 1,620,273              -                    -                     -                  -                      1,607,564          1,607,564        -                         

Total IDEA Flowthrough 4,689,260              3,068,987          640,873             -                      640,873              1,607,564          1,607,564        -                         

Special Education Preschool Grants:
IDEA Preschool 2223 230460 84.173 18,520                   18,520              5,698                 -                  5,698                  -                     -                      
IDEA Preschool 2324 240460 84.173A 30,220                   -                        -                     -                  -                      30,220               30,220             -                         

Total Preschool Incentive 48,740                   18,520              5,698                 -                      5,698                  30,220               30,220             -                         

Total Special Education Cluster 4,738,000              3,087,507          646,571             -                      646,571              1,637,784          1,637,784        

Medicaid Cluster - U.S. Department of Health and Human Services -
Passed through the Oakland County Intermediate School District -
Medical Assistance Program 2023AOP 93.778 50,673                   -                        -                        -                      50,673                50,673               -                      -                         

Total Clusters 6,001,374              3,507,182          675,138             -                  1,489,501           2,481,483          1,667,120        -                     

Other federal awards:
U.S. Department of Agriculture - 

Passed through the Michigan Department of Education:
Local Food for Schools 230985 10.185 11,028                   -                    -                     -                  11,028                11,028               -                      -                         

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture noncluster programs 11,028                   -                    -                     -                  11,028                11,028               -                      -                     

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2024
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Federal Agency/Pass-through Agency/Program Title

Pass-through 
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Revenue at
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Current Year 
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Other federal awards (continued):
U.S. Department of Education - 

Passed through the Michigan Department of Education:
Title I, Grants to Local Educational Agencies

Title I, Part A 2223 231530 84.010 135,356                 125,388             125,388             -                      125,388              -                     -                      -                         
Title I, Part A 2324 241530 84.010 153,481                 -                        -                        -                      -                      149,671             149,671           -                         

                         Total Title I - Grants to Local Educational Agencies 288,837                 125,388             125,388             -                      125,388              149,671             149,671           -                         

Title II, Supporting Effective Instruction State Grants
Title II, Part A 2223 230520 84.367 84,878                   56,830              56,830               -                      60,830                4,000                 -                      -                         
Title II, Part A 2324 240520 84.367 111,010                 -                        -                        -                      -                      102,776             102,776           -                         

                         Total Title II - Supporting Effective Instruction State Grants 195,888                 56,830              56,830               -                      60,830                106,776             102,776           -                         

Title III, English Language Acquisition State Grants
Title III, Part A Immigrant 2223 230570 84.365 23,482                   20,717              20,717               -                      20,717                -                     -                      -                         
Title III, Part A Immigrant 2324 240570 84.365 25,238                   -                        -                        -                      -                      24,735               24,735             -                         
Title III, Part A English Learners 2223 230580 84.365 40,288                   37,867              37,867               -                      37,867                -                     -                      -                         
Title III, Part A English Learners 2324 240580 84.365 33,745                   -                        -                        -                      -                      33,745               33,745             -                         

                         Total Title III - English Language Acquisition 122,753                 58,584              58,584               -                      58,584                58,480               58,480             -                         

Title IV, Part A - Student Support & Academic Enrichment:
Title IV, Part A SSAE 2223 230750 84.424 10,764                   7,985                7,985                 -                      9,063                  1,078                 -                      -                         
Title IV, Part A SSAE 2324 240750 84.424 12,097                   -                        -                        -                      -                      7,369                 7,369               -                         

                         Total Title IV, Student Support & Academic Enrichment: 22,861                   7,985                7,985                 -                      9,063                  8,447                 7,369               -                         

Education Stabilization Fund (ESF)
COVID-19 ESSER II Funds - Sec 98c Learning Loss 2223 213782 84.425D 276,015                 128,012             128,012             -                  276,015              148,003             -                      -                         
COVID-19 ESSER III Funds - American Rescue Plan - Homeless II 2 211012 84.425W 6,464                     119                   119                    -                  119                     -                     -                      -                         
COVID-19 ESSER III Funds - American Rescue Plan 213713 84.425U 1,068,563              913,788             -                     -                  -                      154,775             154,775           -                         
COVID-19 ESSER III Funds - Sec 11t Equalization 213723 84.425U 4,954,414              4,066,952          -                     -                  -                      547,863             547,863           -                         

Total Education Stabilization Fund 6,305,456              5,108,871          128,131             -                  276,134              850,641             702,638           -                         

Total U.S. Department of Education noncluster programs 6,935,795              5,357,658          376,918             -                  529,999              1,174,015          1,020,934        -                         

Federal Communications Commision - 
COVID-19 Emergency Connectivity Fund Program - 2021-22 N/A 32.009 538,430                 538,430             58,800               -                  58,800                -                     -                      -                         

Coronavirus State & Local Fiscal Recovery Fund - U.S. Department of Treasury
ARP Local Fiscal Recovery Fund - Passed through Oakland County

Oakland County Schools Mental Health Grant
PRG133095/

GRN- 21.027 350,000                 234,015             (115,985)            -                  -                      115,985             -                      -                         

Total federal awards 13,836,627$          9,637,285$        994,871$           -$           2,089,328$         3,782,511$        2,688,054$      -                     

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2024

DRAFT



Bloomfield Hills Schools

Reconciliation of Basic Financial Statements Federal Revenue
with Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year Ended June 30, 2024

Revenue from federal sources - As reported on financial statements (includes all funds) $ 3,764,864
Federal revenue that is not subject to sinlge audit (IDEA Proportionate Share) (126,543)
Deferred revenue not reported for year ended June 30, 2023 (58,800)
Deferred revenue not reported for year ended June 30, 2024 202,990

Federal expenditures per the schedule of expenditures of federal awards $ 3,782,511
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Bloomfield Hills Schools

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2024

Note 1 - Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the “Schedule”) includes the federal grant
activity of Bloomfield Hills Schools (the “School District”) under programs of the federal government for the
year ended June 30, 2024. The information in the Schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements,
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (the “Uniform Guidance”). Because the
Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the School District, it is not intended to and
does not present the financial position, changes in net position, or cash flows of the School District.

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Expenditures reported in the Schedule are reported on the same basis of accounting as the basic financial
statements. Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in Title 2 U.S. Code
of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited
as to reimbursement, as outlined in the Compliance Supplement. Negative amounts shown on the
Schedule represent adjustments or credits made in the normal course of business to amounts reported as
expenditures in prior years. The pass-through entity identifying numbers are presented where available.

The School District has elected not to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate to recover indirect
costs as allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

Note 3 - Grant Auditor Report

Management has utilized the Michigan Department of Education NexSys Grant Auditor Report (GAR) in
preparing the schedule of expenditures of federal awards. Differences, if any, between the GAR and the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards relate to the timing of payments and the fiscal year to which
the payments relate.

Note 4 - Noncash Assistance

The value of the noncash assistance received was determined in accordance with the provisions of the
Uniform Guidance and is reported on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
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Bloomfield Hills Schools

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2024

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

 Material weakness(es) identified?  Yes X  No

 Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses?  Yes X  None reported

Noncompliance material to financial 
statements noted?  Yes X  None reported

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

 Material weakness(es) identified?  Yes X  No

 Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses?  Yes X  None reported

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in 
accordance with Section 2 CFR 200.516(a)?  Yes X  No

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster Opinion

84.027, 84.173 Special Education Cluster Unmodified

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
type A and type B programs: $750,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X  Yes  No

Section II - Financial Statement Audit Findings

Reference
Number Finding

Current Year None

Section III - Federal Program Audit Findings

Reference
Number Finding

Questioned
Costs

Current Year None
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Bloomfield Hills Board of Education

Memo
To: Superintendent and Board of Education
From: Sarah Fairman, Executive Director of Learning Services
Date:  October 28, 2024
Re:  Request to Appprove Purchase of AP Psychology Textbooks

Recommended Motion:

I move the Board of Education to approve the purchase of AP Psychology textbooks in the
amount of $49,674.96, as presented.

Background Information:

Rationale for the recommended purchase due to a change in the 2024-25 AP exam session:
The AP Psychology Course framework now features five content units instead of nine.
These five units focus on The American Psychological Association's "pillars" for
introductory psychology courses.  
Psychological terms have been removed from the previous Curriculum Exam Description
(CED), and new terms have been added. These new terms are not reflected in the current
textbook.
The course has been reorganized to reflect the APA "Pillars," so the current textbook does
not match the current CED pacing and instruction in the classroom.
The AP Psychology Exam has dramatically changed, and the new style of questions is not
reflected in the current textbook.

ATTACHMENTS:
File Name Description
PQ_-_MI_-_Bloomfield_Hills_High_School_-
_Psychology_for_the_AP_Course_4e_-_6Y_Ach_Add_-
_x240_V1.pdf

Quote



USD 1,919.76

USD 0.00

Total Shipping Fees:

Special Shipping Fees:

Shipping Fees:

No ShippingShipping Location

Schools are typically tax exempt however if your school is  tax exempt, please note that your local tax rate will apply to this quote. NOT

USD 0.00Total Available for Purchase

USD 47,755.20Itemized Product Total:

Bloomfield Hills HS 
4200 Andover Rd
Bloomfield Hills, Michigan 48302
United States

Ship To

2483415700Phone

Bloomfield Hills HS 
4200 Andover Rd
Bloomfield Hills, Michigan 48302
United States

Bill To

Kristen VigierContact Name

nfisher@bfwpub.comEmail

(347) 514-1181Phone

Nickeyta FisherPrepared By

9/24/2024Created Date

00116930Quote Number

This price quote is good for 60 days. BFW High School Publishers is committed to delivering the best value for the program you have
adopted. Pricing herein may reflect package discounts. Removing or editing components may cancel any package discounting applied to
component items. Prices subject to change, including annual increases in November. Shipping fees are estimated; actual shipping fees may
vary.

: Purchase Orders Please attach a copy of this price quote to your purchase order and submit your purchase order to:
MPS 16365 James Madison Highway Gordonsville, VA 22942     

     Email: highschool@mpsvirginia.com  / Phone: (540) 672-7744

Itemized Products

ISBN EAN Product Edition Author
Line Item
Description

Sales
Price

Quantity
Total
Price

1319281168 9781319281168
Myers' Psychology for the
AP® Course

4

David G. Myers;C.
Nathan
DeWall;Elizabeth Yost
Hammer

 
USD

159.98
240.00

USD
38,395.20

1319551645 9781319551643

Achieve for Myers'
Psychology for the AP®
Course (Six-Use Online;
Add-On)

4

David G. Myers;C.
Nathan
DeWall;Elizabeth Yost
Hammer

#packageprice
USD

39.00
240.00

USD
9,360.00

Free Product: Please include in your PO:

ISBN EAN Free Product Edition Author
Net

Price
Quantity

Your
Price

1319475477 9781319475475
Teacher's Edition with Online Teacher
Resources for Myers' Psychology for the AP®
Course

4
David G. Myers;C. Nathan
DeWall;Elizabeth Yost
Hammer

USD
495.98

3 $0.00

1319475957 9781319475956
Test Bank for Myers' Psychology for the AP®
Course

4
David G. Myers;C. Nathan
DeWall;Elizabeth Yost
Hammer

USD
495.98

3 $0.00

Shipping Information



Sole Source Statement: Competition in providing the above named products is precluded by the existence of a copyright. There are no like
products available for purchase that serve the same purpose because of exclusive distribution/marketing rights. These products should be
purchased directly from BFW (MPS) or its approved depositories. Purchases from any other source would not ensure the item’s
authenticity/warranty. Unapproved 3rd party vendors cannot provide packages, digital materials or teaching materials. BFW (MPS) cannot
provide these items to a school if the student edition has been purchased through a third party. We are the sole source for these items and
packages.

Note for Canadian Users: Please note that invoices are issued in CAD, but if payment is to be made via credit card, it will be processed
through our US Bank and an exchange rate fee will be applied.

NOTE: If you plan to place an order and will require a signed data agreement, please send to your rep as soon as possible. Agreement
reviews take an average of 1-3 weeks to review.

Digital subscription terms:  With respect to each product, the number of licenses allocated to you will be determined by multiplying the
quantity purchased by the number of uses (where use = year). [Example: 100 units of a 6-use product = 600 licenses.]

Access to each title will expire on the first to occur of (1) all purchased units which would be available over the course of the number of uses
have been utilized, or (2) the number of uses has transpired utilizing the following calculation: utilizing August 1 as the start of a new year, (i) If
the invoice date falls between January 1 and September 30, the end date of the subscription term shall be calculated as the invoice year plus
the number of uses indicated [Example: 100 units of a 6-use product is invoiced on April 15, 2023. The end date based on uses purchased =
July 31, 2029]; and (ii) If the invoice date falls between October 1 and December 31, the end date of the subscription term shall be calculated
as invoice year plus the number of uses indicated + 1]. [Example: 100 units of a 6-use product is invoiced on November 15, 2023. The end
date based on uses purchased = July 31, 2030.]

For complete subscription terms, see . Your issuance of a purchase order based on this quote or your payment bfwpub.com/subscription-terms
for the courseware subscription signifies your affirmative understanding and acceptance of these terms.

 If chosen at the time of initial purchase, the accelerator option permits the one-time option to upgrade to a newThe Accelerator Option:
courseware edition at any time within your active courseware subscription term. It is your responsibility to inform your sales representative
when you are ready to proceed with the upgrade. The Accelerator Option does not apply to e-books and applies exclusively to digital
courseware and not print products.

Digital Adopters: Instructor resources will be available within your product; no action needed

Print Only Adopters: Instructor resources can be unlocked by visiting www.bfwpub.com/AdopterTRM
 

USD 49,674.96Itemized Products + Shipping Fees:

USD 1,919.76

Grand Totals

Instructor Resources

Digital Subscription Terms

Miscellaneous Information

https://bfwpub.com/subscription-terms
http://www.bfwpub.com/AdopterTRM


Bloomfield Hills Board of Education

Memo
To: Superintendent and Board of Education
From: Keith McDonald, Deputy Superintendent & Jake McDermott, Director of

Maintenance & Operations
Date:  October 28, 2024
Re:  Request to Award Contracts for Bloomfield Hills High School Wellness

Center Fitness and Weight Equipment

Recommended Motion:

I move the Board of Education to approve the purchase of weight and exercise equipment for
the newly constructed Wellness Center at the Bloomfield Hills School.  The purchase of this
equipment is to Design2Wellness through the Omnia Partners Consortium for $256,384.03,
and the 2020 Bond Funds will be utilized for the purchase.  

Background Information:

On January 25, 2024, the Board of Education approved funding for the construction of the
Wellness Center addition at the high school (BP # 8.3). Since then, the project team along with
the district athletic department, high school coaches and teachers have been working together on
the selection of fitness and weight equipment for the space. The team has toured multiple high
schools in the area and had discussions with local training facilities on how to best utilize the
space. The attached renderings and proposal reflect the team’s decision for customized weight
equipment and high-end fitness equipment to be purchased for the space to make it a state-of-
the-art facility for years to come. We are requesting board approval so that the material and
equipment procurement can commence immediately. Funding for the equipment will be coming
directly from the 2020 bond program budget.

ATTACHMENTS:
File Name Description
Bloomfield_Hills_HS_Athletics_Fitness-TrainingCenter.pdf Wellness Center Renderings

24.10.28_BHS_Bond-_Wellness_Center_Equipment_rev._1.pdf Recommendation Letter



Bloomfield Hills HS
Black Hawks Athletics & Fitness 

Training Center 
Proposal



These templates represent the footprint-space for 
HOIST Chest Press, Shoulder Press and 2 Assisted 
Dip Chin Machines. See slides….

Section of Storage Cubbies or Lockers

ECORE Hi Performance Flex-Turf Monster, 
Strength Training and Agility TURF will be 
“BLACK” with 4” wide 5 yard lines and 
4” hash-marks. (All sewn-in white lines). 
Shown with “border’ lines *not included in 
final quote.
See ECORE FLOORING Presentation. Sewn in 
Lines 

Adjustable Split Squat Rollers Bench’s, Soft Plyo-boxes and “Run-Rocket” Trainers stored here



3, Dynamic Adjustable Split Squat Rollers.
See slide ….

4, TORQUE M4-Magnetic Resistance Sleds
See slides….

https://dynamicfitness.wpengine.com/bloomfield-hills-m0396-00297-cw-v7/

https://dynamicfitness.wpengine.com/bloomfield-hills-m0396-00297-cw-v7/


See slides 68 & 69 for Warranty support and long-term Preventative Maintenance  



See Slide 67. 10 each Recessed Floor Boxes. 6, must be “20 amp dedicated” 
electrical power requirements for Treadmills. 4 can be on one 20 amp circuit

This slide if for Electrical 
Floor Plugs specifications and Placements only



4, INTENZA 450T-i2s Hi-Performance Treadmills w/Unit-dial control for 
low maintenance hi-use durability. 15 mph, 15% incline. 
See slides 62-64

2, Matrix Endurance Series w/ES LED Console. See slide 65

See slide 66 for Performance Fan Bike spec’s 















Dynamic Fitness & Strength Ultra Pro Half Racks with Adjustable Cable Columns. Each Cable Column has 300 lb. Weight-stacks and Low-Cable Row foot-plates. 
Premium heavy commercial design & build components featuring “Extruded-Aluminum Slides” for Adjustable Pulley Box. Will provide decades of reliable use. 
Custom “Black-Hawks” logos included on all Cable Column Weight-Stack Shrouds. 





Six Landmine Swivels mounted at the end of the Double Half Racks Floor-frames.                                    
Allows Landmine-exercises without interfering with the Barbell Rack users.





























Dynamic Ultra Pro G2 Half Racks. Examples shown below in custom frame colors and connecting Pullup/TRX Annex Storage Racks. 

29



The Dynamic Fitness & Strength #700106 Double Half Rack has two positions for mounting the chin station. Using the upper set of mounting holes set the multi-grip Pullup bar height to 92.25“. 
Using the lower mounting holes puts the Pullup bar “hand-grip” point at 88.3”
* “RACK NUMBERING PLATES” included on each Barbell Rack. Strength Coaches can direct large groups by “Numbered Training Stations”

NOTE* see slide 12 to see “Lower Band-Pegs 
with Landmine Receptacles” 
This allows Landmine Training-Exercises 
without interfering with the Barbell Rack users.  





Dynamic Ultra Pro RACK-305 Multi-Grip. 3 Position “Multi-Grip” Pullup Bars included on the 3 Half Racks. * Custom frame color no-charge.  



Dynamic 710011, HALF RACK MOUNTED Version of Dual Pulley Functional Trainer with Low-Row Foot 
Plates for Low Cable Row exercise. Heavy Duty Metal Storage Rack included on each weight-stack, Storage 
for all Cable Attachments 

featuring “Extruded-Aluminum Slides” for 
Adjustable Pulley Box. Will provide decades 
of reliable use. 



Dynamic Fitness Strength 709090 Athletic Training-Arms (JAMMER-ARMS). Permanent Rack-Mounted Athletic JAMMER-ARMS on 6 Barbell Racks. 
Included Storage for the JAMMER-ARMS on the Double Half Racks when not in used. 
Ultra Pro J-CUPS used on the JAMMER-ARM for all Barbell Exercises. Quoted 6 SETS on Double Half Racks.



4 XM95ML2-0008-LOGO, 8’ wide connecting Xmembers with 2 sided laser-cut graphics and Pullup/TRX bars (extended width for Exercise Ball Storage as shown below). 

2 XM95-0004, 8’ wide single round Pullup bar. (between Double Half Racks)

2 XM95-0003, 8’ wide “multi-grip” Pullup bar. (between Double Half Racks)



Double Half Rack Training and Storage Attachments

#709048 (pair) Storage Hooks (Lifting-Bands, Chains, Belts, Jump-ropes)

Lower Band-Pegs on all Barbell Station. 
2 Pair (4) ordered with w/built-in Landmine Receptacles.   

#709069, Lower Band-Pegs. Four Ultra Pro Landmine Swivels (optional mounting positions)

Dynamic Vertical Bar holder ideal for
DL-Trap Bars, EZ-Curl & Safety Squat Bars



Dynamic 718064SU “Dual-action” Bench. One “Pop-pin” adjusts the back and butt pad at the same time. Worlds only Stand-up storage Dual-action adjustable Bench.

Quoted with BLACK-HAWKS custom Logo Wear-covers.  





Extra Heavy Duty Design with excellent Biomechanics. Drive-System, cables & hardware built to last decades  

39



Custom 2-tone School Frame Colors.







https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5qQrJen9CiQ&pp=ygUScm9jIGl0IGNoZXN0IHByZXNz https://youtu.be/L7S9lEaG2WU

Follow these links to see the HOIST ROC-IT Machines unique biomechanics exercise motions.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5qQrJen9CiQ&pp=ygUScm9jIGl0IGNoZXN0IHByZXNz
https://youtu.be/L7S9lEaG2WU




Dynamic’s TITAN Series customizable Storage Racks. RACK-UP Everything with Racks that will last decades!
Quoted one 18’ wide 5 Tier version that matches the 18’ wide sketch drawing below with “Saddles” Trays.
2 pair each, 5-75 x 5lb. With 2 pair 12.5, 17.5  and 22.5 lb. AND, 1 pair each 80 to 110x 5 lb. AND, 1 pair 120 lb.
Top/5th Tier Storage for Wall-balls, Slam-balls and other training Accessories.  
*New” TKO-Strength Signature Series custom Logo, Urethane Round-Head Dumbbells See slide 54



Dynamic’s TITAN Series customizable Storage Racks. RACK-UP Everything with Racks that will last decades!
Quoted one 12’ wide 5 Tier version that matches the 12’ wide sketch drawing below with “Saddles” Trays.
The 12’ wide Rack will hold 2 pair each, 5-75 x 5lb. and 1 pair each 80 to 100 x 5 lb.  
(“New” TKO-Strength, Signature Series Custom logo Urethane Round-Head Dumbbells (See slide 54)





New hi strength Olympic Bars from WRIGHT-Equipment: NG20 needle bearing Bars (USA made) with CeraKote bar coating.

Will not flake or peal. Bars include custom school BLACK HAWKS mascot Bar End-caps, no-charge.



Wright-Equipment USA-SSB Safety Squat Bar. Unique Needle-Bearing Sleeves, Best Yoke-Pad design –
excellent comfort and with border-stitched marine grade vinyl cover. 



Dynamic Fitness & Strength’s PL-BP-COMP-LOGO “Competition Grade” Olympic Bumper Plates. Metal core/world class quality, accurate to within 10 grams. 
Includes custom school name and logo/mascot. Example of “Black Rubber” version shown below. Lettering can be edited to your preference. 
A “Proof” version will be provided for approval. Quoted 46 pairs ((92 each) of the 45 and 25 lb. size.



Quoted 36 Pairs (72 each) Dynamic PL-BP-15B-OS-LOGO: Custom logo, solid rubber 15 lb. Bumper Plates. 



TROY Barbell VTX Rubber encased Olympic Plates: 36 each 10’s, 5’s & 2.5’s



Load and unload plates like a professional weightlifter with. An easy lift handle helps to save time while making your workout 
more safe and efficient.



Dynamic WALL-BALL/Med-balls stored on the ANNEX Storage Racks.

,Hi-strength Dynamic Lifting Bands: Red, Black, Purple, Green (stored on BB Rack Storage Hooks).

2 Rope Anchors (two mounted to floor at end of TURF 
Section). 





2 SETS Dynamic Premium Soft Plyo-box’s (1 each: 3,6,12,18,24”).
Dynamic Training Ropes. 4 each 1.5” x 40’ Lengths.
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3 SETS Each Lifting Chains

4 Battle Rope Anchors. 2 Wall-mount Rope Storage





TKO-STRENGTH “SIGNATURE SERIES” Custom Logo Urethane Dumbbells. 4, pairs each 5-75 x 5 lb. 2 pair each 12.5, 17.5, 22.5 lb. and 80- 110 x 5 lb. and 1 pair 120 lb.  





TORQUE TANK M4 w/Plate Horns. The worlds first/best magnetic resistance Sled. 

https://www.torquefitness.com/collections/all-surface-sled-tank

https://www.torquefitness.com/collections/all-surface-sled-tank




Recommended Cardiovascular Equipment



INTENZA 450 Series Treadmill with i2S “Uni-dial” control board. World-class design. Built for heavy commercial use (minimalist controls ideal for High Schools). 
3 years ALL PARTS & LABOR. 













Design2Wellness
Protects your investment for the long-term 

with direct warranty support and 
“Annual Preventative Maintenance”.

All the equipment in this presentation includes a 3 years all 
parts & labor Warranty.
Design2Wellness Sales team and dedicated Service Tech’s will 
respond to any concern in or out of the warranty term within 
48 hours (72 on weekends).

You will get 10 to 20 years, or more of reliable use 
with

Annual Preventative Maintenance. 
See next slide for example PM Service Agreement.





Plante Moran Realpoint 
3000 Town Center, Suite 100 

Southfield, MI 48075 

Tel: 248.223.3500  |  Fax: 248.223.3150 

pmrealpoint.com 

October 28, 2024 

Mr. Keith McDonald, Deputy Superintendent 
Mr. Jacob McDermott, Director of Physical Plant Services 
Bloomfield Hills Schools 
7273 Wing Lake Rd 
Bloomfield Hills, MI 48301 

RE: BHS Bond – High School Wellness Center Fitness and Weight Equipment 

Dear Mr. McDonald and Mr. McDermott: 

On January 25, 2024, the Board of Education approved funding for the construction of the Wellness 
Center addition at the high school (BP # 8.3).  Since then, the project team along with the district athletic 
department, high school coaches and teachers have been working together on the selection of fitness 
and weight equipment for the space.  The team has toured multiple high schools in the area and had 
discussions with local training facilities on how to best utilize the space.  The attached renderings and 
proposal reflect the team’s decision for customized weight equipment and high-end fitness equipment 
to be purchased for the space to make it a state-of-the-art facility for years to come. 

We are requesting board approval so that the material and equipment procurement can commence 
immediately.  Funding for the equipment will be coming directly from the 2020 bond program budget.  

Funding Breakdown: 
Wellness Center Equipment / Delivery / Installation $256,384.03 

Total $256,384.03 

Rebecca Catherincchia
Cross-Out



Mr. Keith McDonald and Mr. Jacob 
McDermott 

Page 2 October 28, 2024 

In conclusion, the project team is requesting board approval to move forward with the purchase of 
equipment through Design2Wellness (D2W). 

The Project Team is available at the Board’s convenience to answer any questions. 
Sincerely, 

Allen Dresselhouse 
Plante Moran Realpoint 

CC: Kandice Moynihan – Bloomfield Hills Schools 
Rebecca Catherincchia - Bloomfield Hills Schools 
Paul Wills – Plante Moran Realpoint 
David Goldman – Plante Moran Realpoint  



Design2Wellness 

equipment I sales I service 

P.O. Box 398 
Lewis Center, OH 43035 
740-548-7033 - office
740-548-7044 - fax

Bill To: 

Bloomfield Hills High School 
Avis Najor 
4200 Andover Rd 
Bloomfield Hills, Ml 48302 

Prnci11r.t # 

Misc Charge 

Misc Charge 

Misc Charge 
Misc Charge 

Misc Charge 

Misc Charge 
Misc Charge 
Misc Charge 
XM95ML2-0005-LOGO 

XM95-0003 

XM95-0004 

709068 

709069 

709007 

709048 

BH001 

Misc Charge 

Misc Charge 

Misc Charge 

Misc Charge 

Misc Charge 

Sales Representative 

Customer Signature and Date 

Proposal 
Proposal Number 

29772 

Proposal Date 

7/15/2024 

www.design2wellness.com 

Ship To: 

Bloomfield Hills High School 
Avis Najor 
4200 Andover Rd 
Bloomfield Hills, Ml 48302 
USA 

Prnn,,r-t . ·-

Dynamic F&S 700106, Ultra Pro G2 Double Half Rack, single 
storage post. 859.00 
Dynamic F&S 700102, Ultra Pro G2 Half Rack w/laser cut metal 
graphics wraps. 4595.00 
CUSTOM laser-cut metal graphics backer-plates setup 
Dynamic 710011-300, ULTRA PRO FUNCTIONAL TRAINER, Rack 
Mounted w/2- 300# stacks & Low Row Foot-Plates. 8295.00 
Dynamic F&S 709090, Ultra Pro Athletic Training Arms (Half Rack 
Only)-Use 709125 1295.00 
Dynamic F&S 409222, TITAN J-Cup, 1.25" thick UHMW. 398.00 
Dynamic F&S, BH001, JAMMER ARMS "HANDLES-STORAGE" 
Dynamic F&S "RACK-NUMBER" PLATES 
Dynamic Connector Double Bar 95" w/ Suspension Hanger Bar 
(Double-2 Sided Multi-Layer) laser-cut school graphics. 2499.00 
Dynamic Connector Chin Up Bar 95". Square tubing w/multi-grips. 
619.00 

Dynamic Connector XO 95". Single Round Pullup Bar. 319.00 

Dynamic Ultra Pro Bolt On Band Peg With Receptacle (Pair). 
319.00 

Dynamic Ultra Pro Bolt On Band Pegs (Pair). 179.00 

Dynamic Ultra Pro Removable Single Landmine (Requires 709250 
Receptacle). 129.00 
Dynamic Ultra Pro Formed Band Storage Hooks (Pair). 49.00 

Dynamic Rack-Base Single Bar Holder (HR & PR Only). 59.00 

Dynamic F&S 718064SU, Ultra Pro Multi Bench (flat to 85 Deg). 
Pop-pin w/stand up frame. 1495.00 
Dynamic BSC-418060-PRINT-99, Slip Cover w/Printed graphics 
FPAD-001.119.00 
DYNAMIC F&S, 720073, ULTRA PRO WALK THRU GLUTE/HAM 
DEVELOPER w/KNEE PAD 3549.00. 
Dynamic F&S 711027, ULTRA PRO PRONE LEG CURL - 200 LB 
STACK. 3195.00 
Dynamic F&S 711015, ULTRA PRO LEG EXTENSION- 200 LB 
STACK. 3495.00 

Don King 
dkmg@des1gn2wellness.com 
mobile: 248-798-9417 

IJTV Unit nice 
3 5,533.33333 

3 3,266.66667 

18 40.00 
3 5,466.66667 

6 998.33333 

6 248.33333 
12 36.66667 
9 0.00 
2 1,600.00 

2 397.50 

2 194.50 

3 211.66667 

6 116.50 

6 84.99833 

9 26.55556 

12 36.94333 

13 969.15385 

13 79.61538 

4 2,061.00 

2 2,100.00 

2 2,244.50 

Total 

Tnt::il 
16,600.00 

9,800.00 

720.00 
16,400.00 

5,990.00 

1,490.00 
440.00 

0.00 
3,200.00 

795.00 

389.00 

635.00 

699.00 

509.99 

239.00 

443.32 

12,599.00 

1,035.00 

8,244.00 

4,200.00 

4,489.00 

Terms: 

Please accept this signed quotation as a purchase order and acceptance of the price, terms and condtions below: 
50% Deposit/50% on Delivery 

Standard terms are 50% deposit and balance due upon delivery or approved purchase orders. 

All quotes are valid for 30 days from date of issue. 

Restocking fees, storage fees or other penalties may be charged for cancellations, delays or returns. 

For complete terms & conditions please visit design2wellness.com. 
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Proposal Expires On 

7/15/2024 











Bloomfield Hills Board of Education

Memo
To: Superintendent and Board of Education
From: Keith McDonald, Deputy Superintendent & Jake McDermott, Director of

Maintenance & Operations
Date:  October 28, 2024
Re:  Request to Approve Change Order for Way Elementary Roofing Repairs

Recommended Motion:

I move the Board of Education to approve the change order and contract to Schena Roofing
for roof decking repairs for Way Elementary to be scheduled for Summer 2025 in the amount
of $125,440, inclusive of 10% contingency and increased bond cost, to be paid from the
Sinking Fund.

Background Information:

Due to the extensive dilapidation of the Way roof, all previously awarded contingency is
anticipated to be utilized.  At this time, all of Way roofing was replaced except the area over
rooms 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, and 31. The roofing company Schena discovered more bad decking in
the unfinished area, and they needed to stop replacement due to staff and students using the
classrooms. This project will need additional approval, and the work would take place in June of
2025 when students and staff leave these classrooms for the summer. This project will take
roughly 12 days to complete assuming all decking is bad and the weather cooperates. The only
way to tell is if they remove all the stone and insulation first. If all decking is bad, the additional
cost is $112,000 +10% contingency and bond cost increase of $2,240 for a total of $125,440 to
be paid from the Sinking Fund. 

ATTACHMENTS:
File Name Description
CO_Bloomfield_Way_Elem_Deck_Replacement_Worst_Case_(2).pdf Quote



Way_Roofing.pdf Drawings



28299 Kehrig Drive, Chesterfield, MI 48047 
O: 586-949-4777  F: 586-949-8080 

www.schenaroofing.com 

 

Date:   9-11-2024                                                                                 Request for Change Order: 05               

 

 

Job # 24-6893 

 

Job Name: Bloomfield Way Elementary 

 

Job Location: 765 W. Long Lake Rd. Bloomfield TWP, MI 48302 

 

Change Description: 
 

Add for Extras for remaining Area “B” Worst Case … 

 

Please ADD the following sum to the base contract: 

 

 

• Replace Decking 5,600 sf @ $ 15.00 per sqft = $ 84,000.00 

• Interior protection: 5,600 sf @ $3.00 per sqft = $ 16,800.00 

• Vapor Barrier: 5,600 sf @ $2.00 per sqft. = $ 11,200.00  

• Bond Increase…………………………………………………………..$ 2,240.00 

 

 

Total change order sum…………………………………………………………………$ 114,240.00 

 

Thank You, 
 
Kenneth A. Ferguson 
Ken Ferguson 

Project Manager | Schena Roofing & Sheet Metal Co., Inc. 

28299 Kehrig Drive, Chesterfield, MI 48047 

o: 586-949-4777 ext. 229| f:586-949-8080 
                                                                                                           

 

Approved By:_________________________________________   Date:____________________ 
 

 

 
 

Print Name:__________________________________________                                                                                                           
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Way roofing-

All of Way roofing was replaced except the area over rooms 26,27,28,29,30 and 31. The roofing company

Schena discovered more bad decking and they needed to stop due to staff and students using the

classrooms. This project will need additional approval and would take place June of 2025 once students

and staff leave these classrooms. This project will take roughly 12 days to complete assuming all decking

is bad. The only way to tell is if they remove all the stone and insulation first. If all decking is bad the

additional cost is $114,240. This will come to the board in October for approval.





Bloomfield Hills Board of Education

Memo
To: Superintendent and Board of Education
From: Keith McDonald, Deputy Superintendent & Jake McDermott, Director of

Maintenance & Operations
Date:  October 28, 2024
Re:  Request to Approve Purchase of Doors for Bloomin' East

Recommended Motion:

I move the Board of Education to award the contract to Pontiac Ceiling and Partition for
Bloomin East doors in the amount of $52,938 funded from the Sinking Fund, resulting from
additional state fire marshal requirements. 

Background Information:

Bloomfield Hills Schools enacted our emergency purchasing powers to proceed with engaging
with Pontiac Ceiling and Partition (PCP)  to supply and install the doors at Bloomin East in order
to obtain licensing and occupancy. Had we not proceeded in this manner, we would have been
delayed opening the building and servicing our preschool families. It should be noted that PCP
was currently under contract with the district to supply and install doors at two other locations -
Eastover and Lone Pine - and we utilized that unit pricing for the Bloomin East door project.  As
all construction projects exceeding the state threshold require Board approval, we are requesting
subsequent approval for the Bloomin East door project, to be paid by the Sinking Fund.

ATTACHMENTS:
File Name Description
BP9_CO_Bloomin_East.pdf Change Order / Quote Letter



















Bloomfield Hills Board of Education

Memo
To: Superintendent and Board of Education
From: Board of Education
Date:  October 28, 2024
Re:  Request to Approve Amendments to Oakland County School Boards

Association's Bylaws

Recommended Motion:

I move the Board of Education to approve the amendments to the Oakland County School
Boards Association's bylaws, as presented.

Background Information:

ATTACHMENTS:
File Name Description
2024_Proposed_Bylaws_Language_with_Rationale_(2)_(1).pdf Summary of Changes

Ballot_-_Bylaws_Vote_-_Oct2024.pdf OCSBA Board Resolution Ballot



Recommendation:   

• ADD exception language (shown in green) to the bylaws as shown. 

 

ARTICLE VI 

ELECTION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Section 2:  Eligibility.  Any Member is eligible to be elected to the Association’s Board of 
Directors. Only one Member from each Member School District is allowed to serve on the 
Board at any given time.   

Exception. If a Member of the Board of Directors is elected or appointed to another 
Member School District Board of Education that is already represented on the Board 
of Directors, that Director may complete their current term on the Board of Directors.  

 

Rationale:   

• A conflict with our OCSBA bylaws will occur on January 1, 2025.  
• Description of the conflict with Article VI, Section 2 of the OCSBA bylaws:  A 

newly elected ISD Board of Education Trustee currently also serves on a LEA Board, 
which is an eligible seat on the OCSBA Board of Directors. However, when the LEA 
Board term expires on 12/31/2024, this Director will only serve on the ISD Board of 
Education which is already represented on the OCSBA Board of Directors.  

• The OCSBA Board of Directors recommends approval of additional bylaws 
language that will provide an exception in this rare situation. The OCSBA Board of 
Directors is a working board. OCSBA elections have repeatedly shown that not 
enough active OCSBA Members are willing to serve on the OCSBA Board of 
Directors.  

• If the member school districts DO NOT approve this proposed exception, the 
OCSBA Board of Directors will lose a Director on January 1, 2025.  

• If this proposed exception IS approved, two (2) ISD Trustees will remain on the 
OCSBA Board of Directors until their current BOD terms end in June 2026. At the end 
of their current BOD terms, the exception will expire, and only one Member from the 
ISD Board of Education will be allowed to serve on the OCSBA Board of Directors.   



                             

 
 

2024 Member District Ballot  
Proposed Bylaws Amendments 

 

Introduction.  The Oakland County School Boards Association (OCSBA) Resolution & Bylaws committee reviews the 
Association bylaws annually and recommends amendments as needed. Once proposed amendment(s) are reviewed 
by the Board of Directors, the proposed amendment(s) are transmitted to our member districts for consideration.  

OCSBA Bylaws Article XVI Section 1: Amendments. These Bylaws may be altered or amended by the vote of 
the Member School Districts. The Board of Directors will provide a written ballot with the proposed 
amendment(s) to each Member School District giving at least a forty (40) day period in which to vote. Each 
Member School District will have one (1) vote. 

Voting Period.  The proposed amendment(s), a rationale for the change and a written ballot were transmitted to every 
Member and all Member School District Executive Assistants on September 19, 2024. Completed ballots must be 
received no later than 5:00 PM on Thursday, October 31, 2024. 

Important! This ballot must be completed, signed and returned to OCSBAboard@ocsba-mi.org prior to the deadline 
or your District’s vote cannot be counted! OCSBA bylaws Article III, Section 2: Member School District votes shall be 
recorded upon receipt of the completed resolution or ballot indicating the vote of the Member School District’s Trustees. 
Member School District votes must be received prior to the deadline indicated on the ballot or resolution. 

 
DOES THE BOARD OF EDUCATION APPROVE THE PROPOSED                                      

AMENDMENT(S) TO THE ASSOCIATION BYLAWS? 

The vote of the __________________________________________________ School District 
Insert District Name 

Board of Education on ____________________________________, 20____ 
 Insert Meeting Date 

[   ] YES. The Board approves the proposed amendment(s) to the bylaws as presented.              

[   ] NO. The Board does not approve the proposed amendment(s) to the bylaws as presented. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct record of the vote by the Board of Education. 

Signed by (check one)      � Board Secretary    -or-     � Executive Assistant to the Board & Superintendent 

_____________________________________________________________________________________  
Printed Name                                 Signature 

ch
ec

k 
on

e 

Email your completed & signed ballot to OCSBAboard@ocsba-mi.org  
no later than 5:00 PM on Thursday, October 31, 2024   

Questions? Contact Stefanie Crane at scrane@clarkston.k12.mi.us or Amy Hochkammner at ahochkammer@birmingham.k12.mi.us  

248-229-8405 
 

mailto:OCSBAboard@ocsba-mi.org
mailto:scrane@clarkston.k12.mi.us
mailto:ahochkammer@birmingham.k12.mi.us


Bloomfield Hills Board of Education

Memo
To: Superintendent and Board of Education
From: Rick West, Superintendent
Date:  October 28, 2024
Re:  Closed Session per MCL 15.268 Sections 8(a) and (k)

Recommended Motion:

I move the Board of Education convene a closed session in accordance with MCL 15.268
Section 8(k) to consider security planning to address existing threats or prevent potential
threats to the safety of students and staff, and Section 8(a) to discuss the evaluation of the
Superintendent.
 
Two-thirds roll call vote required

Background Information:

ATTACHMENTS:
File Name Description

No Attachments Available
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